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1.

" APPLICABILITY & (MPLEMENTATION OF IND AS

FOR COMPANIES

OTHER THAN BANKS, NBFCs & INSURANCE COMPANIES

Voluntary Basis Mandatory Basis
: - I _ |
1st April, 2015 Phase 1 - Phase Il
- A From 1st Apvil, 2016 | From ist April, 2017
Y a) Al listed/Unlisted a) All Listed Companies
Companies having Net | | b} Unlisted Companies having
Worth > 500 ¢ Net Worth » 250 cr
,N_O_T.E_

i) :Net worth in case of companies shall be checked from 31.05.24 & theveafter.
-(Co. meeting specified threshold for fivst time at end of any accounting year shall apply IND
AS From immediate next accounting year with comparatives.) o
lF any Co. does not meet applicability criteria as on cut-off date (31.03.14), they will have
;..to reassess IND AS applicability criteria ot each balance sheet date.)

i) IND AS once applicable, always applicable _ _

iff):An entity covered under INDmAS as per above will make its Parent, Subsidiary, Associate &

Jomf Venture also covered under IND AS

V) Apphcat:on of tnd AS is for both standalone as well as consolidated financial statements.

Y IF Parent, Subsidiary, Associate & Joint Venture is Bank/Insurance/NBFC, then IND AS to

such companies is applicable from their vespective date (i.e. Dates Applicable to
Bamks/ insurance/NBFCs) '
vi)! Compames listed on SME exchange not reqwred to appfy IND AS

vii) Comparatives shall also be presented as per IND AS (Eg: A Co. adopted nd AS from 1st




April, 20X4 for X4-XS. Hence it will be vequired to prepare fts first Ind AS FS for X4-X5

w:th comparatives year X5-X4, and date of transition to ind AS will be 15t April X3)

viif) ‘Companies not covered above shall com?mue to appig Accounting Standards (AS)

FOR BANIKING COMPANIES, INSURANCE COMPANIES & NBFCs

BANKING
COMPANIES

INSURANCE
COMPANIES

—
Defevred the
implementation
until further
notice

Defevved the
implementation
until further
notice

NOTE:

i

NBFCs

Phase |
From 1st Apvil, 2018

Phase !
From 1st April, 2019

N

a) All listed/Unlisted
NBFCs having Net
Worth > S00 cr.

(&) All Listed NBFCs |

b) Unlisted NBFCs
having Net Worth 2
250 ¢ev

) _?Net worth in case of NBFCs shall be ehecked from 31.03.16 & thereafter.

i) %Volum‘_:arg adoption of IND AS is not allowed in case of Banks, insurance & NBFCs

i) '.Ur‘bah Cooperative banks (UCBs) and Regional Rural banks (RRBs) are not requived to apply

Ind AS.

i) Hol‘dmg, subsidiary, JV and Associate cowmpanies of above Banks, Insurance, NBFC other

=f:han those already covered under covpovate roadmap shall also apply IND AS from said

daf:e

v) Compamtwes shail also be presem‘:ed as per IND AS.

£S ind AS Roadmap for Mutual Funds

_ ;_SEBI vide a wnotification fssued, FS of MF schewes will be prepared in _accordamce with Ind

'fAS. And also issued cevtain guidelines with vespect to Ind AS for MFs.

__‘;The cireular also provides specific formats of FS for MF schemes under Ind AS. The

requivements of the civcular will become applicable from 1. Apr'23.
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e

Net Worth = Paid up Shave Capital + All Reserves created out of profits + Securities
Premium — Accumulated losses — Deferved Expenditure — Miscellaneous expenditure not

iwritten off.

BUT Net worth DOES NOT include veserves created out of vevaluation of assets, write back

‘of depreciation, Amalgamation Reserve.




& Seh Il & Div Il - IND_AS BASED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PART { -BALANCE SHEET

Pavticulars

Note
No.

Figures as at
the end of
curvent
reporiing period

Figures as at
the end of the
previous
reporting
period

4

ASSETS

(%)

NON - CURRENT ASSETS

a)
b)
¢)
d)
e)
f

9
h)

h)
)

Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Investiment Property

Goodwill

Other intangible assets

intangible assets under development
Biological Assets other than bearer plants
Financial Assets |

N Investinents

{0} Trade receivables

iify Loans

Deferved tax assets (nek)

Other non-current assets

(2)

Curvent assets

a) Inventories
by Financial Assets
) lnvestiments

v) Loans

i) Tvade receivables

fify Cash and cash equivalents
iv) Bank balances other than (iiiy above

vi) Others (to be specified)
¢) Curvent Tax Assets (Net)
d) Other curyent assets

TE e T TR BT I

AR R T g




TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

EQUITY
a) Equity Shave capital
by Other Equity

LIABILITIES

(1)

Non-current liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities
) Borrowings
iy Trade Payables :
(A) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises '
i) Other Financial liabilities (other than those
specified in item (b), to be specified)
by Provisions
c) Deferved tax liabilities (Net)
d) Other non-curvent liabilities

(2)

Curvent liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings
iif) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro
entevprises and small enterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises
iv) Other financial liabilities (other than those
specified in item (c)
b) Other current liabilities
o) Provisions
d) Curvent Tax Liabilities (Net)

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

STATEMENT OF _CHANQES IN EQUITY




A. ?Eqm’tg Share Capital

Balance at the beginning of the
vepovting period

Changes in equity shave
capital duving the year

Balance at the end of the
reporting period

B. ‘Other Equity

|
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PART Il -~ STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Particulars

Note
No.

Figures as at |Figures for the
the end of |previous
current reporting

reporting periodperiod

Revenue from operations

Other 'lncome

Total income (f + If)

v EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Puvchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -
Trade and work-~in-progress
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses (IV)
vV Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (I-1V)
VI | Exceptional items
VIt | Profity (loss) before tax(V-Vi1)
VI | Tax expense:
1) Curvent tax
2) Deferved tax
| X | Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations
VIt - Vil
|1 X [Profit (Loss) from dis-continued operations
Xt | Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Xt | Profit/(loss) From Discontinued opevations (after tax)
(X-X1)
Xitt | Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl)
XIV | OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A,

D ttems that will not be veclassified to profit or loss




i) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

i) Hems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

i)

to profit or loss

XV

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIH+XIV)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive
tncome for the period)

XVl

Earnings per equity share (for continuing
opevation): '

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVt

Earnings per equity share (For discontinued
operation):

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVill

Earning pev equity  share (for discontinued &
continuing operation)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

fncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified




i),

B
D)
if
i)

)

Y

*
“oe

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME SHALL BE CLASSIFIED INTO:
tems that will NOT be reclassified to profit oy loss:

Changes in vevaluation surplus;

Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans;

Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive Income;

Fair value changes éf‘e!af:'ng to own. credit risk of Financial fiabilities designated at faiv value

through profit or loss;

. ‘Shave of Other Comprehensive lncome in Associates and Joint Ventures, to the extent not

?t‘o be classified into profit or loss; and

‘Others (specify nature).

éjtew_ls that will be veclassified to profit_or foss:

_éExchange differences in translating the finaneial statements of a foreign operation;
‘Debt instruments through Other Comprehensive income;

The effective povtion of gains and foss on hedging instruments in a cash flow hedge;

Share of other comprehensive income in Associates and Joint Ventures, to the extent to be

ielassified into profit ov loss; and

;Others (specify natuve)

Depending upon the turnover of the company, the figures appearing in the Financial
Statements shall be rounded off as below:

Turnover -~ Rounding off

| () fess than one hundred crove rupees | To the nearest hundreds, thousands, lakhs or

willions, or decimals thereof

| (1)) one hundred crore rupees ov move To the neavest, lakhs, millions or croves, od

decimals thereof,

'%Once 4 unit of measurement s used, it should be used uniformly in the Finaneial

‘Statements.




. For this chaptey, students are advised to divectly vefer ICAI Study Material for Concepts.
' (As_this chapter covers the basic concepts of Accounting)




W% -
IND AS 1
1 E 1
APPLIES TO DOES NOT APPLY TO
1 L I. . I
Separate FS Consolidated FS Interim FS

NOTE:

@ Jf NPO's (Section 8 companies) apply this Standard, they wmay need to amend the

descriptions used for particular line items in the FS.
= In case of conflict between Companies Act & IND AS ~ Follow Companies Act
In case of Conflict between Sch il & IND AS — Follow IND AS

2. COMPLETE SET OF FS

} 1. Balance Sheet

)n. Statement of P&L (In 2 Sections - 1st P&l & 2nd OC)

) Hil. Statement of Changes in Equity

) V. Statement of Cash Flows

)V. Notes (comprising accounting policies and other explanatory information)

)vr. Compavative Information in vespect of the preceding period

) VIL. Balance Sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period (Refer Note a)




:
;
£
|
!

a) A B/S as at the beginning of the preceding peviod is to be PREPARED ONLY WHEN an

%)

entity applies an accounting policy retrospectively OR makes a vetrospective restatement of

items in its ES OR when it reclassifies items in its FS,

BALANCE SHEET
To be prepared as per Schedule (It of Companies Act.

.\ CURRENT ASSETS

Classfiy an asset as
Cuvrvent only when
ANY of the 4 X
conditions are
satisfied:

*OPERATING CYCLE

-

‘An entity is not vequired to present the velated notes to the opening balance sheet as at the

‘beginning of the preceding period.

An entity shall present Curvent & Non-Curvent Assets, and  Curvent & Non-Curvent

Liabilities, as separate classifications in its B/S.

oIt is Expected to be realised OR intended to be sold or
consumed in Normal Operating Cycle*; OR

oft is Expected to be realised in 12 wmonths after the veporting
peviod; OR |

=it is Held for Trading in ovdinary course of business; OR

oit is Cash & Cash Equivalent (As per IND AS 7) UNLESS it is
vestricted of being exchanged ov used for settlement for at
feast 1.2 months from reporting date

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realisation in cash or cash equivalents.

‘months.

. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

. T LIABILITY

When the entity’s normal operating cycle is not clearly identifiable, it is assumed to be 12

All other assets shall be classified as non~curvent assets.




D kxpected {o ve settled in Normal Operating Cycle™; O

Classfiy an liability slt is Due to be seitled in 12 months after the reporting period;

as Curvent only OR .
when ANY of the 4 =< it is Held for Trading in ovdinary course of business; OR
conditions ave :

oIt DOES NOT have an unconditional right to defer settlement
satisfied:

of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
. L22riod

D. NON-CURRENT LIABILITY

All other liabilities shail be classified as non-current liability

< %BREAQ!—_! OF LONG-TERM LOAN ARRANGEMENT (Cayve Out to IAS 1)

@ Uf there is a breach of Non-Current Loan Arvangement before B/S Date & Givace period to

rectifg the breach is provided by the lender:

i) CASE A: Grace Period is less than 12 months from the end of reporting period -
Classify the Loan as _Curr*ent_!,.mbrhtg

iy CASE B: Grace Period is move than 12 months from the end of veporting period -

Classify the Loan as Non-Cuvvent Liability

LV Uf the company, gets the compliance date extended BEFORE the breach, then such
Noan will vetain its oviginal classification (i.e. it will be classified as Non-Curvent) even

if such extended. period is less than 12 months from the end of veporting period. -

Y Also, if the lender agreed, after the veporting period and before the approval of the

FS, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach, then also such loan will

. retain its oviginal classification (i.e. it will be classified as Non~Current)

il STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

@ To be prepaved as per Schedule i of the Companies Act.
= ‘Statement of Profit and Loss shall has 2 sections:

e Profit or loss for the Period:

o Other Comprehensive income for the period

H
k3
H
H
i
H
i
H
i
i




“The sum of above is “Total Comprehensive Income”
& When an enttty is requived to preparve CFS, it shall present:
a) Profii or Loss for the period attvibutable to:
e non-controlling interests, and
e owners of the paremt.
b T otal Comprehensive income for the period attributable to:
o non~controlling intervests, and '

o owners of the parent.

HI. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY L
- “The statement of changes in equity shall reconcile between the opening & closing amount for

éeach component of equity, by separately disclosing changes vesulting from:

o Profit or Loss;

e Each item of Other Comprehensive Income;

e Effects of vetrospective application or vetrospective vestatement recognised in
accovdance with Ind AS 8;

o Tramnsactions with owners in their capacity as owners, showing separately

contributions by and distributions to owners; and

o Any item recognised divectly in equity (such as amount recognised dirvectly in equity

H
k3
H
H
i
H
i
H
i
i

_as capital veserve with tnd AS 103)

? V. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
@ To be prepared in accordance with IND AS 7.

V. NOTES =
@ The notes shall disclose:
e Statement of compliance with ind AS;

o Information about the basis of preparation of FS & Significant accounting policies

. applied; . . S o . _
e Supporting information for ftems presented in B/S, P&L., SOCIE and Cash Flows, in

the order in which each statement and each line item is presented.

| o Other disclosuve vequired by IND AS.




3. GENERAL FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. Materiality

2 -
& Aggregation Offsetting

. Acerual Basis
of Accounting

Vi. Consistency

%

. Going

Vil. Frequency of
Concern

Reporting

I Presentation of |

True & Fair View

AND Commpliance
with IND AS

GENERAL
FEATURES
OF Fs

\IIR Comparative
information

I "PRESENTATION OF TRUE & FAIR VIEW AND COMPIIANCE WITH IND AS

% In vivtually all circumstances, presentation of a Tvue & Fair view is achieved by compliance
with applicable ind AS.

T An entity whose FS comply with ind AS shall make an explicit and unreserved statement of
such compliance in the notes. _

FAn entity CANNOT vectify inappropriate accounting policies just by disclosing it. (i.e.
‘Diselosure is NOT a vemedy for wrong accounting)
NOTE:
iTh_e_re may be disagreement of the Company with the auditor on aﬁph‘cabﬂ:’ty or
vequirement of any Ind AS and auditor may qualify the audit veport.

Even in such a situation, FS will be assumed to be Ind AS compliant.

% DEPARTURE FROM REQUIREMENTS OF AN IND_AS — WHETHER PERMISSIBLE?




H
g
H
H
H
#
H
£

i
{

In extremely vave circumstances, the entity may
have to depart from a requirement in an IND AS
| beacuse it would conflict with the objective of FS set
| out fn the Framework

r

Relevant Regulatory Framework DOES
NOT PROHIBIT such a Depariure -

/TND AS Perwits such departure and it
| shall disclose:

a) That FS give a True & Faiv view as
per management conclusion;

bYThat Complied with all IND AS
EXCEPT the departure

¢) Title of IND AS departed, Nature &
Reason for Departure & Tveatment
Adopted '

d) Financial Effect of departure on all
\gerfods presented.

\ .

./

OING CONCERN

/TND AS DOES NOT permit such ‘\1

Relevant Regulatory Framework
PROHIBITS such a Departuve

depavture BUT to reduce the pevceived
misleading aspects of compliance, it can
disclose the following:

a) Title of IND AS in question, Nature &
Reason why management thinks that
complying with the requivement is in
conflict with objective of FS

b) Financial Effect that would be
necessary on all peviods presented if the

\entity had departed /

= FS should be prepared on a going concern basis unless management either intends to

liguidate or to cease trading, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

@ If FS are NOT prepared on a going concern basis, disclose the basis of prepavation of FS and

also the reason why the entity is not regarded as a going concern.

= A managemenf has significant doubt of the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern,

the uncertainties should be disclosed.

. ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

& An entity shall prepare its FS using the accrual basis of accounting, EXCEPT for cash flow

 information.

V. MATERIALITY & AGGREGATION




F Information is material if omitting, wisstating or obscuring it could vreasonably be expected
to influence decisions of users.
Mateviality depends on the nature op magnitude of information, or bath, An Znifty assesses
whether information, either mdividually or in combination with other information, fs
waterial in the cdmtext of its financial staterents taken as a whole. _

T An entity shall present separately each material class of similar items, items of a dissimilay
natuve or function UNLESS they are :'mwm:‘:_ew’af,. EXC_‘EPT when requived by law. (ie. Even if

‘ftems are immaterial, they shall be presented separately when it s requived by law)

V.  OFFSETTING |

& :.An_ entity shalf NOT offset Assets & Liabilities OR tncome & Expenses, UNLESS vequived o
permitted by an ind AS.

= ':An entity presents on a net basis gains & losses arising from a group of similar transactions.
f:(Exampfe, Foreign exchange gains and losses or gains and flosses avising on financial
instruments held for fmd;'ng). | _
However, an entity presents such gains and losses sepavately if they are material.

F Measuring assets net of valuation allowances is NOT offsetting. (Example, obsolescence

alfowances on inventories and doubtful debts allowances on veceivables)

VI.  CONSISTENCY _ | |
czF_;An entity shall retain the presentation and classification of items in the Fs from one period
to the next UNLESS:

°  Another presentation or classification would be more appropriate;
[#/53

e An ind AS requives a change in presentation. _
& ‘When making such changes in presentation, an entity veclassifies its comparative amounts
UNLESS reclassification is impracticable. '

e When it is impracticable, Disclose the reason for not reclassifying amounts, and nature

of adjustments.

VI EREQUENCY OF REPORTING

CEE Y S P S SR




.@*;Ah entity shall present 3_1 covaplete set of FS (including compamf;{ve _:’nFormatio_n)_.at {east
ANNUALLY. o | I o
> w.’aen an entity changes the end of its reporting peviod and presents FS for a period. !omger _

.ov shorter than 1 year, an entity shall disclose:
o Reason for using a longer or shovter peviod, AND

o The fact that amounts presented in the FS are not entively comparable.

:
5
H
H
H
H
4

Vill.  COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

% 'MINIMUM COMPARATIVE INFORMATION |

T An entity shall present comparative information in vespect of the preceding peviod for all
_éam_oum&s veported in the curvent peviod’s FS.

ECOnapamtive information for Narvative & desdriptive information presented in Notes should
be included if it is vrelevant to understand the curvent period’s FS,
(: e. Minimum 2 B/S, 2 P&L, 2 Statement of Cash Flows, 2 SOCIE and Related Notes)

& @Whem an entity applies an accounting policy vetrospectively OR makes a retrospective
?restatement, it shall present minimum 3 B/S (i.e. the end of the current period, the end of
the previous period and the beginning of the earliest comparative peviod), 2 of each of the
‘other statements, and related notes.

% ADDITIONAL COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

& éAm entity wmay present comparative information for more than 1 year.

? N The entity can also give comparative information of more than 1 year for Statement of

QP&L and only 1-year comparative For other statement of S or vice versa.

4. _:REC’I‘IF!CAT!ON OF BREACH / WAIVER OF BREACH QF LONG-TERM_LOAN
ARRANGEMENT AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE (CARVE QUT IN IND AS 1 FROM IAS 1)
= :_Dr‘scussad in IND AS 10 — Events after the Reporting Peviod '




1.  DEFINITIONS

Assets which are:

Held for Sale Ordinary Course of
Business; (Finished Goods)

Used in the process of production for
' such sale; {(WiP)
fin"the Torm of materials oy supplies to be)
consumed in the production process or
in the rendering of services; (Raw -
g Materials) J

2. MEASUREMENT
[ LOWER OF —]
I CcosT l | nryv
NOTE:

1) The comparison between cost and net vealizable value should be made item by item or by

group of itews.

i) Net realisable value for inventories is diffevent from fair value less costs to self because NRV

1S Entity-specific value and Fair Value is Mavket Based Measurement.

Example

An entity holds inventories of 10,000 units and it could sell the same in the market @ = i0

each. The entity has an order in hand to sell the inventories @ ¥ 1.1, The incremental seffing

cost per unit is 2 0.50 per unit. tn this situation, fair value is Rs 10 each, but net realisable

value is% 10.5 each.

3. COST OF INVENTORIES




COSTS OF INVENTORIES
COMPRISES OF:

f ] |

COST OF PURCHASE CONVERSION COST OTHER COSTS

; (a. Purchase Price (LESS ) | Divect Material,- | Systematic [ :’_"’9_"‘0 incurved in )

Trade discounts and Direct Labour, Allocation of trmgmg ':‘T“t?'es

: Rebates) Divect Expenses Overheads: | "apn ‘;esf;‘nd::jn‘:“
b. Duties & Non T - ’

refundable Taxes

Variable

Overheads

Fixed

¢. All Divectly Overheads

Attributable Expenses

(Handling Cost, r : 1
Freight/Transport . { Actual Y [ Actual ) [ Based on
Expense, Insurance of Capacity > Capacity < Actual
§ Puvchases, Brokerage | wNovwal _ Normal | Capacity -
: Covamission Pafd to - | Capacity ) | Capacity |
: indenting (Buging) Agent, ' :
' ' (atc,) -/ [ Based on | Based on
s ' : o Actual Normal -
' Capacity | Capacity
W EXCL ROM COST QF INVENTO

: a) Abnormal amounts of wasted materials, labour, other production costs.

‘ b) Storage cost (If storage is part of process of production, such storage cost should be included
in the cost. Eg: Stovage cost incurved in production of wines, pickles etc.)

) Adwministrative Overhead.

d) Selling & Distribution Cost.

e) Intevest charges. (unless it is a Qualifying Asset as per IND AS 23)

4. ALLOCATION QOF COST TO JOINT PRODUCTS & BY-PRQDUCTS

> A production process may vesult in move than one product being produced sivaultaneously.

This is the case when joint products ave produced or when theve is a main product & a by-

product. -




> IN CASE OF JOINT-PRODUCTS : :
When the costs of conversion of each product are wot separately identifiable, they are
allocated between the products on a vational and consistent basis.
The allocation wmay be based on velative sales value of each product either:

° at ithe stage in the production process when the products become separately

identifiable, or _
. at the completion of production. _ ' . o : o %
B IN CASE OF BY-PRODUCT _
;M’os_t by~-products are of immaterial value and therefore they ave measuved at net vealizable
'vafue. _ ) :
T?ne Net vealizable value of by- product is deducted from cost of comversion. Net cost of

conversion (i.e. cost of conversion - net vealizable value) is distributed among the main
products.

5. QOST oF AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE HARVESTED FROM BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (AFTER
_QINT OF HARVEST)

> :Such Inventories are measured on initial recognition at their faiv value less costs to sell o
(FVLCTS) at the point of harvest. _ _ o _ _ k

. Note:

_This faiv value less costs to sell as determined in accordance with ind AS 41 will become the

'cost of the inventories at that date for application of ind AS 2 “Inventories”.

6. COSTS FORMULA

i
i

H

1

i

H

i
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COST FORMULAS

Inventory Ovdinavily Inventory NOT Ordinavily
Interchangeable o Interchangeable
[ ]
Histovical Cost ' - Mon-Historical Cost Specific dentification
Methods - : Methods e Method
| . . _ ' |
| ] | , |
FIFO Weighted | Standard Cost | Retail ' Specific Cost is W
Average Method | Method affocated to identified
* tnventory
Refer Note 1 | - Refer Note 2
NOTE 1: STANDARD COST METHOD o
» It takes into account normal levels of matevials, supplies, labour efficiency & capacity
utilisation. -
= ?They are vegularly veviewed and vevised wheve necessary. )
NOTE 2: RETAIL METHOD | I
» This method is often used in the vetail industry when items of inventories ave vapidly

changing and have a similar margin and for which it is impracticable to use other costing

;;methoa_i. _

éSeHing Price of lnventory S

f_l_..ess: Appvropriate % of Gross Mavgin o - (x0)
 Cost of the nventory o S e

__ _:fA;_\ entity shall use the same cost formula for all inventories having a similar nature and use

to the entity.
_;'Fo_r inventories with a different natuve or use, different cost fForvaulas may be justified.




7. NET REALISABLE VALUE {(NRV)

A.  Estimate of NRV in case of EG

> Estimated Selling Price in the ovdinary course of business

XXX
LESS: Estimated Costs to make the sale (xxx)
NET REALISABLE VALUE KXK
B.  Estimate of NRV in case of wip
Estimated Selling Price in the ordinary course of business XKx
LESS: Estimated Cost of Completion (Applies in case of WIP) (xxx)
'LESS: Estimated Costs to make the sale (Applies to both FG & WIP)Y  (xxx)
NET REALISABLE VALUE XXX
C.  Estimates of NRV for Raw Material to be used in Finished Goods
NRV FOR RM TO BE USED IN F¢G
) ~ T : )
I ' }
If FG is sold at cost or above cost L If FG is sold below eost J
: J
| Then NRV of RM is considered o Then NRV of RM is considered to |
be more than cost be lower than cost
. Measure RM at
: Measure RM at COST : : Replacement Cose

*Replacement cost is the amount that an entity would have to pay to veplace an asset at
the present time, according to its curvent worth,
Note:

‘NRV arve based on the yost veliable evidence available at the time the estimates are made,

These estimates of NRV take into consideration price fluctuations occurring after the balance

‘sheet date to extent that such events confirm conditions existin
A LE

g at the end of the period.




9.

If an entity has 100 items of ‘A’ at the.

the approval of financial statements at %

comparing with the cost of inventory

balance sheét- date — NRV of these itemws on the

balance sheot date is ¥ 60 and same goods ave sold after the balance sheet date and before

50, the entity should consider ¥ SO as NRV for

WRITING DOWN INVENTORIES TO NRYV & REVERSAL OF WRITE DOWNS

WRITE DOWN & REVERSAL

Whriting Down Inventories to NRV

Reversal of Write Downs

i when NRV is fower than cost, then )
nventory is measurved at NRV &
diffevence between Cost & NRV is
transferved to P&L as a
Loss/Expense

DERECOGNITION OF INVENTORY

(™ Revevsal of write down is premitted )
maximum to the extent of loss
previously booked, only when

civeumstances of write down below cost

no longer exist or when there is clear
evidenee of inerease fin NRV y

\.,

DERECOGNITION OCCURS

WHEN:

lnventory Is Sold

Inventory is used in construction
of PPE

(" Carvying Amount of

Inventory is recognised as an
expense in P&L. in the period
in which revenue (sales) is
recognised

A Carvying Amount of
taventory is allocated to PPE
& will be recognised as an
expense in P&l. over the
PPE's useful life.

"




b)

A

'MEANING OF STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

‘Cash Fflow statement is a statement, which provides the details about how the cash is
genevated during the pavticular veporting period and how it is applied.

" While doing so, it takes into consideration the opening balances of cash & cash equivalenis,
;adds cash generated, deducts cash payments and reconciles it with closing balances of cash

& cash equivalents.

o QEEIN!TIONs _

%Ca_sh comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. _ _
;Cash_equfvalents are shovi-term, highly liguid investments that are readily convertible to
__knownémounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Thevefore, an investment novmally qualifies as a cash equivalent only when it has a short
:maf:uw'ty of, say, three months or less from the date of acquisition. (Equity investments are

-exeluded fror cash equivalenis.)

OTE:

Bank bovrowings are generally considered to be financing activities. However, wheve bank

‘overdrafts which are repaygable on demand arve included as a component of CCE.

CLASSIFICATION OF CASH FLOWS

CLASSIFICATION OF CASH FLOWS

A. Cash Flows from | | B. Cash Flows from 1 ¢ Cash Flows from
Operating Activities {Investing Activities Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

@ Cash Fflows from operating activities ave primarily denveai Frrom the prmc:pai revenue

: produ_cmg activities of the entity i.e. from opevations of the business.




& “Thevefore, they ave the vesult of the transactions that enter into the determination of profit

or loss.

@ EXAMPLES:

~

OPERATING CASH INFLOWS
»Cash receipts from sale of goods &
services

sCash receipts from royalties, fee,
commission and other revenue
sCash receipts & payments to an
insurance entity for premiums,
claims, annuities ete.

*Cash veceipts & payments from

«Cash pagments to suppliers for

“\
OPERATING CASH QUTFLOWS

goods & sevvices

sCash pagments to and on behalf of
employees

*Cash payments or refunds of
income taxes unless they can be
specifically identified with
financing and investing activities

contracts held for dealing or
trading purpose

% CERTAIN SPECIFIC I SSI UES

i) Profit / Loss on Sale of Assets: The cash flows re!atmg to such transactions arve cash flows .
from investing activities.

it} ‘Properties built for let out: Cash payments to manufacture or acquire assets held for rental
to others and subsequently held for sale are cash flows from operating activities. The cash
veceipts from rents and subsequent sales of such assets ave also cash flows from operating
activities. _

iify Qpevations of Financial companies and Banks: An eniity may hold secuvities and loans for

dealing or trading purposes, in which case they ave similar to inventory acquived specifically

for vesale. Therefore, cash flows arising from the purchase and sale of dealing ov trading
securities ave classified as opevating activities. Similarly, cash advances and loans made by
‘financial institutions ave usually classified as opevating activities since they relate to the

‘main revenue- producing activity of that entity.

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIMITY

> Cash flows from investing activities vepresent the extent to which expendituves have been




made for resources intended to genevate Futuve income and cash flows fe. activities that

result in acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and other investinents not included in

cash equivalents.

» Ownly expenditures that vesult in a vecognized asset in the balance sheet ave eligible for

classification as investing activities.

» EXAMPLES:

\

INVESTING CASH INFLLOWS

*Cash receipts from sale of PPE,
intangible & other long-term assets

Cash veceipts from sale of equity or
debt instruments (other than those
considered to be cash equivalents
and those held for dealing or
trading puvposes)

*Cash receipts from vepayment of
advances & loans (other than by
Financial institution)

*Cash receipts from futures,
forward, option & swap contracts
(except when held for dealing or
trading purvposes, ov the receipts
ave classified as financing activities)

| INVESTING CASH OUTFLOWS

~

*Cash paymenis to acquire PPE,
intangibles & other {ong-term
assets.

*Cash payments to acquire equity
ov debt instruments (other than
those considered to be cash
equivalents ov those held for
dealing or trading purposes)

*Cash advances & loans given
(other than by financial
institution)

*Cash payments for futures,
forward, option & swap contracts
(except when held for dealing or
trading purposes ov payments ave
classified as financing activities

)

NOTE: When a contract is accounted for as a hedge of an identifiable position the cash flows

of the contract ave classified in the same manner as the cash flows of the position being

hedged.

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

“ The cash flows related to vaising of funds and redemption of funds will be covered under

Cash flows from financing activities. The cost of capital is also generally covered underithe

Financing Activity.




&

EXAMPLES:

N Y
FINANCING CASH INFLOWS i EINANCING CASH OUTFLOWS
sCash proceeds from issuing shares sCash pagments to owners Lo
or other equity instruments : acquive ov redeem the entity’s
«Cash proceeds from issuing shares
debentures, loans, notes, bonds, sCash repayments of amounts
mortgages and other Short-ierm o borrowed _
or long~term borvowings *Cash paymenis by a lessee for the
reduction of the outstanding
fiability relating to finance lease

o

e

R

REPORTING OF CASH FLOWS

REPORTING OF CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES

DIRECT METHOD

In this method major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments ave disclosed.
Divect method starts with cash vevenue/income/ receipts of the company. All the cash
expenses will be deducted from such cash vevenue. The cash profit will be adjusted for the
cash flows arising from investing and financing activities.

Non-cash expenses/losses/gains will not be considered. The pagments to suppliers and
veceipts from customers ave also taken into consideration. The vesultant figure would cash

flow from operating activity.

* Thus, direc_t._method will have top down approach

INDIRECT METHOP
indirect method is reverse of divect method. It starts with the accounting profit after tax as

given in profit and loss accounts.

" Thereafter, the profit will be adjusted for non-cash items, losses and gains on investing and

financing activities, interest and dividends, collection and pagments to debtors/creditors etc.

Accordingly, the cash from operating activity will derived.

Thus, indivect method will have Bottom up approach.




NOTE:

Under both the methods the amount of Cash flow from Operating activities need to be

necessavily same. I's only the approach for presentation which differs.

B. REPORTING CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITES

T An entity is required to report separately major classes of gross cash veceipts and gross cash
payments arising from investing and financing activities, EXCEPT to the extent that cash

Flows are pevmitted to be reported on a net basis.

NOTE: The presentation of cash flows from investing and financing activities is same under
both divect and indirect method.

C. REPORTING CASH FLOWS ON A NET BASIS _

e ;lF nothing s specifically mentioned, then ag per Ind AS 7, the cash flows will be presented
;on Gross Basis. Gross basis means the veceipts would be shown separately and the payments
will be shown sepavately. '

@ EXA PLE: If in the year 20X1.-20X2, some land is purchased for X 2.5 croves and another

lamd is sold for X 3.5 croves then while presenting the information, entity shall show

.sepamtefy outflow of ¥ 2.5 croves and inflow of ¥ 3.5 croves.

NOTE THE ABOVE BASE HAS FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS (ie. Cash flows avising from the
Faﬂowmg operating, investing ov financing activities may be veported on a net basis)
: Exampfes
* Acceptance and repayment of demand deposits of a bank;
*  Funds held for customers by an investment entity;
*  Rents collected on behalf of, and paid over to, the owners of propevties;
& Cash veceipts and payments for ftems in which the turnover Is quick, the amounts are
lavge, and the maturities ave short; -_
©  Principal amounts relating to credit card customers;
= Purchase and sale of investments;

% Cash Receipts and payments for the acceptance and vepagment of deposits with a
fixed maturity date;

#  Cash advances & loans made to customers and vepayment of those advances and loans.
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“ Cash flows avising From transactions in a foveign curvency shall be vecovded in an entiiy’s

funetional currency by applying exchange rate at the date of the cash flow.

Cash flows of a foreign subsidiary shall be transiated at the exchange rates at the dates of
‘the cash flows.

Example: Suppose the money is received on account of exports on 15th January 2017 in
US 3. The company prepares the accounts in vupees. In such case the exchange rate between
USD and Rupee as on 15th January 2017 need to be applied for conversion.

:Unreah'se'd gains & losses arising frova changes in forveign curvency exchange vates are not
cash Flows. However, the effect of exéhange vate changes on CCE held or due in a foreign
:_cwmncy is reported in the statement of cash flows in order to reconcile CCE at the
beginning and the end of the period.

“This amount is presented separately from cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities and fncfudes the differences, if any, had those cash flows been reported at end of
:pew'od exchange rates.

Treatment of foreign exchange differences arising from unsettled transactions yelating to
.operating activities

Under indirect method of prepavation of statement of cash flows, the exchange differences

that arise on translation at the balance sheet date, for monetary ftems that form pavt of
operating activities, will vequive no adjustment in the reconciliation of profit to net cash
:Flo_w from operating activities.

‘Example:

Entity A (Indian Company) purchased goods for vesale from France during January for
EUR 10,000 (Exchange rate: 1 EUR = Z 70) on a credit period of 4 wonths. & accounted
for the purchase of inventory at ¥ 700,000 (10,000 x 70)

On Bist March, the exchange vate has changed to 1 EUR = ¥ 5. This would mean
an unvealised gain due to exchange Ructuation of ¥ SO000 (since the payables will be

recorded at T 6,50,000 (at closing exchange rate).

Assuming that the inventory is unsold at that date, the wmovement is vepovted as under:




Profft

Less: Increase in Inveniory

Add: Increase in Payables

¥ 50,000

Net Cash flows from operating activities¥ o

% (7.00,000)
T 6.50.000

g ARDITIONAL POINTS
A, INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS

@ Cash flows from interest and dividends received and paid shail each be disclosed sepavately.

FINANCING COMPANY OTHER COMPANY

INTEREST  |Cash  flows arising from operating |Cash Flows from financing activities
PAID activities (As they are costs of obtaining

(As this is their cove business financial resources)

activity)
INTEREST  |Cash  flows avising from operating |Cash flows from investing activities
AND activities (As They ave veturns on investiments)
DIVIDENDS [(As this is their cove business
RECEIVED |activity)
DIVIDENDS  |Cash flows from financing activities  Cash flows from financing activities
PAID (As they are costs of obtaining (As they ave costs of obtaining

financial resources) financial vesourees)

B. TAXES ON INCOME

® Cash Flows arising from taxes on income shall be separately disclosed and shall be classified

as cash flows from operating activities UNLESS they can be specifically identified with

financing and investing activities in which case the tax cash flow is classified as an investing

ov financing activity as appropriate

C. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

T ‘When accounting for an investment in an associate, a joint venture or a subsidiary

accounted for by use of the equity or cost method, an investor restricts its reporting in the

statement of cash flows to the cash flows between itself and the investee, for example, to

dividends and advances.

F An entity that reports its interest in an associate or a joint venture using the equity method
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includes in it statement of cash flows the cash flows in vespect of its investments in the
associate ov joint ventuve, and distributions and other pagments ov veceipts between it and

the associate or joint venture.

D. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIPS INTEREST IN SUBSI‘DIARIEQ AND OTHER BUSINESSES
) CLASSIFICATION OF CASH FLOWS AS INVESTING ACTIVITY '

@ The aggregate cash flows arising from obtaining ov losing control of subsidiaries or other
businesses shall be presented sepavately and classified as fnvesting activities.
@ An entity shall disclose in respect of both obtaining and losing control of subsidiaries or
‘other businesses during the period each of the following:
e Total consideration paid or received;
o Portion of consideration consisting of CCE;
o Amount of cash and cash equivalents in the subsidiaries or other businesses over which
control is obtained or lost; and
s Amount of assets & liabilities other than CCE in the subsidiaries ov other businesses

over which control is obtained or lost, summarised by each major category.

if) CLASSIF!CA'!’ION OF CASH FLOWS AS FINANCING ACTIVITY

@ Cash flows avising from changes in ownership interests in a subsrdmrg that do not result in
a loss of control chall be classified as cash flows From financing activities, unless the

subsidiary is held by an investiment entity and is requived to be measuved at FVTPL.

E. NON CASH TRANSACTIONS

W fnvesting and financing transactions that do not require the use of cash ov cash equivalents

shall be excluded from a statement of cash Flows.
@ Examples of non-cash transactions ave:
«  Acquisition of assets either by assuming divectly velated liabilities or by means of a
finance lease;

s Acquisition of an entity by means of an equity issue; and

n  Conversion of debt to equity




&. DISCLOSURES

T An entity shall disclose the components of CCE and shall present a reconciliation of the

amounts in its statement of cash fows with the equivalent items reported in the balance
sheet.

@ Qh‘: has been clarified that - Bank overdraft, in balance sheet, will be included within

Fmancm! liabilities. Just because bank overdraft is included in CCE for tnd AS 7, does not

mean that same should be netted off the CCE balance in balance sheet.
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1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

-

These ave specific Principles, Bases, Conventions,
Rules & Practices

{. DEFINITIONS

ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

NApplied by an entity in Prepaving & Presenting FS
L ’

'EXAMPLES OF ACCOUNTING POLICY.
a) Basis of accounting — Cash ovr Accrual or Hybrid?
b) Basis of Measurement of Non-Cuvvent Asset ~— Cost Model or Revaluation Model

€) ;Methoa'. of determination of Cost of Inventories ~ FIFO or Specific identification or Weighted

‘Average?
. SELECTION & APPLICATION OF ACCOUNTING POLICY
" SELECTION & APPLICATION
©  OF ACCOUNTING POLICY e
- 1
When Specific IND AS is When Specific IND AS is NOT
| AVAILABLE AVAILABLE

Follow that IND AS & apply the | [ Management shall USE TS
policy as per guidance provided JUDGEMENT in developing &
fin that IND AS | applying an accounting policy

» Policy developed using judgement shall result in information that is:

‘) RELEVANT to the decision-making of users; AND
b)) RELIABLE




{1

V.

~ In making the judgement, management shall refer and consider the applicability of Foﬂowfrig_

souvces in DESCENDING ORDER:

ay Any other Ind AS which arve dealing with similar and related issues;

b) Basic Framework of ind AS, which provides the general principles;

¢} Pronouncements of ASB (International Accounting Standards Board);

d) Pronouncements of other standard setting bodies having a similar . conceptual
framework;

¢} Check the accounting literatuve and accepted industry practices.

CONSISTENCY OF ACCOQUNTING POLICIES

An entity shall select & apply its accounting policies consistently for similar transactions,
BUT if an Ind AS specifically vequives or permits categorisation of items, then an
appropriate accounting policy shall be selected & applied consistently to each category.
EXAMPLE 1 _ |

An entity has grouped its PPE into four classes viz., land, factory building, plant &
machinery and furniture. The entity may propose to apply Revaluation model only to land
& Cost model to others.

EXAMPLE 2

Ind AS 2 ‘lnventories’ requives that inventory be valued at fower of cost and net realizable
value. In identifying cost, it allows alternative cost formulas; FIFO and Weighted average.
The same cost Formula must be applied to items of inventory héw’ng similar nature ov use,

but a different cost formula can be applied to a different classification of inventory

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

An entity shalf
change an. accounting
policy only if:

It is vequired by an IND AS; OR

*Results in FS providing more relevant & reliable information.

% THE FOLLOWING ARE NOT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) The application of an accounting policy for transactions that differ in substance from
those previously occurving; AND

b) The application of a new accounting policy for transactions that did not occur previously

or were {mmaterial.

£ Tt S L T R B A M0
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EXAMPLE

An entity had previously classified a PPE as owner occupied propevty where it was
measured after initial vecognition applying the revaluation model

The same is now being classified as investment property. ind AS 40 on investment properiy
pevmits only cost model. The entity now measures this investment property using the cost
model,

This is not a change in accounting policy.

- ACCOUNTING POLICIES

[ = |

Change in Accounting Policy Change in Accounting Policy [ _ )
vesulting From application of resulting from application of Change in Accouting
an IND AS & that IND AS IND AS & that IND AS DOES Poliey is made
itself provides Specific NOT include Specific Voluntarily
Transitional Provisions Transitional Provisions L )
Follow the transitional Apply the change Apply the change
provision. retrospectively retrospectively
NOTE:
a) Early application of an tnd AS is NOT a voluntary change in accounting policy.

b)

‘When in absence of an IND AS that specifically applies to a transaction, an accounting
policy was applied from the velevant IERS or most vecent Pronouncement of IASB or other
standard bodies, and following an amendment in such IFRS or Pronouncement, the entity
chooses to change its accounting policy, then it will be considered as if the company is

;makfng the change voluntarily and accordingly it should apply the change retvospectively.

RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION
IND AS 1 makes it compulsory for the entity to present 4 third Balance Sheet as at the

beginning of previous year if it applies an accounting policy retrospectively




» Retrospective application is defined as applying the changed accounting policy  to
transactions as if that policy had always been applied.

This means that comparative information for all priov periods presented will be adjusted for
the effect of change in the policy. The amount of the vesulting adjustment relating to
| peviods before those presented in the FS is made to the opening balance of each affected
component of equity of the earliest priov peviod presented. _
NOTE: The restatement of FS for priov years does not mean that actual approved and

‘issued FS have to be withdrawn and amended.

EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET

;' Particulars Opening Previous Year | Cuvvent Year

oL/04/17 31/03/18 31/03/19 *

Reserves to be adjusted with
the difference velated to
2016-17 & beforve

% :_LJM!TATION OF RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION

‘When retrospective application is requived but it is IMPRACTICABLE* o determine the
_ef-'Fect of change in prior years (i.e. not possible to determine either Period Specific effect or

Cumulative effect), in that case the entity should apply the accounting policy as at the

"begmnmg of the earliest period for which vetrospective application is practicable.

FIMPRACTICABLE -~ Applying a reqw‘mmemf s impracticable when the entity cannot apply

it after making every reasonable effort to do so. For a particular prior period, it is

impracticable to apply a change vetrospectively if:

- A) The retrospective effects are not determinable;

- b) Retrospective application requires assumptions or estimates of amounts which are
supposed to be taken in that vespective year considering the evidences and information
on that date.

VI. DISCLOSURES

a) Natuve of change in accounting policy




b) Reason for change in accounting policy

&) Effect on CY & priov periods due to change in accounting policy

A If vetvospective application is impvacticable, disclose the reason for the same.

&) When an entity has not applied a new Ind AS that has been issued but is not yet eFFéct:‘ve,
the entity shall disclose:

: o this fact; and

s known or reasonably estimable information relevant to assessing the possible impact

T R e T

that application of the new Ind AS will have on the entity’s FS in the peviod of initial

application.

. 2. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE
I MEANING

Estimation involves Latest available &
Judgement based on | Reliable information

ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATE

MPLES WHERE ESTIMATE, REQU :
':Bad Debts, Inventory Obsolescence, Fair Value of Financial Assets ov Financial Liabilities,

Useful Life, Residual Value, Method of Depreciation, Warvanty Obligations etc.

t. REASON FOR CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

i) New Information iiy More Experience iffy New Deve!dpmewf:

APPLY THE CHANGE PROSPECTIVELY

> .Pfo_spectfve recognition means that the change is applied to transactions from the date of

the change in estimate.
» A change in an accounting estimate wmay affect only the current period’s P&L., ov the P&l

of both the curvent period and futuve periods.




¢ OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS

Can change in Change in the basis of When it is difficult to
estimate be velated to measurement — Whether a distinguish between a change
' priov peviods change in accounting policy fn accounting policy & a

or change in estimate change in estimate

NO, it DOES MOT :
| | velate to prior periods |
and s NOT the
| corvection of an ervor

It is a change in
accounting policy

| Tveated as a change
[in accounting estimate

v, DISCLOSURES

a) Naturve of change in accounting estimate

b) Amount of change in accounting estimate

¢) Effect due to change on curvent & future peviods

d) If not possible to estimate the effect on future periods, that fact must be disclosed.

3. ERRORS
.  DEFINTION

[ These are Ommissions &
Misstatements in entity's FS
| for 1 or move Prior Periods

ERRORS

a) Was available when FS for those
periods weve approved; AND J

o [Arising from a faiture to use)
OR misuse of reliable
information that:

by Could reasonably be expected to
have been obtained.

. TYPES OF ERRORS | s
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TYPES OF ERRORS

The following ervors occurved in preparation of A Ltd’s F3 for the immediately preceding

financial year —

(@) Depreciation on plant & machinery understated by 0.30% of sales;

(b) Warranty provisions understated by 0.1.5% of sales;

(c) Allowance for bad debts understated by 0.25% of sales.
tndividually none of these ervors may be material but could collectively influence the

cconomic decision of the users of the financial statements. These are matevial prior peviod

eryors

.  ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR ERRORS

IF ERROR DISCOVERED RELATES TO

THE COMPARATIVE PRIOR PERIOD

PRESENTED

‘t}
F’?’Q‘Umf‘ass impracticable, corvect material

prior period ervors
RETROSPECTIVELY by vestating the

comparative amounts for the prior
peviod presented in which the errov

J—
Mathematical Mistakes in Misinterpretation . |
) . .. : Ovanmaissions Frauds
Mistake Applying Policies of Facts
o Eg Asset & Liabitg [ 7 ™\ 4 =N 3
Eg. Wrong .. . Eg. Owussion
, should not be offset “Misinterpreting .
Calculation, ) L to record Eg. Major
unless permitted by  definition of .
C/F of wrong .. material theft
IND AS. If not adjusting & .
balance, . L transaction undetected
. permitted & non-~adjusting .
Evrov in L due to in past
offsetted, then it will event as pev :
totals L oversight
be_an eyvor y, \__IND AS 10/ . i, v
EXAMPLE

IF ERROR DISCOVERED RELATES TO PERIOD 1
BEFORE THE EARLIEST COMPARATIVE PRIOR
PERIOD PRESENTED

"

oceurved

\. J

" Unless impracticable, corvect the

same RETROSPECTIVELY by

vestating the opening balances of
assets, liabilities and equity for the
eartiest priov period presented

(Also Refer Note a below)

3




NOTE:

@) As per IND AS 1., whenever therve is a requivement of RETROSPECTIVE EFFECT, an entity |
should prepave Previous Year Opening B/S as well. _

by if Retvospective restatement fc lmpracticable - Sawae treatment as we saw above for -
.Change in Accounting Policy. '

¢) :Use the words Restated in the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss after corvection of priov
period items.

IvV. DISCLOSURES

a) -Natuve of Evvor
b !Amount of Ervor & its effect

€) IF vetrospective vestatement i impracticable for a pavticular prior peviod, the cireumstances

that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how and from when the
ewor has been covvected.
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IND AS 20

DEFINITIONS

" EVENTS AFTER

These are Favourable &
Unfavourable Events®

A

The End of Reporting
Peviod; AND

THE REPORTING __
PERIOD

That Occur Between:

The Date when FS are
Approved**

* The standard clearly states that events after veporting peviod can be favourable as well as
unfavourable. Accordingly, an entity should report both favourable as well as unfavourable
events after the veporting peviod _

** DATE WHEN FS ARE APPROVED - it is the date when BOD approves the FS.

If in some cases Shaveholders approval or Supevvisory Board approval is needed for approval
of FS after the approval of BOD, yet for the purpose of deciding the evenis after the
reporting périod, the date of approval will be considered as the“date of approval by BOD

only.

WHEN THE DATE OF APPROVAL (S AFTER THE PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT OF SOME

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
‘Events after the reporting peviod’ include all events up to the date when the FS are

approved for issue, even if those events occur after the public announcement of profit ov of

other selected Financial information

Tye VEN
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" IYPES OF EVENTS

| .. :

Adjusting Events Non-Adjusting Events
Provide evidence of conditions that Indicative of conditions that arose
existed at the end of reporting period ~ after the reporting peviod

Dont Adjust the amount in FS
BUT, if the Non-Adjusting Event is
Material, then disclose in FS (Notes to
Accounts)

Adjust the amount recognised in FS.
In addition to this, also make
sepavate diclosures for the same.

EXAMPLES OF ADJUSTING EVENT

Settlement of court case after balance sheet date, that confivms obligation existing at the
end of the veporting period. |

The receipt of information after the veporting peviod indicating that an asset was impaired
at the end of the reporting period, or that the amount of a previously vecognised
frapaivment loss for that asset needs to be adjusted.

Sale of inventories after the year end but befove the FS are approved, gives evidence about
the NRV at the end of reporting peviod.

In some cases, assets which ave purchased / sold before the end of veporting peviod, actual
amount paid / received is determined after the end of veporting period.

{The sale of an asset took place in March, 20X2. However, the actual consideration was
determined and collected aofter 31st March, 20X2, ie., on 10th May, 20X2 (date of
approval of FS was 1.5th May, 20X2). In such a situation, sale value recognised in the books
as on B1st March, 20X2. should be adjusted} '
if any ervor or fraud is detected after the veporting peviod, which is velated to the
veporting peviod.

EXAMPLES OF NON-ADJUSTING EVENT

Decline in faiv value of investments between the end of the reporting peviod and the date

when FS ave approved for issue, where the decline does not velate to the condition of the

investments at the end of the reporting period.

et
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b) A wmajor Business Combination occurved after the end of repovting peviod for which the
agreement was also enteved after the end of reporting peviod, then it will be non-adfusting
event. |
{If agreement (& NOT weeting, negotiations) was entered before the end of veporting
period & business combination was completed after the veporting period, then it would have
been an adjusting event}

¢) Destruction of a major production plant by a five after the veporiing period.

dy Changes in tax rates after the reporting period. |

¢) Commencing major litigation avising solely out of events that occurved after the reporting
period.

f) Abnormally large changes in asset prices or foreign exchange vates after the reporting

period.

3. SPECIAL CASES
A. DIVIDENDS _
> If dividend is declaved after the end of reporting peviod but before the approval of FS, then
the dividends are not recognised as a liability at the end of the reporting period, because no
obligation exists at that time.

¥ Such dividends are disclosed in notes to accounts.

B. GOING CONCERN

@ f after the end of reporting period but before the FS ave approved there ave signs of entity
liquidating the business or a wmajor incident has occurved & it affects our going concern
assumption, then the FS velating to the veporting period should NOT be prepared on going
concern basis and it should preparve the FS with a diffevent approach (Eg. Liquidation basis).
EXAMPLE —~ WHEN GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION IS NOT VALID
All fong-term liabilities will turn into short term liabilities. RM & WIP will be valued at
mavket price / scrap value. _
Also, as per IND AS 2, if FS ave not prepaved on the basis of going concern assumption,

then disclose the same in notes to accounts.

C. LONG TERM LOAN ARRANGEMENTS (Carve Qut to IAS 10)




F Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long~term loan arvangement on or
before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becormes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the agreewent by lender after the end of reporting date
BUT before the approval of FS to not demand pagmen?: as a consequence of the breach,
shall be considered as an ADJUSTING EVENT

" (However, under IAS 10 ‘Events after the Reporiing Period’, an agreement with the lender
after the reporting peviod but befove the approval of the financial statements for issue not

to demand pagment (say, arising out of breach of foan covenants) is not considered as an
adjusting event)

APPENDIX A: DISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDEND TO OWNER IN NON-CASH FORM
. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

@ When an entity declares a distribution and has an obligation to distribute the assets ;
concerned to its owners, it must recognise a liability for the dividend payable. Z
+ MEASUREMENT OF DIVIDEND PAYABLE §

[ CASE B |
IF ENTI v WHN ICE
IF NON-CASH ASSETS ARE ENTITY GIVES TS OWNER CHO
e DISTRIB D 1 OF RECEIVING EITHER A NON-CASH
ASSET OR A CASH ALTERNATIVE |
- - Estiats the Tabilies of dividercd vasble:
Measure the liability of dividend  Estiae aoility of dividend payable

L alternative and probabilit 0
assets to be distributed rnaity fm probability of‘ winers
... selecting each alternative

p—

| pagable at the fair value of the m]f by considering the fair value of cach
i
{

S, TP

At the end of each veporting period AND at the date of settlement, veview and adjust the
cavrying amount of the dividend payable based on changes in Fair value of assets to be
distributed, with any changes in the carvying amount of the dividend pagable vecognised in
other equity as adjustments to the amount of the distribution.

T When an entity settles the dividend payable, it shall vecognise the difference (if any),

between the carvying amount of the assets distributed and the cavrying avaount of the
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dividend pagable in PROFIT OR LOSS.

’ EXAMPLE
An entity decides to give a PPE to the owners as dividend. 'D:'ve'd.end declaved on 1/2/2017.

Dividend paid on 1/05/201.7.

On 1/02/2017

Assets Carvyging Amount = 1.,00,000
Assets Fair Value = 1,220,000

On 31./05/2017

Assets Fair Value = 1,530,000
On 1/05/2017
. Assets Fair Value = 1.,50,000.

SOLUTION:
1/02/17 R&S (Other Equity) Alc Dr. 1,20,000
To Dividend Pagable A/c 1,20,000

31/3/17 R&S (Other Equity) A/c Dv. 10,000
To Dividend Pagable A/e 10,000

1/05/17 R&S (Other Equity) A/c Dv. 20,000
To Dividend Payable A/c 20,000

1/05/17 Dividend Payable A/c Dr. 1.,50,000
To PPE A/c 1.,00,000

To P&L Alc 50,000




| CURRENT |
TAX

DEFERRED
TAX

INCOME
TAX

CURRENT TAX
INITION

Cuvrent tax is the amount of income taxes payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable

profit (tax loss) for a peviod.

RECOGNITION

If Unpaid Liability

it Paid Excess Asset

Current tax liabilities / assets shall be measured using the tax vates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting peried (i.e. Using Tax Rate applicable
for the Current Period)

ACCOUTING TREATMENT OF CURRENT TAX EXPENSE IN STATEMENT OF P&L

if item (income/expense) is vecognised in P&L, then current tax expense on such item will
also be recognised in P&L.

BUT, if item relates to OCI, cuvvent tax on such item will also be recognised in OCI.

OFFSETTING CURRENT TAX ASSET & CURRENT TAX LIABILITY.

Allowed f~ [°Entity has legally enforceable vight to set off: AND

only if: sintends to settle on a Net Basis

NOTE: The entity has a legally enforceable right to set off when they relate te income taxes

levied by same taxation authority.

raf s nid
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DEFERRED TAX

Q

The following STEPS should be followed in the recognition, measurement and presentation

of deferved tax liabilities or assets:

Compute Carrying Amount of Assets & Liabilities

Cownpute Tax Base of Assets & Liabilities

\ﬂ Compute Temporary Diffevence

Classify Tempovary Diffevence

Assess deductible temporary difference, tax losses, unused tax credits

Determine Tax Rates for Defevred Tax

Calculate & Recognise Deferred Tax

Accounting for Deferved Tax

Offsetting Deferved Tax Asset & Deferved Tax Laibility

STEP 1: COMPUTE CARRYING AMOUNT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES

> 1t is Balance of Asset or 'Lr'ab:'ﬁtg as per accounting recovds.

STEP 2. COMPUTE TAX BASE

> 1 is the amount attributed to Asset or Liability for tax purposes.

" TAX BASE  m 2

— i ]

Tax Base of an Assel Tax Base of an Liability
i
- |
It is the amount that | All Liabilities EXCEPT Revenue Reverue Received in
will be deductible for Recieved in Advance Advance
tax puvpose in futuve
periods > Carrying Amount (=) -

Carvying Amount (~)
Amount that will NOT be
taxable in future periods

Amount that will be
deductible for tax purpose
in future periods




NOTE:

i any Asset is NOT Taxable OR if any Liability is NOT tax deductible (i.e. if difference is
-other than temporary) then Tax Base = Carrying Amount

STEP 3: COMPUTE TEMPORARY INFFERENCE

> Temporary Diffevence = Carvying Amount of Asset/Liability (-) Tax Base

STEP 4: CLASSIFICATION OF TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE

» Temporary diffevences are to be cl'ass:ﬁea! into ~ Taxable temporary differences & Deductible
femporavy differences

CLASSIFICATION OF TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE

LIABILITY

X r
[ Carvging Amt of )

Asset EXCEEDS Tax

1
- Carvying Amt of
Liability Exceeds

Tax Base of Asset
Exceeds Carvying

Exceeds Carvying

]
[Tax Base of Liability )

> All Taxable Temporary Difference give rise to Deferved Tax Lmbihty

> All Deductible T emporary Diffevence give rise to Deferved Tax Asset

> If carvying amount = tax base, then NO Temporary Difference

Base Amt Tax Base Ame
—(CA>TB) ) (CA < TB) (CA > TB) W {CAZTB)
Taxable Temporary | Deductible Deductible Temporary Taxable Temporary
Difference Temporary Difference Difference diffevence

‘NOTE:

STEP 5: ASSESS (ALSQ RE-ASSESS) DEDUCTIBLE TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE (DTD) , TAX LOSSES,

NU E

> DTD reduces future taxable profits. Thevefore, an entity should recognise DTA on DTD only

when it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which DTA can be utilised.

> For utilisation of DTA, standard provides three step criteria to be applied in sevial order:

i
|
B
&
#
i
:

-
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fy EXISTENCE
) EX oF <Entity should see whether there ave sufficient taxable

TAXABLE . y
tewmporary differences whose veversal pattern wmatches with
TEMPORARY the reversal pattern of DTD
48 .
DIFFERENCE g

oif it is probable that theve will be sufficient taxable profits,

i PR {LITY OF :
) PROBAB then to the extent of available profits, DTA should be

FUTURE PROFITS

recognised.
& : _ ,
*if even after applying criteria no. 2, still there are
unvecognised DTD, entity shall see whether any tax planning
Ity AVAILABILITY OF L .
opportunities are available.
TAX PLANNING 4

“Tax planning opportunities are actions that entity would take

OPPORTUNITIES , ! _ \ ,
in order to create or increase taxable income in a particular

_ peviod befove expiry of a tax loss.

& UNUSED TAX LOSSES & UNUSED TAX CREDITS

A

&~

L7
o

b

DTA shall be vecognised for carry forward of unused tax losses 8 unused tax credits to the
extent it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which it can be
utilised. |

REASSESSMENT QF UNRECQGNISED DTA .

At the end of each year, entity should reassess unrecognised DTA. It may need to recognise
a previously unvecognised DTA to the extent it has now become probable that future taxable
profits will be available for DTA to be utilised.

STEP &: DETERMINE TAX RATES FOR DEFERRED TAX
; > Deferved Tax shall be measured at Future Tax Rates expected to apply to the period when

e
§
5

the DTA will be vealised ov DTL will be settled & such vates should have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of reporting period. _

Also, DTA/DTL should be created using the tax vate which is consistent with the expected
manner of vecovery or settlement

Eg: Asset ~ CA = 100, TB = 60, Tax Rate if sold = 20% & if used = 30%

Case 1: If entity expects to sell the asset, DTL = 40x20% = 8

Case 2: If it expects to vetain the asset and vecover its carrying amount through use, DTL =

T12 (240 at 30%)




# The DTA/DTL that avises from the vevaluation of a non- depreciable asset, the tax rvate

applicable to recovery of carvying avaount through sale should be used,

# PISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDENDS - tn some jurisdictions, income taxes arve payable at a higher
or lower vate if part or alf of the net profit or vetained earnings is paid out as a dividend.
in some other jurisdictions, income taxes may be vefundable ov payable if part or all of the
net profit or vetained earnings is paid out as a dividend. in these circumstances, curvent

and DTA/DTL ave measured at the tax rate applicable to undistributed profits.

STEP 7: CALCU AND_RECOGNISE DEFERRED T, |

=

Deferved Tax Asset | Deferved Tax Laibility :
Peductible Tewaporary Diffevence Taxable Temporary. Difference
() )

Tax Rate (as per Step &) Tax Rate (as per Step &)

NOTE:
¥ DTA/DTL should not be discounted,

STEP 8: ACCOUNTING FOR DEFERRED TAX

ACCOUNTING FOR DEFERRED TAX

A . J o - ] F

If item pertains . . it n.tem s s:”ecognfsed DT avising on §

If item pertains to OCI divectly in Equity . -3

to P&L " . ) Business :

.. Eg: Revaluation Profit Eg: Covrrection of Evvor . i

Eg: Depveciation Combination

). as per IND AS 8 g

DT should be DT should be DT should be DT will be adjusted |
recognised in P&l. | recognised in OCI vecognised in equity against Goodwill

> Carrging Amount of DTA/DTL may change even though there is no change in the amount




St o e

of the velated f:empomrg differences. This can vesult from:
o a change in tax rates or tax laws;
o a reassessment of the recoverability of DTA; OR
o a change in the expected manner of vecovery of an asset.

+ In such cases, vesulting deferved tax is vecognised in P/L, except to the extent that it velates

to items previously recognised outside P/L.

En N g ST e e

| 5TEP 9: QFFSETTING DTA & PTL

“Entity has a legally enforceable vight to set off cuvrent tax assets against
curvent tax liabilities; AND

*DTA & DTL relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority

i

ALLOWED
ONLY {F:

¢) PRACTICAL APPLICATION & EXCEPTION
. BUSt COMBINATI

Identifiable assets & liabilities acquived in a business combination ave vecognised at their faiv

W

values at the acquisition date. Temporary diffevences avise when the fax base of assets &
liabilities acquived ave not affected by the business combination or ave affected differently.

> For Example, when the carrging amount is increased to faiv value but the tax base remains

e b LA R, Fren” et e nEaT

at cost to the previous owner, a temporary difference arises.

5 The effect of such temporary difference is summarised below:

TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE ARISES ON:
]

s R R M M S et e i et

Assej,f:s &I::'abﬁitfes ) Gooiiwﬂf
Acquived (Other than
L Goodwill) ' = I i
If Goodwill is NOT tax IF Goodwill is Tax |
4 ] deductible deductible
Resulting DTA/DTL. will
affect Goodwill Difference between CA & TB is | if Difference is
- g Other than Temporary. Temporary, then
Therefore DO NOT recognise DT vecognise DT on
on Goodwill Goodwill

NOTE: Due to Business Combination, it might be possible that the acquiver’s unrecognised




f1.

.

.

DTA may also prove to become recognised. in such case unrecogmsed DTA of acquirer being

recognised will NOT impact Goodwill.

SSET ACQUISITIO
If initial vecognition of an asset or liability is a transaction which:
© s NOT a business combination; AND
At the time of the transaction, neither affects accounting profit NOR Taxable Profit
Then, NO DTA/DTL. is to be vecognised.

E D PAYM

Terapovary Difference may arise in a transaction of share-based pagment, for example, an

entity may recognise an SBP Expense as per IND AS 102 in each year BUT not receive a
tax deduction until the share options ave exercised.

Carvying Amount of SBP Transaction will always be NIL

Tax Base will be the amount permitted as a deduction in future peviods

Difference between tax base & carrying amount, is a DTD that resufts in a DTA.

# Deferved tax will be recogmsed in P&l (As the expense pertains to P&L so deferved tax will

W

also be recognised in P&L)

TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE ASSOCIATED WITH INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY., BRANCHES,
ASSOCIATE & JOINT VENTURE

Tempovary differences avise when carrging amount of investments (which is shave of net
assets the carvying amount of goodwill) becomes different from the tax base (which is often

cost) of the investment. Generally, taxable temporary difference will "get veversed on

_dr’stw'butfon of dividends.

An entity shall vecognise a deferved tax for all temporary differences EXCEPT when

following conditions are satisfied:
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TEMPORARY DIFFERENCE ASSOCIATED WITH:

tnvestiment in
i Subsidiary/Branches

tnvestiment in Associate

fnvestiment in Joint Venture

¢~ Recognise Deferved Tax \

EXCEPT WHEN:
i) Parent controls the
dividend policy of its
subsidiary; AND Parent
has determined that those
profits will not be
distributed in foreseeable
future AND
iy Parent has determined
that it will NOT Self
lnvestment in Foreseeable
future
NOTE: Same
considerations apply to

Parent company does not
control dividend policy.
Hence, Recognise
Defevred Tax

EXCEPT WHEN:
i) Agreement is entered
between parties which
states that ne dividend
will be distributed in
foerseeable future. AND
iy Parent has determined
that it will NOT Sell
Investment in foreseeable
future

4 N\

Recognise Deferved Tax
EXCEPT WHEN:
1) When the venturer can
control the sharing of
profits; AND it is
probable (Entered into
agreement) that profits
will not be distributed in
foreseeable future AND
ify Pavent has determined
that it will NOT Sell
Investment in foreseeable
future

\ investments in branches J

N\ . J/

J/




ISI" No

Particulars

IND AS 12

AS 22

Appmach for
Creating Deferved

Tax

ind AS 22 is based on balance sheot
approach.

It vequires recognition of Lax consequences
of diffevences between carvying amounts

of assets & liabilities and their tax base.

AS 22 is based on income statement
approach.
It requires vecognition of tax

consequences of differences between

‘taxable income & accounting income.

Differences are classified into

permanent and timing differences.

Limited Exceptions
for Recognition of

DTA

DTA is vecognised if it is probable that
taxable profit will be available. DTA is also
created if there are cavry forward of
unused tax fosses & tax (MAT) eredits.

Existence of unused tax losses is strong

evidence that future taxable profit may

not be available. Thevefore, in that case,
recognises a DTA only to the extent theré
is a sufficient taxable temporary difference
ov there is convincing other evidence

sufficient taxable profit will be available.

DTA ave recognised and carvied
forward enly to the extent that
there is a veasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be
available,

Where DTA is Recognised against
unabsorbed depreciation or carvy
forward of losses under tax laws,
recognised only to the extent that
theve is vivtual certainty supported by
convineing evidence that sufficient
Puture taxable income will be available
AS 22 explains what may be
considered as virtual certainty

supported by convincing evidence.

Recognition of
Current and

Deferved Tax

Curvent & deferved tax ave vecogmised as
tncome or an expense and included in
P&L, except if transaction is vecognised,
either in OCI or divectly in equity, in those
cases tax s also vecognised in OCt or in

equity, as appropriate

AS 2.2 does not deal with this aspect.

{nvestments in
subsidiaries,
associates and foint

ventures

As per Ind AS 12, DTL is recognised for
all taxable temaporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventuves, if certain

conditions are satisfied,

AS 22 does not deal with this aspect.

e
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Elimination of profit
and lesses vesulting
from the intra-

group
transactions

As per nd AS 12, deferved tax should be
recognised on tempovary differences that
avise from the elimination of URP
vesulting from the intra- group

transactions,

As per AS 2.2, deferved tax in
consolidated financials are a simple
aggregation of the deferved tax

recognised by the group entities

DTA/DTL arising out
of Revaluation of

Assets

ind AS 12 requives that DTA/DTL arising
from revaluation of non- depreciable
assets shall be measured at tax rate
applicable on sale of asset vather than

through use.

AS 22 does not deal with this aspect.

Changes in Entities
Tax Status or that of
ite Shareholders

thd AS 1.2 provides guidance as to how an
entity should account for the tax
consequences of a change in its tax status

or that of its shaveholders.

AS 22 does not deal with this aspect.

‘aufdamce for
Recognition of
Deferved Tox in a

Tax Holiday Period

ind AS 12 does not deal with these

sttuations.

AS 2.2 specifically provides guidance
regarding recognition of deferved tax
in situations of Tax Holiday under
Sections 80~IA & 80-1B and Sections
10A and 10B of the Income Tax Act,
1961, Similarly, AS 22 provides
guidance regavding recognition of
deferved tax asset in case of loss

under the head ‘capital gaing’

10,

In case of a company
paying tax under
section 11578,

Ind AS 1.2 does not deal with this aspect.

AS 22 specifically provides guidance
vegarding tax vates to be applied in
measuring DTA/DTL in a situation
where a company pays tax under

section 115786,

Guidance on
Uncertainty Over
Income Tax

Treatment

Ind AS 12 gives special guidance on it.

AS 22 gives no such guidance.
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PEFINITIONS

Tangible items production or supply of
goods or sevvices

Held for use in:

for rental to others

Expected to be used for for administrative purposes
more than one period

Living Plant -

used in the production ov supply of
agricuttural produce

BEARER PLANT. Ml [expected to bear produce for move than
one period

has a remote likelihood of being sold as )
agricultural produce, except for
incidental scrap sales

J

NOTE: When beaver plants are no longer used to bear produce, they might be cut down and
sold as scrap. For example, ~ Use as firewood. Such incidental scrap sales would not prevent {
plant from satisfying the definition of Bearver Plant. g
RE ON 1A

PPE RECOGNISED *PROBABLE FUTURE ECONOMIC BENEEITS, AND

AS ASSET IF AND N .,

ONLY (E: *COSTS CAN BE MEASURED RELIABLY

GUIDANCE ON WHETHER FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE TO BE RECOGNISED AS PPE: 3



4 Treated as PPE
ONLY if Definition
and Recognition of
PPE met.

£ Otherwise Treated as
tnventory (IND AS

2)

1 such

insignificant items,

and
the criteria to the
aggregate value, IF

Aggregate
individually

as moulds, tools
dies, and apply

APPROPRIATE

INITIAL MEASUREMENT

(Always at COST)

| They indirectly assist

achieve FEBs, hence

“\

other assets to

PPE.

Components of

cost if asset is
PURCHASED

Components of
Cost if asset is

If asset is acquived |.

by way of
EXCHANGE

If asset is acquived
by way of Govt
Grant

Refer Note 1

Use samme principles s
Purchased Asset (+)

Refer Note 3

& 2. Bovrowing Cost (as per
IND AS 23)
TE 1: COMP T1 ET IS PU

. a. Puvchase Price (LESS Trade discounts and Rebates)

: b, Non-vefundable Taxes
¢ All Divectly Attributable Expenses
INCLUDES : Employee Costs, Cost of site, Delivery, installation, cost of testing less

As per

INDAS 2.0

_ proceeds from sale of product arising from test production, Professional Fees,

 (Amendment / Clavification: The excess of net proceeds from sale of items produced

duving testing will not be credited to P&L ie. it will be deducied from cost of PPE)




# DOES NOT INCLUDE: Inauguration expenses, Advertising and promotional costs,
Training costs, Administration and other general overheads, Initial operating losses,
Costs of velocating entity's operations, the income and velated expenses of using
under constyuction PPE for eg. Using as car parking site -~ should be recognized in
the income statement.

Cash Discount if any will be transferved to P&L..
.d. Cost of decommissioning/dismantling and site restoration AT PRESENT VALUE {Also at

vecorded at PV)

JE for unwinding at each year end
Finance Charge Dr.

To Prov for Decommissioning

'NOTE_2: DEFERRED CONSI IO | | |
° If payment is deferred beyond normal credit terms then the cost of PPE will be cash
: price equivalent at the vecognition date. _ _

. ‘ Difference between the cash price at vecognition date and the total pagment is recognised

. as.intevest expense over the credit period.

NOTE 3: E SSET:
15 Pref: FV of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if ang)
27 Pref: BV of Asset Acquived,

Provided the transaction

| DOES NOT Lack
Commercial Substance*

?S*’d Pref: Carvying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if a;xg) '

{IF Transaction lacks Commercial Substance,

Only 1 Pref in such case:_Carrying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if ang)

A transaction lacks commercial substance is future cash flows (Risk, timing & Amount) are

NOT expected to change as a vesult of the transaction. (ie. Cash flows from New Acquived |

gasset ave going to be same as the Cash flows from the Old Transferred Asset)

each gear end unwind the discount as the above cost of decommissioning has been

Sy bl
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SUBSE

MEASUREMENT

COST Model _ REVALUATION Model
L _
Cost [ Fair Value on Date of Revaluation
Less: Accumulated Depr Less: Subsequent Accumulated Depr
Less: Accumulated Impairment | Less: Subsequent Accumulated Imapairment
Losses (As per IND AS 36) | tosses (As per IND AS 36)

REVALUATION MODEL

|

) | EREQUENCY OF REVALUATION

i
| |
{) Frequency i) Treatment of iify Revaluation to be iv) Treatment v) Transfer of
of Accumulated applied to entive of Revaluation | | Revaluation Surplus §
revafuation Depreciation on class of Assets Gain & Loss | | to Retained Earnings

date of Revaluation

If significant and volatile
Changes

Annually

Frequency of
Revaluation

If insignificant Changes Every 3-5 Years

if) 5'I“J‘QEX-\'I'JVTEMT OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ON DATE OF REVALUATION




Treatraent

Technique 1 -~ Ace. Depr
NOT Eliminated

{Gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is
consistent with rvevaluation of asset.
Steps:
1. Find % Gain/Loss
= Reval G/L + Carrying Amt
2. Increase Ace Depr and Gross Block of Asset by above %
5. Journal Entry

Asset A/¢ Dr.

To Ace Peprn A/e

\_ To Reval Gain A/e

~

Technique 2 ~ Ace. Depr

Efiminated

e
Journal Entry
1. Acc. Depr A/e¢ Pr.
To Asset A/c
2. Asset A/¢ Dr.
To Reval Gain As¢c

.

S

fif) ;REVALUAT!ON TQ BE APPLIED TO ENTIRE CL.ASS OF ASSETS

> If an ftewm of PPE is vevalued, the entire class to which that asset belongs shall be revalued.

> A class of PPE is grouping of similar nature and use in an entity’s opevation. (Examples of
;sepamte_ classes: Land, Land & Building, Machinery, Ships, Aircraft, Motor Vehicles,
gFum:'tum & Fixtures, Office Equipment, Bearer Plant.) |

¥ ndustrial building (such as factories) and office buildings can be classified as different classes

?oF PPE since they have different characteristics.

vy éTREATMENT OF REVALUATION GAIN & 1.0SS

e T e

T
:{Z
5
i

k

R e



T T L e

TREATMENT OF
REVALUATION GAIN & _
LOSS

{ First Time Subsequent
Revaluation ' Revaluation
= .I B ] f . = Nl EE—————— 1
Revaluation Revaluatio ' Revaluation _ Revaluation
Gain wn Loss Gain Logs
- [ZCI (NR) P&L | Whether the asset had Gain ) Whether the asset had Gain
' or Loss in Previous Years? : or Loss in Previous Years?
| | | |
Previous | Previous Previous | Previous
Gain l.oss Gain | tLoss
Transfer ( Transier N | transfer Curvent ) | Transfer
Curvent Curvent Gain to Loss to OC! (NR) Curvent
Gain to P&l to the to the extent it Loss to P&L
OC! (NR) extent it everses e
reve.rsej Previously
meo"fs 4 recognised Gains
recoghised ‘.n' oc
Losses in P&l.
! ¢ Gai Balance of Loss (if
Ib:a ance of Gain [ ang) - Tvf to PéL |
(if any) - Trf to .

A Ll o

v) TRANSFER OF REVALUATION SURPLUS TO RETAINED EARNINGS

T ransfer of Balance in
Revaluation Surplus to RE
|

I T
when PPE s
Disposed/Devecognised

Excess Depreciation

Excess depr = Depr on revalued amount (-)

Depr on Carvying Amount if the asset was Transfer full balance of

NOT revalued revaluation surplus to
h CAN b RE (This is NOT
Such Excess Depr CAN be transfered to RE optional)

(This fs optionaf)




e R

Caution: The above Transfers will NOT take place through P&t L \

4, [ COMPONENT ACCOUNTING .
»  Each Significant part of PPE with a cost that is significant in velation to the total cost
should be depreciated sepavately. Even if the cost is NOT significant, then also component

‘accounting can be folfowed.

> f significant parts have same useful life and same depreciation wethod, then such parts can

be depreciated together.

» “When significant part/component is veplaced, old carrying value of veplaced part will be de-

_recognised and new cavrying value will be recognised,

5. SUBSEQUENT COST INCURRED

' o - ' -_ —

_LOsTs o 4

Repaivs & Maintenance | Replacement | S I Major Inspection .
(Day to Day servicing Cost) _ Parl:_; i _ - & O\(er&_\au! E
Charge the ' A?ppfy Component Accounting ' Treat as Sepavale Part &
expense to "j' When f.“"’isd are v eP‘ﬂchd: : Apply Component Accounting. 3!

P&l erecognise old & vecognise Also Refer Note below \

new carrvying value

M ote: n initial Cost of PPE, the cost of inspection is alveady included, thevefore depreciate

that cost separately applying component accounting.

?wmn further inspection is carvied out, the cost of hew inspection is recognised in the
Ecawgfng amount: of PPE and remaining carrying amount (if any) of the previous inspection

is dervecognised,

6. LAND & BUILDING

» i'rhese_ ave sepavable assets and arve separately accounted, even when they are acquived

together.




.
L

AT . . L :
» It is systematic allocation of DEPRECIABLE AMOUNT to P&l over its Useful Life.

7. EP

| Building

Aif life is Infinite

Nown - Depreciable

if fife is Finite 1

Depreciable

Depreciable

DEPRECIATION w2

Production Method
Note: Depreciation
based on revenue -

\Inappropriate )}

method”.

9. USEFUL LIF

2. RESID UE

when asset is
AVAILABLE
FOR USE

\.

f) Asset classified as Held fovr
safe - as per IND AS 105 OR
i)Derecognised (Scrapped or

Sold)

Also ref"er Note below

Depreciation Depreciation Depreciation
Method Period Amount
. T .
: | | p
(1. SLM w Commencement Cessation : Cost
2. WDV )
5 Uni .
Units of N EarTer of Residual

Value

o

> ;Qsef-‘ul fife may be shorter than economic life.

> ot s esi:lmafed value of depveciable assets at the end of its useful fife.

> Af vesidual value exceeds carvying amount, then depreciation is zero.

Note: Deprecmtion DOES NOT cease when an asset is idle or vetired from use For sale (unfess _

it is fully depreciated). However, depreciation may be zero under the “units of production

> E.Number of years asset is hke!g to remain in service and provude benefits.




10. ANNUAL REVIEW AS PER IND AS 8 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CHANGES iN

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

¥ Depreciation Method, Residual Value & Useful Life should be reviewed at each year end.
» f any Change ~ Then it should be accounted for as CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

A1 IMPAIRMENT

> fmpa:rmemt testing and impairment losses ave accounted as per ind AS-3¢.

n certain civcumstances a thivd party will compensate an entity for an impairment loss

(E:“g Insurance for fire damage). Such Compensation received will be vecognised in P&L.
» Recogmzmg the compensation as deferved income or deducting it from the :mpmrment loss

~or from the cost of a new asset is NOT appropriate.

12. EQE RECOGNITION
» Demcogmse the Asset when:
)Pisposed OR iNo FEBs ave expected

> __Gam/Loss_ on Devecognition = Net Proceeds (-) Carrying Amount

Gain/Loss should be transferved to P&L, it should NOT be classified as Revenue it will be

shown under the head of Other Income.

135. CHANGES IN_EXISTING DECOMMISSIQNING. RESTORATION AND SIMILAR LIABILITIES

sendi;

> Changes in cost of decommissioning may result from change in timing or amount of outflow

or change in discount vate. 1t shall be accounted for as under:

iR

SRR




o =k TREATMENT OF CHANGE IN
: e COST OF DECOMMISSIONING

5 l . ' I
If asset is Measuved Using Cost _ If asset is Measuved Using
Model Revalfuation Model
— . :
] _ 1 ) | 3

fncrease in ' _ Decevease in o Increase in Decrease in

__ Liability Liability Liability Liability
Add to the Cost of Deduct from the cost | | Treat as Revaluation Treat as Revaluation
Asset of Asset Loss Gain
Asset A/c Dr. Proy for Decomm Dr. Reval Loss A/¢ Dr. |__lProv for Decomm Dr.

To Prov For Decomim To Asset A/c To Prov for Decormm Te Reval Gain Alc




1. SCOPE _ _ _
@ This Standard shall be applicd by an employer in accounting for all employee benefits
other than:

2. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.= Benefits to which ind AS 102, Share-based Payment, is applicable.
*  Reporting by employee benefit plans.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A. 'DEFINTION

SHORT-TERM
EMPLOYEE

NOTE: For the purpose of this Standard,

‘management personnel.

BENEFITS iy

& ?Shortm_i:erm emﬁployee Benefits include:

|
Shovt Terim Post Other Long Term L.
Terimtnation
Emplogee Employment Employee Benefits
Beneﬁts Beneﬁts Benefits

employees include divectors and other

3. SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits (other than termination
benefits)

-

s

Expected to be settled before 12 wmonths after

render service

N &

! _ o Wages & salaries, Paid annual & sick leave, Profit--sharing and bonuses, ete.

B. ;RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT QF SHORT-TERM BENEFITS

“Nthe end of reporting period in which employees |

TR e




¢
3

@ They do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entitlement on leaving the

&

)

b

@

*Expense, OR
DEBIT «Asset (If amount alveady paid exceeds amount of benefits, recognise

that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent prepagment
will lead to a reduction in future payments)

*Cash, OR

CREDIT o ] . . N
sLiability (If the amount is unpaid, recognise the expense as liability)
' NOTE:

‘Amount will NOT be discounted _ _
i employee was involved in construction of Asset or Inventory ~ The expense will form part
.of the Cost of Asset (IND AS 1.6) OR Cost of Inventory (IND AS 2).

SHORT -~TERM PAID ABSENCES
ACCUMULATING PAID ABS

These are the absences that ave carvied forward and can be used in future periods if the

‘employee Is not _ablé to use them in curvent period. They can be either:

«  Vesting: n this case, employees are entitled to a cash-payment for the unutilised
{eaves; and )

»  Non-vesting: In this case, employees are not ent:ﬂed to a cash payment for unused

leaves,

“An entity shall Recognise & Measure in curvent year the addetroml amount that the entity
expects to pay as a result of the Unused Paid Leaves, that has accumulated at the end of
the veporting period.

:'NON ACCUMULATING PAID ABSENCES

ET‘hese ave the absences that do not carry forwavd and they will lapse if the curmm‘: peviod’s

{eave entitlement s not used in full by the employee.

“entity. Thevefore, entity shall NOT vecognise any liability or expense.

Lk

5; PROFIT-SHARING AND BONUS PLANS

EExpectea' costs of profit-sharing and bonus pfams shal‘l be recognised onfy when:




a) The entity has a present legal or

vesuft of past events; and

constructive obligation to make such payments as a

by A rveliable estimate of the obligation can be wmade by the entity.

" An obligation under profit-sharing and bonus plans vesults from employee service and not

From a transaction with the entity’s owners. Thevefore, an entity recognises the cost of

profit-shaving and bonus plans NOT as a distvibution of profit but as an expense.

NQTE: If profit-shaving & bonus payments are not settled before the 12 months after the

;end of the reporting period in which the employees vender the velated service, those

pagments ave considered as other long —term employee benefits.

4. | POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEEITS
A. DEFINTION

“posT

Employee benefits (other than termination benefits
and short-term employee benefits)

EMPLOYMENT |

BENEHTS_

That are payable after the completion of
emplogment

& fPost«empfogment benefits include:

employment medical care.

Retirement benefits such as pensions & tump sum pagments on retivement; and

Other post-employment benefit such as post-employment life insurance and post-

B. CLASSIFICATION OF POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFIT PLANS

;' [ The entity’s obligation is limited to
| the amount that it agrees to |

[ The entity’s obligation is to provide the
agreed benefits to curvent and former

contvibute to the fund
'& Eg: Statutory PF, Mediclaim ete,

( Actuarial vick and investment

employees.
_ Eg: Gratuity, Medical Reimbuvsements ete.

| Actuarial visk and investment risk will

visk will fall on the employee

and not on the entity

- fall on the entity and not on the
| employee




NOTE: :

@ Actuarial Risk: It is the visk that benefit (liability for entity) amount will be less/more than
expected.

& fnvestment Risk: it is the risk that the investment amount would not be sufficient to pay

the liability.

C. ACCOUNTING FOR DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

@ The entity shall recognise the contribution payable to a defined contribution plan by EBE
(Exp.) Alc Dr.
To Cash / Liability (if unpmd) _ _ _
& Obhgation (Liabitity) if falls due within 12 months from the end oF mportmg peviod are
. measured on an undiscounted basis _ _
@ Discounting is done where the obligation falls due AFTER 12 months after the end oF the

.annual veporting pewod in which the employees render the refated sevvice.

D. ACCOUNTING FOR DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
T Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCMY) is used by an ent:ty to detevmine the present value

foF its defined benefit obligations and related curvent service cost arﬂu_;t_ past service cost.




o 1. Current Service Cost (C5C)

= 2. Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

= 3, Interest Cost

= 4. Actuarial Gain/Loss on DBO

= §. Past Sevvice Cost (PSC)

- 6. Plan Assets (PA)

7. Expected Return on Plan Assets

- 3. Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS
1
1

= 9. Curtailment & Settlement

~| 10. Net Defined Benefit Liability / Asset

— 11. Net lnterest Expense / Income
e 12. Asset Ceiling
— 13. Remeasurement Gain / Loss

EEX_AMPLE (To understand the above terms in a better way)

;XYZ Ltd. Limited hired Mv. Aakash for Salary of ¥ 10 lakhs per annum. He is entitfed to
gz_Gmtuftg_ which will be 1% x Final Drawn Salary per annum x No. of completed years of
ésewr‘ce. _

Expected growth rate (increment) in salary each year = 10%

?_Expected_ Employment Period = 5 years

_Discount Rate = 10%

SOLUTION;

Gratuity Paable = 1% X Final Drawn salary pev annum x No of completed years of service

R




TR

Final Drawn Salary = 10 lakhs x (1.20)* = 14,64,100

(Note: Employee will get only 4 increments and Not 5 as he will get the 15t increment in

;Year 2 Beginning and so in 5 years he will get only 4 increments)

Therefore, Gratuity Payable = 1% X 14,64,100 x Syears = X 73,200

IEE_xpense of 73200 is for 5 years therefore will be booked each year because even if it is
payable after 5 years (Expected Retivement), it is earned by employee by working for 5

years. Also, we follow acerual basis of accounting & not cash basis.

‘Expense to be recognised each year = 73.200 = 14640 each year.

5

1 Year End | Cash Flo Discounting | Present vd
. : Factor (Approx.)

12 14,640 | Payable after 4 years (as we are book 0.683 | 20,000

| exp at the end of year 1)

12 14,640 | Payable after 3 years 0.751 11,000

E 14,640 | Payable after 2 years | 0.826 12,100

14 14,640 | Payable after 1 year 0.909 13,300

s 14,640 | Payable after © year 1 14,640

gNOT E: We discounted the expense to be booked each year as they are to be payable after 12
‘months from the end of veporting period.

JOURNAL ENTRIES AND MEANING OF KEY TERMS
AT THE END OF YEAR 1.

ooking Gratuity Expense
_Curvent Service Cost (P&L — EBE) A/c Dr. 10,000

To Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) A/¢ 10,000
CURRENT SERVICE COST (CSC)

Ut s the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting Ffrom




employee service in the curvent year.

2. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION (DBO)

@Mt is the present value of expected futuve payments vequived to settle the obligation resulting

‘From emplogee service in the curvent and prior periods.

b. AT THE END OF YEAR 2
i) Unwinding of Discount _ _
Intevest Cost A/c (P&l ~ EBE) Dr. 1,000
: To DBO A/c | 1,000
(10,000 x 10%)

ii) ‘Booking of Gratuity Expense for Year
csca/epr. _ 11,000
' To PBO A/c - 12,000

3. INTEREST COST ON DBO | | o
& ft is increase in the value of DBO because of passage of time. (Opening PV of DBO x Discount
Rate).

¢. AT_THE END OF YEAR
' ing of Disco
Interest Cost A/e Dr. . . 2,200
To DBO A/c o 2,200
(Opening DBO in Year 3 ie. (10,000 + 1,000 + 11,000) x 10%)
)] ooking of Gratuity Expense for Year
escA/eDr  a400
: To DBO A/c o 12,100

d. AT THE END OF YEAR 4

0 Unwinding of Discount

Interest Cost A/¢ Dr. S 3,630
' To PBO A/c _ 3,630




é(Ope_mfng DBO in Year 4 ie. 36,300 X 10%)
Hs:14 AleDr. _ _ 13,510
- Te DBO A/c | . 13,310

e. ‘AT THE END OF YEAR S

i) %Unwfndfng of Discount o
é_l.ntareSt Cost A/c Dr. , . 5,324
:' To DBO A/¢ . 5,324
é(Ope_nfng DPBO in Year 5 i.e. 53,240 x 10%)

) Booking of Gratuity Expense for Year 5

~¢sc Ase pr. L 24640

ToPBO A/ec L 4640
@ \DBO Balance at the end of 5% Year = 73,200 (Approx.)

iii) On pagment of Gratuity

DBO A/c Dv. o 73,200

To Cash / Bank A/e . 73200

NOTE: )
m above example is solved assuming-

= There are no changes in actuarial assumptions,

n  No additional adjustments are needed to reflect the probab:hty that the empfoyee

may leave the entity at an earlier or later date.

4. ACTUARIAL GA LOSSES | o
@ ?T hese are changes in the PV of DBO resulting from actuarial assumption change, experience

adjustments ete. (Future salary increment, number of years of service, discount rate,

_ mortahty vate etc.)




5. PAST SERVICE COSTS (PSC)

¥ These ave changes in the PV of DBO for employee sevvice in prior periods, resulting from a _

Plan amendment (Example Gratuity of 1% was increased to 3%) ov a curtailment (discussed

later in point q).

6. PLAN ASSETS (PA) _ _

& ;These are assets which are created (invested) exclusively to fund the DBO. These assets can )

~ be used to only for settlevent of DBO and ave not available to entity’s own creditors (even
in bankyruptey), and cannot be returned to the reporting entity EXCEPT when plan assets
éam___r'n excess of DBO.

& i_Pfan Assets should be measured at Fair Value.

7. EXPECTED RETURN ON_PLAN ASSETS

& ;Un&er IND AS 1.9, rate of expected veturn would be the same as the discounting rate used
to find the PV of DBO,

@ e caleulated as: Plan Assets x Discount Rate (Expected Rate of Return)




8. :-AC'T UARIAL GAIN/LOSS ON PLAN ASSETS
& This is the veturn on plan assets excluding expected veturn. Since Plan assets ave to be
valued at Fair Value, there will be difference between expected veturn and actual return

which is known as actuarial gain/loss on plan assets.

B2 ETURN AN AS: |
& Expected Return on PA (+) Actuawal Gain on PA (=) Actuanal Loss on PA
(Actual Return Comprises all the following: Expected interest lncome/Dawdend Income (+/-)

Realised Gains/Loss (+/~) Unrealised Gain/ loss (~) Cost of managing PA (-) Taxes)

4. CURTAILMENT & SETTLEMENT | |
CURTAILMENT EMENT

_:_ Curtailment arises when an entity significarl A settlement occurs when an entity settles

| veduces the number of employees coverved by Defined Benefit Plan before the due date.
| plan. A curtailment may arise from closing o (Example: DBO  of 1,00,000 settied

:pfant, discontinuance of an operation | 90,000)

| termination or suspension of a plan.




Journal Entry ' Journal Entry to withdraw funds from plan

| DBO A/c Dr. assets
To Gain on Curtailment / PSC (P&L—-EBE) | Bank A/c Dr. 20,000
' To Plan Assets A/c 90,000
Journal Entry to Settle DBO
DBO A/ ¢ Dr. 1,000,000
To Bank A/c 90,000
To Gain on Settlement (P&L-EBE) 10,000

NET D BE IiLiTYy . -

& ;Umier IND AS 1.9, the Plan Assets and PV of DBO are netied off and presented in Balance
%sheet as Net Defined Benefit Asset / Liability .

& _IIF PV of DBO are Greater than Plan Assets then it is Net Defined Benefit Ltab:htg (also
_ Sknown as Net Deficit) which is to be presented on. liability side. _

a IF Plan Assets ave Greater than PV of DBO, then it is Net Defined Benefit Asset (also known
as Net Surplus) which is to be presented on Asset side subject to Asset Ceiling (discussed

 later in Point 12)

11, NET INTEREST E/I | |
& ?Und_er IND AS 19, intevest vate is same for booking interest expense (unwinding of discount
;on DBO) and booking interest income (expected veturn on Plan Assets)
FUf intevest expense is more than interest income, then in P&L under EBE Net Intevest

(Expense (Intevest Exp (-) Interest Income) will be shown,

12. ASSET CEILING

a f? plan assels arve greater than DBO (ie. Nei Defined Benefit Asset), then excess should be

vecognised as an asset if and ONLY IF: _ S
- Entity has the right to vecover such excess in the form of refunds; OR
= Entity can reduce its future contributions to the plan. _
T Asset ceiling is the maximum amount that is available in the form of refunds from the plan
%o_r reductions in future contw'butiohs.

@ Net Defined bemefit asset is the lower of:




s Plan Assets (-) DBO; and
s Asset Ceiling .
@ This means the Net Defined Benefit Asset (Net Surplus) to be shown in the balance sheet
?shomd be vestrvicted to asset ceiling if the surplus is greater than the asset ceiling and
‘difference would be adjusted in OCI (NR) as a Remeasurement Loss.

@ ln case of Net Defined Benefit Liability (Net Deficit), asset ceiling is ivvelevant.

EXAMPLE -
PBO = 1,00,000
_?Pl'an Assets = 1,10,000

?_Asset_ Ceiling = 4,000

SOLUTION: , L

éNet Defined Benefit Asset (Net Surplus) Before Adjustment of Asset Ceiling = 10,000
However, as the asset ceiling is 4,000, an adjustment should be made for 6,000 (10,000
E:;(-). 4000) |

| Net Defined Benefit Asset (Net Surplus) After Adjustment of Asset Ceiling = 4,000
JOURNAL ENTRY

éRemeaswement Loss A/c (OCI-NR) Dr. 6,000

To Plan Assets (Net Surplus) _ _ & ,000

" 13, 'REMEASUREMENT GAIN / LOSS

it Comprises: _
o Actuarial gains & losses on DBO;
v Actuarial gains & losses on plan assets; AND

= Ang change due to asset ceiling

% EDEFINED BENEFIT PLAN - PRESENTATION SUMMARY
' STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS — DRAFT

| A PROEIT & LOSS




Employee Benefit Expense
Cuvrvent Seyvice Cost KX
j /) Increase/ Decrease in Past Service Cost : XX
(Due to Plan Amendment, Curtatlment or Settlement)
f (+/-) | Net Interest Expense / Income XX
(Interest Expense on DBO (-) Interest Income on Plan Asset) _ %
_ - X
1 B. OCI -NR
| Remeasurement Gain / lo
1(+/-) | Actuarial gains & losses on DBO; XX
| (+/-) | Actuarial gains & losses on plan assets; AND XX,
(-) | Changes (Loss) due to asset ceiling XX
' xx
LANC EE
A LIABILITY
. NET DEFINED BENEFIT LIABILITY
. Defined Benefit Obligation (Note 1) xx
i (=) Plan Asset (Note 2) xX
: Ky
| B. ASSET
NET DEFINED BENEFIT ASSET
Plan Asset XX
(-) | Defined Benefit Obligation |
Net Defined Benefit Asset (Befove Asset Ceiling Adjustment) XX
- (-) | Changes due to Asset Ceiling XX
iié

* IND AS 19 DOES NOT specify whether an entity should distinguish curvent and non-

eurvent portions of assets and liabilities arising from post-employment benefits.




| NOTE £ - DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION

.

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation xX
(+) | Interest Expense XK
(+) | Curvent Sevvice Cost Xx
(+) | Increase in Past Sevvice Cost XX
(-) | Decrease in Past Service Cost (%)
(-} | Gain on Curtailment / Settlement ()
(-) | Benefit Paid ' ()
(-) | Actuarial Gain on PBO {(xx),
L) Actuavial Loss on DBO _ X
| CLOSING DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATI|  xx
I NOTE 2 — PLAN ASSET
Opening Plan Assets XX
(+) | Expected Retuin on Plan Assets (Intevest fncome) el
{+) Contributions to Plan Assets | X%
(-) | withdrawals to Pay Benefits () -
(+) | Actuarial Gain on Plan Assets ) XX
(~) | Actuarial Loss on Plan Assets (xx)
CLOSING FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSE .44

& IATTRIBUTION OF CURRENT SERVICE. COST TO EACH YEAR OF SERVICE

@ The attribution of current sevvice cost to a year of sevvice should be done only if the unit of

service rendeved. in that perviod gives rise to an additional unit of benefit to employee (ie.

:lfabc'fitg for entity)

= {f the employees service in later years gives vise to a higher level of benefits than the earlier

years, an entity. is vequived to attribute benefits over a straight-line basis over the eligible

. :: period.

" éEﬁgjb{e Peyiod:

o« Stavts Frowa ~ the date when sevvice by the employee leads to benefit accrual AND

e Ends on - the date when further sevvice by the employee does not give vise to any

additional benefit entitlement.




% SPECIAL PLANS

MULTI-EMPLOYER
PLANS

GROUP PLANS

STATE PLANS

INSURED BENEFITS

“These are plans that
pool the assets
contributed by
various entities (not
group companies)
and use those assets
to provide benefits
to employees of
those enitities

*These can be DCS or

sGroup Plans that

shaves visk between

entities undey
common controf
(Eg: A Parent & its
Subsidiaries)

| *Usually these are
| PBS, but in some

cases it may DCS
based on terms

«State Plans are
established by
legislation to cover
all entities and are

operated by national |

ov local govt. or
another body. (Eg:
EPF)

*These are usually
DCS, but in some

*Entity obtains
insurance from
insurance co.
towards its
vetivement benefit
plans by paging
insurance premium,

| if entity has no

obligation to pay
beyond premium

DBS based on terms amount, then it will o5
' be DCS, Otherwise | =~ L ™

DBS 1

cases it may be DBS
based on terms.

*?D_CS': ~ Defined Contribution Plan, DBS — Defined Benefit Plan

_S;OTHERL ~TERM_EMPLOYEE BENEEITS

MEANINQ

& Empfogee benefits which are expected to be setf:fed af-'ter 12 months From the end of
WPO""'"“H period. S L _ S
‘For example: Long-term paid absences such as sabbat:cal feave, Jubilee ov other long-service

A _ :be_meﬁt_s, fong-term disability benefits; profit-sharing and bonuses; deferved remuneration

?ef:e_.

w Aecountmg of Other long-term benefit is same as Defined Beneﬁt Plan under Post
-Empl'oymenf: Benefit (ie. using Projected Unit Cost Method) EXCEPT Remeasurement
Ciam/Loss will be recognised in P&L. and not OCI. -

i The veason being measurement of other fong-term empfoyee beneﬁts is NOT usually subJect

to the same degree of uncertainty as the measuvement of post-employment benefits.




6.

A

¥oa

TERMINATION BENEFITS
{MEANING

Termination benefits vesults from either an entity’s decision to terminate the employment

or an employee’s decision to accept an entity’s offer of benefits in exchange for termination

of employment.

Employee benefit plan are termination benefits if they both vesult from an entity’s decision

to terminate an employee’'s employment and arve not conditional on future service bei
: proy pioy : ng

_ provided

B

Example: Voluntary Retirement Scheme, Retrenchment Scheme

Termination benefits do not include employee benefits vesulting Ffrom termination of

_ %employment at the request of the employee without an entity’s offer, or as a vesuft of

_ %mandatorg_ retirement requirements, because those benefits ave post-emplogment benefits

B.

&

ACCOUNTING . | |
= An entity is vequired to recognise a liability and expense for termination benefits at the
EARLIER of the following dates:

= when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer; OR

= when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring which is within the scope of ind AS

57.

IF the termination benefits are expected to be settled after 12 months after the end of
‘veporting period, discounting should be applied.

NOIE Only that pavt of benefit which is exclusively linked to termination can be vecovrded
_?as_ termination benefits. If any past of the compensation is linked to employee’s futuve

service, then that part should be vecorded as a service cost and not termination cost.

EXA TERMINATION BE
‘An entity plans to close a factory in 10 months and terminate the emplogment of all the
é_remar'nfng employees. Because the entity needs the expertise of employees at the factory to

complete some contracts, it announces a plan of termination as follows:
: Y

e Each employee who stays and renders service until closure of the factovy will veceive T




30,000.

= Employees leaving befove closure of the Factory will receive T 10,000.

;Thelfe are 120 ewmployees at the factory. At the time of announcing the plan, the entity
éexpects 20 employees to leave before closuve.

;Theref‘oreJ the total expected cash outflows under the plan are T 3,200,000 (ie 20 x ¥
éio,ooo + 100 x ¥ 30,000).

'SOLUTION:;

 The entity accounts for benefits provided:

b)

* in exchange for termination of emplogiment as termination benefits; AND

= in exchange for services as short-term employee benefits.

fT_ERM! T TS: The benefit provided in exchange For termination of employment
is ¥ 10,000. This is the amount that an entity would have to pay for terminating the
_é.empf_oyment regavdiess of whether the employees stay and render sevvice until closure.
Therefore, the entity recognises a liability of T 1,200,000 (120 x ¥ 10,000) for
?term:‘natfon benefits at the earlier of when plan of termination is announced OR when

entity recognises the restructuring costs associated with the closure of the factory.

SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: The incremental benefits that employees will receive if
;theg provide sevvices for full 10 month are in exchange Ffor services provided over that
peviod and will be accounted as short-term employee benefits (to be setiled within 12

months from end of reporting peviod). In this example, discounting is not vequived, so an

_ ‘expense of X 200,000 (X 2,000,000 + 10) is recognised each month for ten months, with a

‘corvesponding tncrease in fiability.




N

> Govt assistance provided in the form of benefits such as income tax holidays, investment tax

v

3.

4.

A GOVERNMENT )

Assistance in the form of transfer of
resources to an entity

|1 return for past or future compliance
with certain conditions

EXCLUSION FROM ACCQUNTING OF GOVERNMENT GRANT

tmmsact:or\s of the entity

Note: The significance of the benefit in the above examples may be such that disclosuve of

the nature, extent and duration of the assistance is necessary in order that the financial

credits, accelerated depreciation.

éaovf: participation in the ownership of the entity

Govt grants that will be covered by ind AS 41 (Agriculture)
Govt grant which cannot be reliably measuved.

Transactions with government that cannot be distinguished from the normal trading

_ ';staf:eme_nf;s may not be misleading.

RECOGNITION OF GOVERNMENT. GRANT

i should be recognised
only when there is a
reasonable assurance

that:

a)Entity will comply with the conditions attached to the
grant; AND

b)Grant will be Received

ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT GRANT




NON-MONETARY GG (IN KIND)

Option 1.

Option 2

Recognise the GGlas deferved income) & Asset

GG will be trf to P&l over the peviods raatching

both at Fair Values

with depreciation expense on those assets.

Recognise the GG & Asset at
Nominal Value (% 1, 100)

MONETARY GG (RECD IN CASH)

GG RELATING TO ASSET

GG RELATING TO REVENUE

, .
Deprecfabfe Asset 4 Non-D iab et A (For P ast exp enses ) For curvent
. Option 1: incurred / futuve
7 ~ ™ Deduct the Grant from Cost OR expenses
Option, L: f'of" L of asset For immediate Uhiitekdly
G“Z?C"QZ'S: “"‘"d Option 2: financial support SN T
as deferve . with no further Recognise
1. Recognise the GG as deferved : .
income & trt o income and if grant is: \. £ost J the GG in
P&L over the \. | 9 L/ T P&L in
periods I - L (" Recognise GG in ) which
matching with .Conditional Unconditional PaL ‘ related
depreciation immediately, expenses ave
expense on [ Recognise GG} { Recognise Full | when the grant recognised
L thos:a assets. as defevrved GG in P&L on becomes B
: S fncome and day 1 . veceivable |
s ™)
Option 2: trf to P&L
over the g
Deduct the )
peviod that
grant from bear the cost
Cost of the ear whe ) @
of meeting
asset. N
q ) \ the obligation
_ NOTE: |

1. GG recognised in P&L. vaay either be shown undey the head other income OR afternatively it

E_vmay be deducted From the related expense.




. .REFUND OF GOVERNMENT GRANT

é-Re_Fund should be first written off 'agafnst unamov_f;fsed deFéwed cvedit balance avaifable;-f;he__
.:ex_cess should be transferved to P&L iramediately. o

élF the on Receipt of Grant it was deducted from the carvying amount of asset, then Refund
of Governwment Grant will be recognised by increasing the Carrying Amount of Asset. (The
E5cmwwll'ia_n‘::'ve additional depreciation that would have been recognised in profit or loss to date

m the absence of grant shall be recognised ivamediately in profit or loss.)

‘LOAN AT LESS THAN MARKET RATE OF INTEREST

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of intevest is f:reated as a
government grant. _ . . | .
é!n this case, loan is measured at Faiv Value and recognised as per IND AS 109. The benefit
éaF below market rate i.e. difference between the initial carvying amount (Faiv Value) as per
_ IN‘D AS 109 & proceeds received is to be treated as GG.

‘Such GG is transferved to Deferved Income & Recognised in P&L on a systematic basis over

éthe pevriods in which the entity recognised the rvelated expenses for which the benefit of the

_Eloan (Grant) is intended to compensate.




1. QOBJECTIVE & SCOPE

OBJECTIVE
- i ' '
i . | | |
Transactions in Translation of FS into a . . Translation of FS L
; . . Foreign Opevations . . ;
Foveign Curvencies presentation curvency. Foreign Operation

2. TYPES OF CURRENCY

TYPES OF CURRENCY

Foreign curvency : Functional curvency : Presentation curvency
A curvency other than The curvency of the primary The currency in
| the functional curvency {| economic envivonment™ in which | which the FS ave
of the entity the entity opevates presented**
 *Primary Economic Environment — It will normally be the one in which it primarily

. generates and expends cash. The functional currency is normally the curvency of the
country in which the entity is located. it might, however, be a different currency.

#* Presentation curvency may be different from the entity's functional curvency.

3. FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY
- An entity measuves its assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses in its functional

. eurvency, All transactions in currencies other than the functional curvency are foreign

‘currency tramsactions.




~

~

Other factors that wmay
provide supporting evidence to
determine an entity’s
Dthat mainly influences sales prices for its functional eurvency are
goods & sevvices. This will often be the (SECONDARY INDICATORS):
currency in which sales prices ave
denominated and settled; and

(PRIMARY INDICATORS)

aythe currency:

aythe currency in which funds
From financing activities (l.e.
issuing debt and equity
instruments) are genervated;
and

i)of the country whose competitive forces
and regulations mainly determine the
sales prices of its goods and services.

bythe curvency that mainly influences
labour, material & other costs of
providing goods & sevvices. This will often
be the curvency in which these costs ave
denominated and settled.

bythe curvency in which
receipts from operating
activities are usually retained.

& When the above indicators ave mixed and the functional curvency is not obvious, the
imanagement will be vequived to use its judgment to determine the functional curvency.
':Managament_ has to give priority to primary indicators befove considering the other

‘indicators.

4. ACCOUN R FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
T 1t s a transaction that is denominated ov requives settlement in a foveign currency (ie., a
curvency other than the functional currency of the entity), including transactions avising
‘when an entity: A
&) buys or sells goods or services whose price is denominated in a foreign currency;
b)Y borvows or lends funds with amounts denominated in a foreign currency; or
€) otherwise acquires or disposes of assets, ov incurs ov settles liabilities, denominated fn a

foreign curvency.

A INTTIAL. RECOGNITION AT THE TRANSACTION DATE

e A foreign curvency transaction is initially vecorded by translation in the emtttgs Functional

cwre_ncg at the exchange rate on the transaction date.




B. .MONETARY VS NON-MONETARY ITEMS

M R M NOM-MON Y IT]
Right to Receive a Fixed or determinable There is NO right to receive fixed or
number of units of currency. determinable number of units of currency
EXAM S: EXAMPLES:
s Pensions & other employee benefits to be *  Prepaid Expense OR Income Received
| paid in cash In Advance (On The Basis That No
| Provisions that ave to be settled in cash; Money Will Be Paid Or Received In The
| lease liabilities; Future)
#  Cash dividends that are recognised as a = Goodwill;
liability; . Intangible Assets;
= Most debt securities are considered as = Inventories;
monetary items because theiv contractual " PPE;
. cash flows are fixed or determinable. : s Right-Of-Use Assets;
u  Provisions That Are To Be Settled By
The Delivery OF A Non-Monetary Asset

C. SUBSEQUENT RECOGNITION AT THE END OF EACH REPORTING PERIOD
T AL the veporting date, assets and liabilities denominated in a foveign 'currencg are

:tmnsfatea', as follows:

Non-monetary items

™

Non-monetary ttems

-

. Monetary Hems ' measured at Historical measuved at Faiv Value
Cost |
o
Exchange Rate at The They remain at the . Translated at exchange
Reporting Date i.e., exchange rate at the rate on the date fair
Closing Rate; ' date of transaction value was determined

P In some cases, carrying amount of items is determined by comparing two or more amounts




- eg.

E.

&

a) Inventories - measuved at lower of cost and net vealisable value.
b), Asset subject to impairment loss - fower of an asset’s carvying amount and its
vrecovembi'e amount.

If such an asset is non-monetary and measurved fn a foreign curvency, the carvying amount
is determined by comparing:

a) Cavvying amount stays at exchange vate on the date of the tramsaction (Historical

Rate); &
b) NRV or recoverable amount, translated at the closing vate at the end of the reporting

period.

EXAMPLE:

A foreign curvency asset amounting to Euro 200,000 is vecorded at the date of purchase
when the exchange rate was 352 at ¥104 lacs. _

So Carvying Amount will be 104 lakhs (ignoving Depreciation)

Recoverable amount on reporting date is calculated as Euro 175,000. The exchange rate on

tihe date of valuation was T 60 to a Euro.

Seo Reéovew‘ng Amount will be 105 lacs (175,000 X 60)

Impairment loss will be NiL. as Recoverable amount in Functional Currency Exceeds Carvying

Ammount.,

REC OREI AINS A

MONETARY ITEMS 75

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are vecognised in profit or loss.

NON-MONETARY ITEMS.

if the gain or {oss on a non-monetary item is recognised in OCI, any exchangé component of

that gain or loss is also vecognized in OCI.

(f the gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange

‘component of that gain or loss is also recognized in profit or loss.

‘CHANGE IN FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY

Once an entity has determined its functional curvency, it s not changed unless there is a




@

change in the rvelevant underlying transactions, events and conditions. If civeumstances

change and a change in functional curvency is appropriate, then the change is accounted for

PROSPECTIVELY from the date of the change. _
For accounting the effect of a change in functional curvency, ALL items ave translated into
_ﬁf:he new functional curvency using the exchange vate at the date of the change. The

:' resulting transiated amounts for non-monetary ftems ave treated as theiv historical cost.

;USE OF A PRESENTATION CURRENCY OTHER THAN THE FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY
‘TRANSLATION OF FS TO THE PRESENTATION CURRENCY

?An entity may decide to present its FS in a curvency or curvencies other than its functional

_currency..

o

DAL

If Presentation Curvency differs from the entity’s Functional Curvency, it translates its FS
?t'nf:o Presentation Currency.

The FS ave translated into presentation curvency as follows:

a) ALL Assets & Liabilities (including comparatives) are translated at the closing vate at
 the date of that balance sheet; _
b) Income & Expenses ave translated at exchange vates on dates of velevant transactions;

-average vates can be used if they are a reasonable approximation;

. ETREATM'ENT QF EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE ON TRANSLATION

_;AH vesulting exchange differences should be vecognised in OC! and ave presented in a

g'separafe component of equity - as foreign currency translation reserve (FCTR).
The Choice of PRESENTATION CURRENCY vepresents an accounting policy, and any. change

éshoufd be applied retrospectively in accordance with tnd AS %, unless impracticable.

REIGN QPERATI

gFom:'gn.opemtfon has been defined as an entity that is a subsidiary, associate, joint venture
or branch of a veporting entity, the activities of which arve based. or conducted in a. country

,or curvency other than those of the veporting entity.

.éFUNCTI_ONAL CURRENCY OF FOREIGN OPERATION




[ FUNCTIONAL
" CURRENCY OF
FOREIGN
OPERATION

not.

s the same as that of the reporting entity:

How Activities of FO
ave carvied out

=1 As an Extension of RE

@ Additional factors arve set out in this Standard to determine whether its functional curvency

HFO may be same as RE

Functional Curvency of

. With Significant Degreei

Functional Curvency of
FO may NOT be same

*FO « Foreign Operation
*RE - Reporting Entity

7. TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN OPERATIONS

of Autonomy as RE
) Functional Curvency oFI
High
AFO may be same as RE
FO proportiono of
t tions with RE
ransaceions wi Functional Curvency of|
Low = FO may NOT be same
as RE
W!;gthes;d‘ash;lows YES L Functional Curvency oFE
rom pera M:tg FO may be same as RE
Activities of FO divectly] |
fpetaffect Cash Flows of REF=
and ave readily Functional Currency of]
available for NO FO may NOT be same
Remwmittance to it as RE
Whother Cash flowes ‘fFunctional Curvency of;
_— YES FO may NOT be same
from Activities of FO
. as RE
are enough to pay its ot
own debt without
asking for funds from NO Functional Curvency of
RE FO may be same as RE

F" The above factors also demonstrate whether the entity is integral to the reporting entity or




" Translation proceduves for translating foreign operations ave same as those followed for
translating FS in a presentation curvency that is different from its functional currency.
NQTE:

When the exchange diffevences velate to a foreign operation that is consolidated but not
wholly-owned, accumulated exchange diffevences arising from translation and attributable

to NCI are allocated to, and recognized as a part of, NCI in the consolidated balance sheet.

‘8. INTRA-GROUP TRANSACTIONS

@ Tntra Giroup Transactions between Reporting Entity & Foveign Operation may include:
= Sale / Purchase of Goods & Services on Credit Resulting in Trade Receivable & Trade
Payable, OR
* Long Term Loan Given by Parent to Subsidiary vesulting in Loan Given & Loan
Taken. _ _
T Although intra-group balances are eliminated on consolidation, any related foreign exchange

gains o losses will not be eliminated.

% NET INVESTMENT IN A FOREIGN OPERATION

& A wonetary item veceivable from or payable to a foveign operation way result in the
following two cases: '
a) Settlement of such monetary item is planned in the foresecable future; OR
b) Setitlement of the wonetary item is neither planned wnor likely to ocecur in the
foresecable futuve. (Eg Such wonetary items may include long-term veceivables. or

toans but do not include trade receivables or trade payable)

" Where the settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future, it has
the same economec effect as that of a capital contribution & may form part of net

investment in a foreign operation.

.._&OTE:
7" Long-term loan does not automatically qualify to be treated as et investment srmpfg

because it is of a long duration, unless management has expressed its intention that

‘repagment s not foresecable.




é{émx'..")

> n the absence of management’s intention, it implies that its settlement is planned in

{oreseeable future.

TREATMENT OF EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE OF INTRA GROUP TRANSACTION IN SES/IES
OR CFS

. Where the settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foveseeable Futuve (i.e. it
forms part of a veporting entity's net investment in a foreign operation).

Treatment of Exchange difference in _

'Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the SFS of RE and/or the
individual FS of the FO, as ap;;ej}oprfate:

Treatment of Exchange difference in _
Such exchange differences are vecognised initially in OC! and then reclassified from equity to

profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

. Where the settlement is likely to occur in the foreseeable future
Treatment of Egchaﬁgﬁ difference in SES

* Treatment fin SES remains the same

* In CFS such exchange will be transferved to Consolidated P&L and NOT OCl.

Treatment of Exchange difference in CFS

EXAMPLE: .
Pavent P has USD as its functional cuvrency and Subsidiary S has Euro as its functional
curvency. P, whose veporting date is 3ist March, lends USD 100 to S on 30th September,

20X1. S converted the loan amount received into Euro on receipt.

usp EURO
Exchange rate at 30th September, 20X1 1. 1.5
Exchange vate at 31st March, 20X2 1 2.0
ENTRIES IN THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNT OF S
| Pate Particulars Debit Credit

(EURD) (EURO)




BOth Sept, | Cash/Bank A/c Dr. 150
| 20X To Intra-group payable 150
(To recognize intra-group loam)
| 30th  Mar, | Exchange Loss A/c Dr. 50
| 2ox2 To Intra~group payable 50

(To recognize exchange loss on intra~-group loan)

in S second entry, the liability is remeasured at 3ist March, 20X2 and a translation loss

lis recovded

% ENTRIES IN THE BOOKS OF ACCOUNT OF P

;'TDate Pavticulars _ Debit Credit
(USD) (USD)
| 30th Sept, | Intra Group Receivable A/c Dr. 100
 20x1 To Cash/Bank | | 100
(To recognize intra-group loan on issue)

On consolidation at 3ist March, 20X2, the veceivable and payable (in vespect of Intra-
_Egroup receivable and payable) will be eliminated. However, an exchange loss equivalent to
EURO 50 (will be vecognised in USD in CFS) for the year ended 31st March, 20%2 will
vemain on consolidation. This is appropriate because S will need to obtain USD in order to

Eaf'.«a,t_my'jt!ﬁte liability. Thevefore, the gvoup has a foreign curvency exposure. The exchange loss

will be taken to consolidated profit or loss, unless the loan forms part of P’s net investment
in S in which case it will be transferved to other comprehensive income at the time of

‘consolidation.

- GOODWILL AND FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS ARISING FROM A BUSINESS COMBINATION

" Any goodwill and any faiv value adjustments to the carvying amounts of assets and liabilities
arising on a foreign opevation’s acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation.

" Hence, they ave expressed in the functional curvency of the foreign opevation and should be

translated at the closing exchange rate as is the case for other assets and liabilities.




DISPOSAL OR PARTIAL DISPOSAL OF FOREIGN OPERATIONS
FULL. DISPOSA

On disposal of the foreign operation er than Subsidi
The cumulative exchange differences velating to that foreign operation previously vecognised
in OC! and accumulated in equity ave veclassified from equity to profit or loss

(reclassification adjustment).

On disposal of a Foreign Opevation that is a Subsidiary (Loss of Control)
The cumulative Exchange diffevence of Parent’s Shave previously. vecognised in OCI and
‘accumulated in equity will be reclassified

But, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences that have been attributed to the .

NCt is derecognised, but it is not veclassified to. profit or loss.

Even . if the disposal in a subsidiary is pavtial but it vesults in Loss of Control, same
‘treatment applies as discussed above.

EXAMPLE

Pavent P owns 100 pevcent of foreign subsidiavy S. P sells 70 percent of its investment and

Hoses control of S. The entire balance in the Foreign currency translation veserve in vespect of

':S is veclassified to profit or loss -

_ PARTIAL DISPOSAL |
On_Pavtial disposal of a Foveign Operation that is a Subsidi ithout

In this case, the entity ve- attvibutes the proportionate shave of the cumulative amount of
‘the exchange differences recognised. in OCI to the NCI in that foreign operation.
:Pamnt P owns 100 percent of foreign subsidiary S, P sells 10 percent of its investment and

retains, control over 5. Thevefore, 10 pevcent of the balance in the foreign currency .

tronslation veserve is veclassified to NCL.

w Parti i al of a Foreign Operation {O than idia

' The entity veclassifies to profit or loss only the proportionate shave of the cumulative

amount of the exchange differences vecognised in OCL




14,
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EXAMPLE

Parent P owns 35 percent of foreign associate B. P sofls a & pervcent stake and vetaing
significant influence over B. Therefore, one-seventh (8735) of the balance in the foreign
curvency translation resevve is veclassified to profit or loss. '

NOTE: |

A write-down of the carryging ‘amount of a foreign operation, either because of its own
losses or because of an mpaivment recognised by the investor, does not constitute a parvtial

disposal. Accovdingly, no part of the foreign exchange gain or loss vecognised in OCI is

veclassified to profit or loss at the time of a write-down,

PIFFERENCE IN THE REPORTING DATES

When theve is difference in the year end of foreign operation and that of the veporting
7y

entity, the foreign operation often prepares additional statements as of the same date as

the reporting entity’s financial statements.

When such financial statements are not preparved, ind AS 110 allows the use of a different

date provided that the difference is no greater than three months and adjustments ave

wmade for the effects of any significant transactions or other events that occur between the

different dates,

In such a case, the assets and liabilities of the foreign operation ave translated at the

exchange vate at the end of the veporting peviod of the foreign operation. Adjustments are

made for significant changes in exchange rates up to the end of the veporting peviod of the

:reporh'ng entity in accordance with ind AS 110. A similar approach is used in applying the -
Wit

equity method to associates and joint ventures in accordance with Ind AS 28, investment in

Assoc:’ates and Joint Ventures.

i

TAX EFFECT OF ALL EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

Vind AS 12, Income Taxes, applies to tax effects of gains and losses on foveign curvency

transactions and exchange differences arising on translating the vesults and financiof

position of an entity (including a foreign opervation) into a different currency.




1.

SCOPE

" An entity shall apply this standard in accounting for borvowing costs.

T The Standard does not apply to actual or imputed cost of equity, fncfﬁd:’ng preferved capital
not classified as a liability. |
Example: Divr'dend-pafd on equity shaves, cost of issuance of equity shares, cost of preference
shave capital (not classified as liability as per tnd AS 32) will not be included as bovrrowing

cost within the purview of this standard

> The general requivement of this standard (to capitalise divectly attributable borvowings cost)

2

is not requived to be applied to:
a) qualifying assets that arve weasuved at fair value, for example, a biological asset
accounted for under ind AS 41 '
b) inventories thév’: are manufactured, or otherwise produced, in large quantities on a
vepetitive basis even if they take a substantiol period to get ready for sale - This
exemption acknowledges the difficuity both in allocating borrowing costs to such

inventories and monitoring those borvowing costs until the inventories ave sold

DEFINITIONS

{ BORROWING

A interest & theurved fn connection with the
COsTS No?

Other Costs Borvowing of Funds

S OF BORROWIN T
Interest caleulated using EIR method (as described in IND AS 1.09)

v

5
» Exchange difference avising from foveign curvency borrowings to the extent treated as

adjustwent to Intevest Cost (Refer Point &)

Finance charges on finance lease (as per IND AS 1.1.6)




{ quaLiEYING
oser N

Asset that talkes SUBSTANTIAL PERIOD* of time

To get veady for its intended use or sale

*Substantial Period ~ IND AS 23 does not specify what is substantial period, hence
Judgement is involved. _

:EXAMPLES OF QA (PROVIDED DEF!NITI_ON OF QA IS MET)

Manufacturing plants, power generation facilities, intangible assets, investment properties,
‘bearer plants etc.

THE FOLLOWING ARE NOT QA _ _ o . .
nventory produced over a short period of time, Financial Assets (Eg: Investmenis), Assets

ready for their intended use or sale when acquived.

TREATMENT OF BORROWING COST

( Borvowing costs divectly attributable
to acquisition, construction or
production of QA

e CAPITALISED with the cost of QA
(Refer point 4)

Other Borrowing Costs Recognised as an EXPENSE

BORROWING COSTS ELIGIBLE FOR CAPITALISATION
SPECIFIC BORROWING = | L “ .
’ fWhen funds are borrowed specifically for the purpose of obtaining a QA, it is a specific

borrowing.

" Borvowing Costs eligible for Capitalisation = Actual Borrowing Costs LESS Investment

:lncome on Temporary Investment of those Borvowings

GENERAL [ Owi}
All borvowings that are not specific represents geneval borvowings

In this case, QA is funded from a pool of general borvowings

" Borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation




- CR = Weighted average borvowing costs on outstanding borrowings of the entity (excluding

specific borrowings cost)

Total outstanding borrowings of the entity during the period (excluding specific borrowings)

Step 2: Caleulation of Borvowing Costs to be capitalised

= Capitalisation Rate* (x) Expenditures incurred on QA

NOTE:

1. Bovrvowing Cost Capitalised should not exceed actual borrowing cost incurred

5. PERIOD OF CAPITALISATION

. COMMECEMENT : . CESSATION
it. SUSPENSION
«Commencement of capitalisation *Cease capitalisation when
begins when ALL conditions are *Capitalisation should be substantiafly afl the activities
satisfied: suspended duving necessary to prepave QA for
a) Expenditure on QA has been extended peri'od if active its intended use or sale are
incurved development is NOT complete. (If minor
b) Activities that are necessary faking piacr:’,. o | modifications, such as the
to prepave the QA for its NOTE: Capitalisation is decoration of a property are
intended use or sale have been NOTY suspended when a outstanding, this will still
n undertaken (Refer Note) temporary delay is a indicate that substantially all
o . o necessary part of the the activities are complete)
: ¢) Borvowing costs is incurved ‘ process of getting an sWhen construction of QA is
. M_QIE Such afctr'w't:'es not only asset ready for its ' completed in parts and each
includes physical work but also intended use ov sale. part is capable of being used

includes technical work, legal &
registration work, site
prepavation planning ete.)

sepavately, cease capitalisation
of each part which is
completed,

6. EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE TO BE TREATED AS BORROWING COST




W

=

OTHER RELEVANT CONCEPTS
‘Dividend? pagabl‘e on shaves classified as financial liabifities

EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE

Exchange L.oss ' Exchange Gain

Treated as borrowing cost at the LOWER of following:

a) Exchange Loss

b) Borrowing cost in Functional Curvency (-) Actual Borvowing cost in
Foreign Currency :

Note: Balance Exchange loss (if any) is to be transfered to P&L

No

Treatment

OTE:

' . . .
If Exchange Loss was treated as an adjustment to interest (i.e. %rf’pated as Borrowing Costs)

in Curvent Year and in Subsequent Year there is Exchange Gain in respect of same

borrowing, deduct the exchange gain from intevest to the extent of the loss previously

treated as intevest.

Dividends pagable on prefevence shaves that were classified as financial liabifities wifl meet

the definition of borvowing costs.

CAPITALISING BORROWING COST IN GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“There may be a situation when the borrowings are taken by one company and qualifying

asset is developed by another company within a group.
it may be appropriate to capitalise interest in the group financial statements on borrowings
that appear in the financial statements of a diffevent group entity from that carvying out

the development.

However, the entity carvying out the development should wnot capitalise ang intevest in its

own financial statements as it has no borrowings.

if, however, the entity has intra-group borvowings then interest on such borrowings may be

capitalised in its own financial statements.

CESSATION OF CAPITALISATION FOR MATURING INVENTORIES




@ For waturing inventories, it is sometimes difficult to determine when the 'peviod of
production’ ends, i.e. when inventories are being held for sale as opposed to being held to
‘mature. | '

Example: _

Whisky is ‘mature’ after three years, but goes on improving with age for mang more years.
it would seem acceptable to continue to add borrowing costs te value of such wmaturing
inventovies for as long as it can be demonstrated that it continues to increase in value solely
on account of :'ncreasin’é age, vather than because of wmarket fluctuations or inflation.

B If this cannot be demonstrated, then the inventories should be regarded as held for sale and

'no further bovrowing costs should be capitalised.

C/

gt




1. INTRODUCTION

@ ft is quite probable that related party velationship may have an effect on the profit or loss

?and Financial position of an entity. The effect gets displaged through: _

a) Transactions that ave enteved between velated parties may not be entered with

a unvelated parties; |
Example: An entity may sell goods o its parent at cost. it may not sell goods at cost to
an unvelated party. o o

b) Transactions with unvelated parties get influenced because of related party

relationships. '
Example: S Limited, a subsidiary of H Limited, in steel manufacturing used to purchase
billets from UR Limited. H Limited acquives 100% stake in FS Limited who also
manufactures billets. FS Limited is now a fellow subsidiary of S Limited. H Limited
instructs S Limited not to purchase billets from UR Limited but from FS Limited.

2. |OBJECTIVE & SCOPE

w éThe_ objective of the Standard is to ensure that the FS of an entity contains necessary

disclosures with respect to Related Party so that users’ attention could be drawn to the

possibility that FS may be affected by such velated party velationships. Scope is as follows:

| ) ldentifying velated party relationships

)ldentr’i“ying velated party transactions

)ldem‘_::’Fy:’ng outstanding balances with related parties

)ldentf{"yfng commitments with related parties

)ldenﬂ’f’ying the circumstances in which disclosures of above items is to be made

} Determining the disclosuves to be made about the above items




@ The disclosures are to be made in:
a) Individual financial statements of the entity.

by Consolidated and $epémte financial statewments of a parent

NOTE:
. DISCLOSURES sSuch disclosuves are in conflict with the entity’s duties of
NOT REQUIRED confidentiality OR '

WHEN EITHER “Entity is prohibited by the statute

EXAM PLE _ _ o
‘Banks are obliged by law to wmaintain confidentiality in vespect of their customers’
{transactions and this Standard would not overvide the obligation to preserve the

confidentiality of customers’ dealings.

3. IZEES_ OF RELATED PARTY RELATIQNSHIPS

TYPES OF RELATED
o PARTY RELATIONSHIPS o> -

Relationship between the Relationship Between the
Reporting Entity and Person ov Reporting Entity and Another
Persons ' Entity ov Entities

4. UNDERSTANDING RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE REPORTING ENTITY AND A PERSON

ay A pevson or a close member of that person’s Fam:!g is related to a repovting entity if that
person . : o
«  has control or joint controf over the reporting entity;
e has significant influence over the reporting entity; or

e is a member of KMP* of the veporting entity or a pavent of the reportmg entity

* KMP ave those pevsons having authority and responsibility for planning, divecting and

_écontrolfq'mg the activities of the entity, divectly or indivectly, including any divector (whether

_Eexecut:'ve ov otherwise) of that entity.




by Close members of the family of a person are the one who may be expected to influence or be

influenced by that person in their dealings with the entity. It includes:
= that person’s children, spouse or domestic partner, brother, sister, father and mother;
»  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and
« dependents of that person ov that person’s spouse or domestic partner

EXAMPLES |

* Mr. A holds 51% in equity shave capital of A Limited. A Limited has no other form of shave
capital. As Mv. A controls A Limited, he is a velated party.

" Mrs, A fs wife of Mr. A. Mr. A holds 51% of equity shares of A Limited. A Limited has no
other form of shave capital. Mr. A controls A Limited. Since Mr. A is a velated party, Mrs. A
is also a velated party of A Limited. '

“ My D is a divector of A Limited. Being a member of key managemeni personnel of A
L:‘m;u‘ted, he is velated to A Limited. |

* Mr. D is a divector of H Limited. S Limited is a subsidiary of H Limited. Mv. D is velated to §
Limited |

5. UNDERSTANDING RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE REPORTING ENTITY AND ANOTHER
ENTITY '

a. The entity and the veporting entity ave members of the same group (which means that each
pavent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is velated to the others).
Example: SA Limited and SB Limited are subsidiaries of H Limited. SA Limited, SB Limited

and H Limited are velated to each other

b. One entity is an .assoc:‘ate or joint venture of the other entity OR an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member.
Example: AS Limited is an associate of S Limited. S Limited is a subsidiary of H Limited. SH
Limaited is another subsidiavy of H Limited. AS Limited and SH Limited ave velated parties

¢ Both entities ave joint ventures of the same thivd party. _
Example; H Limited has entered inte 2 joint ventures, JHA Limited (joint venture with A

Limited) and JHB Limited (joint venture with B Limited). JHA Limited and JHB Limited

are velated pavties




. One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
‘third entity. '
Exavaple: JH Limited is a joint venture of H Limited. AH limited is an associate of H
.'L:_'m:'fed. JH Limited and AH Limited ave velated pavties.

. The entity is a post-emplogment benefit plan for the benefit of employces of either the
veporting entity or an entity velated to the rveporting entity.

. éThe entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified above.
éEgampl'e: Me. A controls A Limited (the reporting entity). He also controls B Limited. A

éLr’mfted and B Limited are related to each other

LA pevson identified above has control/joint control over the entity & is a member of the
EKMP of the other_entftg (or of a pavent of the entity).
éE;_{amp!e: Mr. A controls A Limited (the reporting entity). He is a non-executive divector in
E!3 Limited. A Limited and B Limited are velated parties
. The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides KMP sevvices to the
éreportmg entity or to the pavent of the reporting entity.
5__Eg mple: A Ltd is a pavent company with 3 subsidiary companies - B Ltd. C Ltd & D Ltd.
1t also has an associate company E Ltd. Subsidiary F Ltd of E Ltd provides key management
personnel services to A Ltd. F Ltd. s in a related party velationship with A, B, C D & E Ltd.

. The Standard further states that in the definition of a related party, an associate includes
;sp:bsfdfaries_ of the associate and a joint venture includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.
-5E&@mp{e: R Limited has an associate B Limited. B Limited has a subsidiary S Limited, a joint

:.ventwe, J Limited and an associate A Limited. R Limited is the reporf:’ng_ entity. It

identifies B Limited and S Limited as its velated parties. J Limited and A Limited are not

related pavties of R Limited




éThe aforesaid definition is wide and exhaustive. The Standard therefore, as has __been stated

-above, lays emphasis on the substance of the velationship rather than legal forva.

6. UNDERSTANDING WHO ARE NOT RELATED PARTIES
@ The Standard clarifies that certain velationships ave not related party velationships. These

ave as follows:

. a) Two entities are not _'refated pavties simply because they have a divector ov other membey of

KMP in common or because a member of KMP of one entity has significant influence over
gt}\e_other entity | ' .
i) Mr. A is a divector in X Limited. He is also a director in Y Limited. He has no other
| interest in either of these companies. There ave no transactions between these two
entities. X Limited and Y Limited ave not velated pavties.
iy Mr. A is a director in X Limited. He is als_o a director in Y Limited. He has no other
intevest in either of these companies. Y Limited puvchases the entive production of X
Limited. The transactions arve always at arm’s length. X Limited and Y Limited may be
related parties as it is quite possible that Y Limited wmay be able to exercise
__control/significant control over X Limited. As per this Standard substance is_move

fmportant than mere legal form.

b) gTwo ventuvrers ave not related parties simply because they share joint conivol over a joint
éve.?\f‘-!m - . S : o
Example: _ _
JV Limited is an equal joint venture of J Limited and V Limited. J Limited and V Limited

_Earre not velated pavties

) g(:)p_rovfderg of finance, (if) trade unions, (i)} public utilities, and (V) departments and

éagencs‘es of a government that does not control, jointly contrel or sfgnff’fcanﬂg_ influence the

_ eporting entity, are not related parties simply by virtue of their normal dealings with an
entity (even though they may affect the freedom of action of an entity or -parf:r'cfpaté fin fts
fa!ecr'sionm making process)

_x_p_E xample:




A Bank and B Bank has provided finance to XY Limited. By virtue of loan agreement, they
occupy a non-executive observer seat on the Board of Divectors of XY Limited. A Bank and

B Bank are not related parties of XY Limaited.

Ay A customer, supplier, franchisor, distributor or genmeral agent with whom an entity
:tmm_sacts a significant volume of business, simply by virtue of the vesulting economic
dependence. _

Example: A Limited is an auto ancillary of on automobile company. It supplies all its
?producf:_fon to the automobile company. Automobile company has no other interest in A

?Lfm:’ted_. A Limited and automobile company -are not related pavties

7. ;QNQERSTANQ!&Q RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
@ A velated party transaction is a transfer of resourvces, sevvices or obligations between a
Ereportr'ng entity and a velated party, regavdless of whether a price is charged.

NOTE: 1t is not necessary for any consideration to be passed for related party transactions.

2. DISCLOSURES

" DISCLOSURES <

=

CATEGORY 1 CATEGORY 2

Disclosuves of velationships even though
there are no related party transactions |
between the disclosed velated parties |

Disclosuves of relationships and
| items only when there are |
related party transactions

A, CATEGORY 1 DISCLOSURES o
= Relationships between pavent and subsidiavies
o Under this an entity is requived to disclose the name of its pavent and, if different, the
ultimate controlling party. 1t may be noted that the ultimate controlling pae}*tg way be
a person. _ _ _
. Exawple: $4 Limited (veporting entity) is a subsidiary of S5 Limited. S3 Limited is a
subsidiary of S2 Limited. S2 Limited is a subsidiary of Si Limited. S1 Limited is a




B.

e~

subsidiary of H Limited. S4 Limited, 53 Limited, $2 Limited and Si Limited must
disclose the name and relationship with S5 Limited, 52 Limited and S2 Limited
vespectively and with H Limited -

= {f neither the entity's pavent nor the ultimate controlling party produces consolidated
financial statements available for public use, the name of the next most senior parent
that does so shall also be disclosed.
Example; S4 Limited (veporting entity) is a subsidiary of $3 Limited. S3 Limited is a
subsidiary of S2 Limited. 52 Limited is a subsidiary of S1 Limited. S1 Limited is a
subsidiory of H Limited. Only S2 Limited and S31 Limited produces consolidated
financial statements for public use. S4 Limited wmust disclose the name and relationship
with §3 Limited, 52 Limited and H Limited.
But if, 53 Limited, S2 Limited, S1 Limited and H Limited all produces consolidated
financial statements for public use. S4 Limited must disclose the name and ?efatfomshfp
with S3 Limited and H Limited

CATEGORY 2 DISCLOSURE

Under this category, two types of disclosures ave required.

I} The first requives disclosuves velated to compensation to KMP.
i) The second vequires other disclosures where there have been related parvty tvansactions

 during the year

DISCLOSURES OF COMPENSATION TO KMP

Total compensation to KMP .

If an entity obtains KMP sevvices from another entity (the ‘management entity’), the entity
is not vequived disclose the compensation paid by that management entity to the

management entity’s employees or divectors.

DISCLOSURES WHERE THERE HAVE BEEN RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS DURING

1t shall disclose, in addition to disclosuves listed above, the following:

a) the nature of the related parvty relationship;




- bj the information about these velated pavty transactions and outstanding balances,
including commitments. '
& The disclosures, at a minimaum, shall include:
a) the amount of the transactions;
b) the amount of outstanding balances, including commitments, and
= their terms and conditions, including whether they ave secured, and the nature of
the consideration to be provided in settlement; and
= details of any guarantees given or veceived; o _
¢) provisions for doubtful debts velated to the amount of outstanding balances; and
d) the expense vecognized during the period in vespect of bad or doubtful debts due frowm
re.iated, parties.
@ However, disclosures that related party transactions were made in arm’s length transactions

;shoufd_ be made only if such terms can be verified.

9. EXEMPTION TO GOVERNMENT~ RELAED ENTITIES

@A reporting entity' is exempt from the disclosure requi&ments in refqtion to (i) related
party transactions (ii) outstanding balances and (ifi) commitments with:
' a) a government that has control, joint control or significant influence over veporting
entity; AND _ _ S : -
b) another entity that is a velated party because the same government has control, joint
- control or significant influence over both the reporting entity and the other entity.
& However, it shall disclose:.
" a) the name of the government; _
- b) the nature of the govermment’s relationship with the entity; _ _ o
_¢) to enable the users to understand the effect of velated party transactions the Foifow:ng _
information in sufficient details:
a  the nature and amount of each individually significant transaction;
s for other transactions that ave not significant individually but ave significant when
aggregated, either a qualitative or quaniitative indication of their extent.

% 'Thus, the reporting entity is expected to apply its judgment to determine the level of details

it is vequived to disclose as per above.




BAS!C gps | |piuTep eps|

L ﬁASlC EPS
1. FORMULA

Bas;c EPS = Profit/Loss Attwbm’:abfg to Equity Shave Holders
Weighted Avg No. of Equity Shaves Outstanding during the period.

2. PROFIT/L.OSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO ESH

EBIT Xx
Interest (@EIR) (x)
EBT XX
Tax {xx}
PAT XX
Preference Dividend (including DDT) ~ Note (a) (%)
(H/(-) | Settlement Payment ~ Note (b) : ()
(+)/(-) | Income & Exp NOT Recognised in P&L although it was an item of P&L - Note (¢) (x)
Profit/Loss Available for ESH XX

“)__&EEEEE&QE_QWRE&Q

> Cumufat:ve Preference Shares Dividend is to be deducted from curvent year for cafcu!atmn

oF Basic EPS whether or not it has been declared in the curvent year.

" Mmﬂﬂz&.&mﬁ&mﬂmm& Dividend is to be deducted from curvent year only if the _
d:v:dend is declaved.

IF question is silent, assume Cumul'm‘::ve PreFerence Shares.




b)

b

S'_.ETTLEMENT PAYMENT

1P preference shaves are vedeemed at premium duving the year and fls premium was not
Qpiaamed earlier, then such premium paid is to be deducted from P&L. (If such premium was
‘alveady planned it would have been accounted in EIR) |

;ln case of discount on redemption which was not planned eavlier, add back such discount to

- P&L.

¢)

d)

INCOME & EXP NOT RECOGNISED IN P&L ALTHOUGH IT WAS AN (TEM OF P&l

‘Wheve any item which is vequired to be vecognised in P&L., but it debited/credited to
Secuvities Premium/Other Reserves directly (Eg: Preliminary Expense), the amount shall be

édeduct_ed from P&L for the purpose of calculating EPS.

_EWH!LE CALCULATING EPS FOR CES | | .
‘Only Consider Parent’s Shave of profit in CF3 (i.e. do not include NCI's Share) For cafcu!atmg _
EPS for CFS.

El VE UMBER OF SHA

> The weighted average number of ordinary shaves o/s during the period is the number of

?or"dfmry_. shaves o/s at the beginning of the period, adjusted by the number of ordinary
éshar_es bought back or issued during the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor. {The

?tfme—wefghﬁng factor is the no. of days/wonths that the shares ave o/s as a proportion of

_ :.th_e total no. of days/month in the period)

4. DECIDING THE DATE FOR ISSUE OF SHARES

Shaves ave usually included in the weighted average number oF shaves from the date

Zcons;'demf:lon is veceivable (which is generally the date of their issue).

Situation of issuance of ovdinary shaves Date of inclusion of Ordinary Shareq
the weighted average number of

shares (For Calculation of Basic EPS

when issued in exchange for cash when cash is receivable

When issued on voluntary reinvestiment of dividends (on| When dividends are veinvested

ordinary or preference shaves)




when issued as a result of conversion of a debt

instrument to ordinary sharves

When Interest ceases to accrue

Issued in place of intevest or principal on other financial

instrurments

when Interest ceases to accrue

tssued in exchange for the settlement of a liability

On settlement date

tssued as consideration for the acquisition of an asset

other than cash

When the acquived asset is vecognise

Issued for rendering of services to the entity

When the services are vendered

Issued as a part of the consideration transferved in a

business combination

From the date of acquisition

Issued upon the conversion of a mandatorily convertible

instrument

From the date of entering into the

contract

Contingently issuable shares®

tneluded from the date when all
necessary conditions ave satisfied

(including passage of time)

* Outstanding ordinary. shaves that are contingently returnable (i.e. subject to recall) are

énot treated as outstanding and are excluded from the calculation of basic earnings per shave

?um‘:il the date the shares are no longer subject to recall.

. éBONUS ISSUE (CAPITALISATION OF RESERVES OR STOCK DIVIDEND)

In case of bonus issue, ovdinary shaves are issued to existing shareholders for no additional

iconsidemtiom i.e. the number of shaves is INCREASED without an increase in resources.

The number of ovdinary shaves outstanding before bonus, is adjusted for the ‘bonus issue
‘(based on BONUS FACTORY), as if the event had occuvved at the beginning of the earliest

period presented (ivvespective of the date of actual bonus issue)

*BONUS FACTOR = 1. + Bonus Ratio

6. SHARE SPLIT

» éln case of Share Split, the number of ordinary shaves outstanding is INCREASED without an

Lincrease in resources ie. without any additional consideration,

“The number of ordinary shares outstanding is adjusted for the share split, as if the event




jhm{ occurved at the beginning of the earliest period presented. (Same like Bonus issue)

7. REVERSE SHARE SPLIT (CONSOLIDATION OF SHARES)

> ‘tn case of Reverse Shave Split or consolidation of ordinary shaves, the number of ordinary
shaves outstanding are REDUCED without ang veduction in resources. _
The number of ordinary shaves outstanding is adjusted for the veverse shave split, as if the

;event had occurved at the beginning of the earliest peviod presented.

5. RIGHT (SSUE

Eln case of vights issue, additional shares ave offered to the existing shareholders at a
éd:’scounted price that is below the curvent market price.

E_The right shares issued consists of two elements:

;a) BONUS ELEMENT - Discount portion in a vight issue (Treatment of bonus will apply to
‘the Bonus element in right issue) .

b) SHARE ISSUED FOR CONSIDERATION — lIssue of vemainder shaves at full mavket price

_;.(Norma! Treatment _oF newly issued shares will apply)

éST T0 COMPUT ELEMENT I RIGHT ISSUE: -
%STEP 1: COMPUTE THEORETICAL EX-RIGHT FAIR VALUE PER SHARE

= Fair value of shaves before exercise of vight + Total amount received from vight issue

No of shaves outstanding after the exercise of rights

STEP 2: CALCULATE BONUS FACTOR _
Earr‘ value per sharve immediately before the exercise of ;:tgh

Theovetical ex-vight fair value per shave

_ STEP 3: APPLY THE BONUS EACTOR TO SHARES BEFORE RIGHT ISSUE _
The Bonus Factor should be applied to adjust the number of shares outstanding before the

:Vights issue, both for the curvent year and for the previous year.

q. PARTLY PAID UP SHARES

» where ordmary shares are issued but not fully paid, they ave treated in the calculation of




Basic EPS as a fraction of a fully paid ovdinary shave.

¥ Disclosure is waade for each class of share.

DILUTED EPS
COPE & iN

» For the purpose of calculating Diluted EPS, an entity shall adjust profit or loss attributable

to ovdinary equity holders of the pavent entity (i.e. numerator), and the weighted average
number of shaves outstanding (ie. denominator), for the effects of all dilutive potential

ovrdinary shares.

> ‘Potential ord:'ﬁary share is a financial instrument or other contract that might result in the

issue of ordinary shares to the holder of the contract, at the option of the issuer or the
‘holder- N _ _
‘Eg: Convertible Debentures, Convertible Preference Sharves, Options & warvants (including

ESOP), Contingently issuable Shares.

EFFECT OF ALL DILUTIVE POTENTIAL.
ORDINARY SHARES ON DILUTED EPS

L ' | I

Effect on Mumevator Effect on Denominator

’
Profit/loss attvibutable to ovdinary equity holders

(Weighted Avg No. of ordinary shares )
outstanding is increased by the
weighted avg no. of additional
ordinary shaves that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion

of all dilutive potential ordinavy

\ shaves. ' y

is increased by after-tax amount of interest and
dividend (including DDT) recognised in respect of
ditutive potential ordinary shaves and for any
other changes in income/expense that would result
from conversion of dilutive potential ordinary
shaves

y)

> Profit/Loss ativibutable to ESH +/~ Effect of dilutive potential shaves on earnings

Weighted avg no. of Equity shares + Weighted avg no. of dilutive potential ovdinary shaves




NOTE:

) Dilutive potential ovdinary shaves shall be deemed to have been converted into ordinary
shaves at the beginning of the peviod OR the date of the issue of the potential ordinary
i‘sfrwu«'es, whichever is later. _ S

in ‘Potential ovdinary shaves that ave cancelled ov lapsed during the period are included in the
%calculatwn of Diluted EPS onl‘y For the portion of the period during which they are
éoutstandmg .

iify Potential ovdinary shares that are converted into ordinary shares during the peviod are

included in the calculation of Diluted EPS from the beginning of the period till the date of
_éco_mrersfon. Erom the date of conversion, the resulting ovdinary shaves ave included in both
Basie and Diluted EPS. _ L -

:'v)_é'r?ae conversion of the potential ordinary shaves into ordinary shares should assume the most

_ '5advantageous conversion vate or exercise price from the standpoint of the holder.

v) éo_nly potential ovdinary shares that ave dilutive are considered in the calculation of diluted
;_EP_S. Potential _ordfnary shaves should be treated as dilutive when their conversion would
decrease profit per shave or increase loss per share from continuing operations attributable
?f_o ovdinary equity holders. The effects of anti-dilutive potential ovdinary shaves ave ignored
m caleulating diluted EPS.

3. STEPS TO CALCWMATE DILUTED EPS - .
w An entity might have a number of different types of potential ordinary shaves in issue. Each
éone would need to be considered separvately vather than in aggregate. o
> §The_ sequence in which potential equity shares ave considered, may affect whether they are
dilutive. Therefore, to maximize the dilution, each issue of potential ordinary shave is

tons;’_dered in sequence from the most dilutive to the least dilutive.

STEP 1: Caleulate Incremental EPS for each potential ovdinary shave.

‘Incremental EPS Effect of thentml shave on egmmgg to equity holders
: Effect of potential share on Weighted Avg no. of Shaves

STEP_2: Give Ranking to each potential equity shave. The wost dilutive (_:'.é;. L.owest




Incremental EPS) will be given ranking No. 1. Assign the vanks to other potential shaves in

the ascending ovder.

STEP 3: Add the Effect of cach potential equity share individually to Basic EPS of
;contfnm'ng opevations, in the order of ranking given in step 2.

:!F the ratio of EPS decveases, the Potential Equity shaves ave dilutive.

If the ratio of EPS incireases, then potential Equity shaves ave anti-dilutive.

‘Post Anti~dilutive, testing is NOT Requived.

,STEP 4; Caleulate DEPS by adjusting only the effect of dilutive potential equity shaves in

?_Bas:'c_ EPS.
Alternate Method to test whether the Potential Ovdinary Shaves are dilutive or anti-
‘dilutive: '

;Convertfbfe prefevence shaves ave anti-dilutive when the amount of the Preference dividend
per share obtainable on conversion EXCEEDS Basic EPS. (Le. If incremental EPS of
?Convertibf_e Prefevence Shave EXCEEDS Basic EPS, then the Convertible Preference Shave is
anti-dilutive) o |

i-Simr‘farfy, convertible debt is antidilutive whenever its interest (net of tax) per ordinary
.s_hare obtainable on conversion EXCEEDS Basic EPS. (ie. If incremental EPS of Convertible
éDebenture EXCEEDS Basic EPS, then the Convertible debenture is anti-dilutive)

4. %0PT!ONS. WARRANTS AND THEIR EQUIVALENTS

gln_ case of options and warvants, the difference between the wo. of ordinary shaves issued
and the no. of ovdinary shares that would have been issued at the avg market price of
;Oifdi‘hﬁi"g shaves shall be treated as an issue of ovdinary shaves for no considevation, Only
‘these shares are included in the caleulation of Diluted EPS.

‘Options and warrants have a dilutive effect only when the average market price of ordinary
%shares during the period exceeds the exercise price of the options or warvants. Previously

;reported EPS ave not vetvoactively adjusted to reflect changes in prices of ordinavy shaves.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS




»  Employee shave options with fixed or determinable tervas and non-vested ovdinary shaves

ave treated as options in ithe calculation of Diluted EPS, even though they may. be

contingent on vesting. They ave treated as outstanding on the grant date.

» Performance-based employee share options are treated as contingently issuable shares

becanse theiv issue is contingent upon satisfying specified conditions in addition to the

passage of time.

&

€ ) Ti-

ISSUABLE SHARE.

» Contingent shares ave contvact under which shares ave to be issued upon fulfilment of

specified conditions. Generally, these conditions are velated to specific future date.

r CONTINGENTLY ISSUABLE SHARES

Yo

CASE 1.
If no conditions ave satisfied
by the end of veporting
period.

”

'y

No treatment (i.e. Not to be
included in the caleulation of
Basie & Diluted EPS)

. APDITIONAL POINTS

If conditions ave satisfied at the
end of reporting period but testing

date is in future

N -

. L - \
Treat as potential ovdinary shaves
and include in the caleulation of
Diluted EPS

CASE 3;
Af conditions are
satisfied on testing
date.

1. RETROSPECTIVE ADJUSTMENTS
» Diluted EPS of any pvior period presented should not be restated for changes in the

inelude such shares in
the cafculation of Basic
EPS.

‘assumptions used (such as for contingently issuable shaves) or for the conversion of potential

ovdinary shares (such as convertible debt) outstanding at the end of the previous peviod.

"These factors are already taken into account in calculating the basic and diluted EPS for the

current period.

> ‘Priov period’s EPS data should be restated for the effects of ervors and adjustiments

resulting from changes to accounting policies accounted for vetrospectively.




Basic and diluted EPS figures for the current period and for prior periods shdufd_ include
?bonus'fssues, share splits, shave consolidations and other similar events occurving during the
Epew'ad that change the number of shares in issue without a corvesponding change in the

‘resources of the entity (that fs, vetvospective application).

2. PARTICIPATING EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AND TWO-CLASS ORDINARY. SHARES
The equity of some entities includes:

‘s Instruments that participate in dividend with ordinary shaves aceording to a

predetermined formula with an upper limit on the extent of participation.

= A class of ordinary sharves with a diffevent dividend rate from that of another class of

_ordinary shares but without prior or senior rfghf:s'.

_ ?ProFft/foss for the period is allocated to different classes of shares and participating equity

_ffnstmments_ in accordance with their dividend or other rights.

EMHTY WITH DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

_ An entity that repovts a discontinued operation should use income from continuing
_?ope_mz‘;:‘ons,_ adjusted for preferved dividends and similar adjustments, if any, as the “control

_ ?_numbgr” in determining whether potential common shares are dilutive. That is, the same
_%numb_er of potential common shares used in computing the diluted per-share amount of
@:'mcome From continuing operations should be used in computing all other reported diluted
?per—sh_are amounts even if the effect will be anti-dilutive compared to their respective basic

per-share amounts.

"Doubt your doubts before you doubt your abilities”




1. OBJECTIVE & SCQPE
% The Objective of this Standard is to Prescribe

&) The minimum content of an interim financial veport _ _
-: b) The principles for vecognition and measurement in complete or condensed financial
: statements for an interim peviod L . -
Ea T’his Standard does not mandate which entities should be requived to publish interim
financial veports, how frequently, or how soon after the end of an interiva period. | _
@ ?.This Standard applies if an entity is vequived or elects to publish an interim financial report

_ ?t'n accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

2. DEFINITIONS
a) CINTERIM PERIOD

@ ft is a financial veporting period shorter than a full financial year.

b) ;!NTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

T tt means a financial veport containing either: _ .
Coa A Complete set of FS (as described in Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statements), OR

A set of Condensed FS (as described in this Standard) for an interim period.

5. (CONTENTS OF AN INTERIM EINANCIAL REPORT

@ An Interim Financial Report shall include, at minimum, the following
. A Condensed Balance Sheet
s A Condensed Statement of profic and loss
* A Condensed Statement of changes in equity
« A Condensed statewent of cash flows

= Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and

= Other explanatory information




A FORM AND CONTENT QF INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Farm and conient
g ; 5 E
i enty publishes a " |fan eniy publshed ! ?;Tc?ﬁ&‘é‘é?&“?ﬁ?éf?f ettt
complete setof - conderised financial parae .
financial statements _ staiements “financial statements in addition to -
| DGR - -consolidated financial statements-
i i ] ] |
g ‘s formand. 11 Eteliteme!gs R ""Addmohf‘afi'u?e“ (] '.T-':;--'Tﬁu's'szan'da:érd R
- shalkincluded. itoms if thelr Cpeocent o] B neither requires
fen}ﬁ?;nzh\?‘:{ﬁ heaclmgs and. ompission. | |- P;?gﬁggg'c F{ nor.prohibits the
MdAS 1 fora: -subtotals - -r..'_-wnu[d make - e eé:fni:ﬁ s efri'-._ Inclusion:of the
com lete-setof | | mciucted inmost | | their condensed | .- shae ot'-t%at } 1 parents separate-
f%ancia! ‘recent annual mterim ﬁnancsai T ariod - A1 staterments in'the
latements | | “financial - | | statements. | |- - P entity's:interim
LT ;_.Stateme_nts_ ) ;__- misleading. . § | 7} | financial report. ]

B. SIGNIF!CAN‘T EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

@ An entity shall include in its interim financial veport an explanation of events and

transactions that are significant from the end of the last annual reporting peviod till the
interim period. _ }
@ The following is a list of events and transactions for which disclosures would be required if
 they are significant: the list is NOT exhaustive. _
a) ‘the ‘Write-down of inventories to NRV and veversal of such write- down (iF any);
b) éRecogmf::on or Reversal of loss from impairment of Einancial Asset, PPE, intangible asset.
¢) Reversal of any provisions for costs of restructuring; -
d) Acquisitions and disposals of PPE;
€) ;Lftfgat_fon settlements;
P Covrections of prior period ervors;
4) ‘Any loan default or breach;
h) Related party transactions;
i) Changes in the classification of financial assets;

) ?Cha_mges in contingent liabilities or contingent assets.

K) ‘Other Relevant Disclosuves




4—..PERIODS FOR WHICH INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
PRESENTED

@ Intorin reports shall fnclude interim financial statements (condensed or complete) for
periods as follows:

a) IN CASE OF BALANCE SHEET

= Balance Sheet as of the end of the curvent interim period and
« A comparative balance sheet as of the end of the immediately preceding financial year.

b) AN CASE OF PROFIT OR L.OSS

- = Statements of profit and loss for the curvent interim period,
.= Cumulatively for the curvent financial year to date, o _
u  Comparative statements of profit and loss for the comparable interim periods (curvent
Lo and year-to-date) of the immediately preceding financial year.
¢) —iﬁﬂgﬁmgth CASE OF STATEMENT OF CHA
. = Statement of changes in equity cumulatively for the curvent financial year-to-date,
» A comparative statement for the comparable year-to-date period of the immediately
preceding financial year.

d) IN_CASE OF STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= Statement of cash flows cumulatively for the curvent financial year to date
" A comparative statement for the comparable year-to-date period of the immediately
preceding financial year.
:For_ an entity whose business is highly seasonal, financial information for the twelve months
up to the end of the interina peviod and comparative information for the prior twelve-
‘month period MAY BE USEFUL.

% Following is the iflustrative example to understand the periods for which interim financial
statements are required to be presented. _ i
?f*_é,s_cgg\;ﬂrio (a)_Entity publishes intevim financial reporis half-yearly

The entity's financial year ends 31 March (Financial year). The entity will present the
:Foffowfng financial statements (condensed or complete) in its half-yearly interim

Ef*':‘mswu:fo_n' veport as of B0 September 20X2:

Name of the component | Curvent peviod f Comparative peviod




Balance sheet as at

B0 September 20X2

31 March 20X2

;Stm':ement of profit and loss : & wonths ending

30 September 20X2

30 September 20X1

Statement of cash Flows: & months ending

30 September 20X2

30 September 20X1

Istatement of changes in equity: & months ending

B0 September 20X2

B0 September 20X1

@ Seenario (b) Entity publishes interim financial veports quarterly

The entity's financial year ends 31 Mavch (Financial year). The

following financial statements

:.Qf’r'nanct‘a! veport as

_(condenf_._ed__ or complete) in

:ts quarter!‘g )

of 30 September 20X2:

entity will present the

interim

_?Name of the component

Curvent peviods

Comparative peviods|

éBafance sheet as at

B30 September 20X2]

31 Mavch 20X2]

' 'Eéstatew\ent of profit and loss :
' ré: months ending; and
' 3 months ending

30 September 20X2; and

50 September 20X2

30 September 20X1; and

30 September 20X1

é;Statement of cash flows: & months ending

30 September 20X2|

30 September 20X1]

Statement of changes in equity: & months

30 September 20X2

30 September 20X1).

E'ending

. RE TION A MEASURE,

CRITERIA

RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Same accounting
policies as annual

An entity shall apply the same accounting policies in its interim
financial statements as are applied in its annual financial statements,
except for accounting policy changes made after the date of the most

recent annual financial statements.

Revenues veceived
eyelically,
oceasionally ov
seasonally

Revenues that ave received seasonally, cyclically, or occasionally in an
intevim period shall NOT be defevved to other interim periods if
deferval would not be appropriate at the end of the entity’s financial

year.

Examples include dividend revenue, voyalties, and government grants.
Certain ‘entities earn more vevenue in cevtain interim periods of a
financial year than other interfim periods. Such vevenues are

recognised when they occur.




Costs incurved = Costs that ave incurved unevenly during an entity’s financial year
unevenly during shall be deferved for intevim veporting purposes IF AND ONLY IF, it
the financial year is also appropriate to defer that type of cost at the end of the

financial year.

Eg: Prepaid Rent, Prepaid Insurance, Prepaid Property Taxes

'MEASURING INTERIM INCOME TAX EXPENSE _ .
i;mcmme_ taxes are assessed on an annual basis. Interims period income tax expense is
caleulated by applying to the interim peviod’s pre-tax income, the tax rate that would be
éappﬁcab!e to expected total annual earnings (i.e. estimated average annual effective income
tax rate). _ o _

That estimated average annual rate would reflect a combcmt;on of the progressive tax rate
;structure expected to be applicable to the full gear’s earnings.

The tax rate includes enacted or substantively enacted changes scheduled to take eFFect latey
in the financial year. (Ind AS 12, Income Taxes provides guidance on substantively enacted
jclfwmges in fax rates).

“The estimated average annual income tax rate would be re- estrmated on a year~to-date

‘basis. The Standard vequives disclosuve of a s_rgmﬁcant change in estimate.

To the extent practicable, a separate estimated average annual effective income tax rate is

-:detemined for each taxing juvisdiction and applied individually to income of each

_ Ju visdiction.

=

Similarly, it d:ﬁ-‘erent income tax vates apply to drf!’erent categovies oF income (such as

‘capital gains or income earned in particular industries), to the extent practicable a separate

rate is applied to each individual category of interim peviod pre-tax income.

_ :; NOTE: While that degree of precision is desivable, it may not be achievable in all cases, and

a we:g}f.ted average of vates acvoss juvisdictions or across categovies of income is used if it :_s

a veasonable appvoximation of the effect of using move specific vates,

RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED INTERIM PERIODS

‘A change in accounting policy, other than one for which the transition is spectﬁeci bg 4 new .

tad AS, shall be veflected by:

a) Restating the FS of prior interim peviods of the curvent F:mncmf year and ithe




comparable interiva pevicds of any priov financial years that will be restated in the
annual financial statements in accordance with ind AS 8; OR
B When it is IMPRACTICABLE to determine the cumulative effect at the beginning of the

financial year, adjusting the financial statements of prior interimn periods and
covapavable interiva periods to apply the new accounting policy prospectively frova the

: eavliest date practicable.

NOTE:

‘n Case of Accounting Estimate, if any change in accounting estivaate is done during curvent

ér‘ntew‘m peviod, the effect of such change should be given From the Current interim period

tanly (Prospective Accounting)

8. INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING AND IMPAIRMENT

@ An entity shall not reverse an impaivment loss recognised in a previous interim period in

respect of goodwill.




1. SCOP
> T his Standard applies to all assets, OTHER THAN:

e Inventories (Ind AS-2);
o Contract Assets (Ind AS~115);
‘o Deferved tax assets ( Ind AS~1.2);
o Assets arising from emplogee benefits (ind AS~19);
e Financial assets that are within the scope of ind AS-1049;
o Biological assets velated to agricultural activities measuved at FVLCTS (Ind AS-41)
‘e Non-curvent assets (or disposal groups) classified as held for sale (Ind AS-105);
3 This Standard also applies to financial assets classified as: |
o Financial assets classified as investment in subsidiavies, associates, joint ventuves (IND AS

110, Ind AS 28, Ind AS- 111)

2, IDENTIFYING AN ASSET THAT MAY BE IMPAIRED

> An asset is impaired when its Carvrying Amount EXCEEDS Recoverabfe Amount

5 MEASUREMENT QF RECOVERABLE AMOUNT

¥ The recoverable amount of an asset is:

Faiv Value Less Cost of Disposal

HIGHER OF:
Value in Use
A .EA!R VALUE LESS COST QF PISPOSAL

5 [FAIR VALUE - It is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liabifity in an orderly transaction between wmavket participants at the measurement date
(As per ind AS 1135 Fair Value Measurement).

> .COSTS OF DISPOSAL -~These are incremental costs divectly attvibutable to the disposal of

‘an asset.




Eg: Legal costs, Stamp duty, Costs of removing the asset etc.
(Note: Vaiuation fee incuvved is not a Cost of Disposal)

B. SK&LQE IN USE

> Value in use is the Present Value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an
.fass_ef: . '

> %Primarilg two key decisions ave involved in determining value in use:
i) Estimation of Expected Future Cash Flows
i) Discount Rate to be used

VALUE IN USE

EXPECTED FUTURE - DISCOUNT RATE
CASH FLOWS
i
SR . ' R 1 : Discount rate
INCLUDES . To be Ignovred should be a pre-
tax market rate
¢~ Cash inflows from the continuing use of the Y [ ~ Future Cash inflows/Outflows
asset; expected to avise from a future

vestructurving plan to which

- Cash outflows that are incurved to genevate
entity is not yet committed

the cash inflows (ineluding cash outflows to
1 prepare the asset for use)

- Net cash flows From disposal of the asset at
\_the ehd oF fts usef"uf M"e Y.

 Note: In measurmg VIU, cash ﬁow projections should be based on forecasts covering a maximum

period _of Five years unless a longer period can be justified.

GUI‘DANCE ON FOREIGN CURRENCY FUTURE CASH FLOWS

lF any Cash Flows arise in foreign curvency then such cash flows are to be converted to PV

‘using Discounting Factor of Forveign curvency and such PV is converted into ¥ (home

 leurvency) using Spot Rate (Rate on the date of Value in use Calculation),

% CIRCUMSTANCES IN WHICH T IS NOT NECESSARY TQ C‘AL(_,‘ULATE BOTH EVLLCTS & VIU

OR IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TQ ESTIMATE EITHER EVLCTS OR VIU




CIRCUMSTANCES WHERE BOTH FVLCTS & VIU

NEED NOT / CANNOT BE CALCULATED

£ h. ‘- A

It efther of FVLLTS or : . ] Can estimates, averoges

, No reliable estimmate
VIU EXCEEDS the asset’s . and shortcuts be used to
. | of FVLCTS available

carvying amount Lcompute FVLCTS or VIU?

Then asset is not impaived | [ Then Recoverable | (™ Such Shortcuts may be |
and it is not necessavy to Amount = VIU used if they provide
estimate the other amount. | | Also ReFer Note 1] o Lreasomabfe approximatwm

Note 1: Vice Versa is NOT apphcabfe i.e. if VIU cannot be estimated then FVLCTS is NOT
equaf to Recoverable Amount. tn that case, we will say that Recovembfe Amount cannot be

?__est_imate_d.

4. RECOGMISING AND MEASURING AN IMPAIRMENT LOSS

> tmpairment Loss = Carvying Amount ~ Recoverable Amount

TREATMENT OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS

Assets Carvied at Cost _ _ Assets Carvied at
Model Revaluation Model

" Same treatment of revaluation loss will be applied to )
Transfer to P&l impairment loss i.e.

- If any revaluation surplus exist, then recognise impaivment
loss in OC! to the extent of revaluation surplus & if loss

exceeds suvplus, then transfer the excess loss to P&L

— If no revaluation surplus exists then transfer the
\impairment loss to P&L p.

g{Q TE: After recognition of an impaivment loss, depreciation should be charged on asset’s

rewsed cavrying amount (i.e. Cawymg amount after lmpairment Loss) less its vesidual value

5(¢F any).




g,

%WHEN 1O CONDUCT IMPAIRMENT TEST (FREQUENCY OF IMPAIRMENT TEST)

FREQUENCY OF
IMPAIRMENT TEST

|
i - i

Whenever there is any Requivement for ANNUAL
INDICATION that an o impairment test in case of

asset may be impaired | following assets (Also refer

below Note 1)

Refer Indications of | | _ ]

Impairment given in

Assets with Under Devefopment Acquived in a

NOTE 2 below indefinite (i.e. not yet available Business

NOTE 1:
»

Intangible Intangible Assets ] [ Goodwill

Useful Life for use) Combination

: E ING OF ANNUAL IMPAL NT TEST
éAnnual‘ impairment test may be pe performed same time every year and also whenever
theve is an indication.

IF ar intangible asset was initially recognised duving the curvent annual period, that

3 ?fnt_angib!e asset shail be tested for impairment before the end of the curvent annual period.

NOTE 2.

IZNDICAT!ONS OF IMPAIRMENT

A

>
>

[EXTERNAL INDICATORS.

éAn Asset's Market Value has DECLINED.

?ngnfﬁcant_ Changes in Technology, Market Conditions, Economic & Legal Envivonment,
éwhic_h has ADVERSE effect on the entity

§Market Interest rates have INCREASED and those increases arve likely to affect the discount

;rate used in calculating an asset’s value in use.

. INTERNAL {NDICATORS.

Obsolescence or physical damage to the asset;

_éAsset becoming idle, plans to discontinue ov restructure the operation to which an asset

belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.
?Usef’u! life of an asset becowming finite from infinite;

Economic performance of an asset will be worse than expected.

The above indications are only iflustrative and not to be taken as exhaustive or conclusive.




A

CASH TING UNITS

A CGU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that generate
cash flows together as a group.

“Sometimes, it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset
(because individual asset does not generate cash flows and if no cash flows then no VIU & if
no VIU then no Recoverable Amount).

-:ln that case an entity is vequived to determine the recoverable amount for the CGU to

which the asset belongs.

ALLOCATION OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES TO CGUs

- °:L Affocate om'y those assets f:hai: can be d:recf:fy attmbuted or an‘ocated on’ af' .-
a :-reasombf & onscstent bas;s to'a CGU i e

eases, & CGU does not mclude any hablhty BUTa habu’rtg wmg be"_- ::" |
mcluded A Recovemble Amount oF o6y cannot be detemmed w:thout o
¢ _ns:demf:ion oF such habthtg o : : -

.b Then Conducf; :mpawmem‘: f:esf: oF Gr _up CC&'U w:th Goodw;ﬂ




ALLOCATION OF CORPORATE ASSETS TO €GUs

-"-"’55 demg OF a Heaa! OFFec:e s

RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT OF AN IMPAIRMENT LOSS FOR A CASH-
GENERATING UNIT |
tmpaivment Loss for CGU = Carvying Amount of CGU ~ Recoverable Amount of CGU
| ALLOC, IMPAIRMENT LOSS - TS IN CGU:

; o First veduce the carrying amount of Goodwill allocated to CGU;
.o Then to all other Assets including Covporate Assets (Except those assets which are
outside the scope of this IND AS for eg: Trade Receivable, Investments thventory etc.)

éfF any asset is tested individually and also the same is included in CGU, then no impairment
?_foss will be allocated to that asset in CGU as individual impairment test of that asset is

already conducted.

> :IF_ the recoverable amount of an individual asset cannot be determined (because value in use

cannot be determined): _ _ _

- In that case if CGU is not impaived, then individual asset whose recoverable amount
cannot be determined is also not impaived. This applies even if the FVLCTS of

individual asset is lower than its Carvrying amount.

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS




§.lmpa:'rmewe foss vecognised in earlier years con be Reversed for an asset (OTHER THAN

GOODPWILL), if any indications exist that impairment loss has decreased/vreversed.

INDICATIONS OF REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS
A. EXTERNAL INDICATORS

> An Asset's Mavket Value has INCREASED.

> Significant Changes in Technology, Market Conditions, Economic & Legal Environment,

which has FAVOURABLE effect on the entity |
‘Market Intevest rates have DECREASED and those increases ave !:kely to affect the discount

rate used in calculating an asset’s value in use.

HNTER INDICAT:

» %_Econom:’c performance of an asset will be better than expected.

» %S;’gm'ﬁcant changes with a favourable effect in a manner in which asset will be used.

NOTE: An asset’s value in u_ﬁe may be greater than assets carvying amount simply &ecause-the vafue

?oF futuve cash flows increases as they come closer (i.e. as a result of unwinding of discount
édue to passage of time). However, the sevvice potential of that asset may not have increased.

In such cases, DO NOT Reverse the lmpaivment Loss.

TREATMENT OF REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT

LOSS
]
| L o ] y
Reversal of tmpairment Loss for Reversal of tmpairment
Individual Asset ' ' Loss of CGU
: [ |
Asset Carvied at ' Asset Carvied at { Reversal should be )
Cost Model ' ' Revaluation Model : - | allocated to the
: individual assets of C4U
| excepT FOR
Transfer to Treat as Revaluation Gain GOODWILL on k,m rata
P&L (Income) Note: If tmpairwent loss was trf to OCI, basis of their carvying
" then trf the reversal also to OC! -\ amount. J




NOTE: . After Reversal, increased carvying amount shall not exceed carvying amount (net of

depmciatfom/amartizatfon) had no impairment loss been recognised.

MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS CAN BE CALCULATED AS

BELOW:
Carvying amount of Asset Net of Depr (If there was no tmpairment) - Xxx
Less: -Carrying amount of Asset Net of Depr (after Impairment) - (XKX)
Maximum Reversal of lmpairment Possible ' N

9. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (NC) — THE IMPACT ON GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT
?TE N

e Under ind AS 103 ‘Business Combinations’ an entity J«as a choice between two methods:
NCI @ PSNA Method & NCI @ Fair Value Method

TP an entity measures NCI as PSNA Method, goodwill attrvibutable to NCI is included in
‘recoverable amount of CGU but is not recognised in CA of CGU.

a As a consequence, an entity shall gross up the carvying amount of goodw:ﬂ ta include the
goodw;” attributable to NCI.
Tbus adjusted carvying amount is then compared with the recoverable amount determme

‘whether the cash generating unit is impaired.

F Below is the guidance given on the allocation of impairment losses:

The impairment loss is allocated between parent and NCI in proportion of their stake;

1 an impairment loss ativibutable to NCI velates to goodwill that is not vecognised, then

onfg impairment loss of parent’s goodwill is recognised.




1.

2.

" OBLIGATING

DEFINITIONS

It is a Present Obligation

Arising from Past Events,

Settlerent of which is expected to
result in an Qutflow of Resources

It is an event that creates

Legal or Constructive Obligation

EVENT -

That rvesults in an entity having no realistic
alternative to settling that obligation

LEGAL OBLIGATION

CONSTRUCTIVE OBLIGATION

§
It is an obligation that arises from:

a) Contract OR
b) Legislation / Law

(" Eg. X Ltd entered into a contract
with Y Ltd for supply of goods. If
any party breaches the contract, it
has to pay X 50.00,000 as penalty

to other party. X Ltd breached the
contract. The breach of contract is
a Legal Obligation and X Lid must

(It is an obligation that arises from:
a) past practice, policy, specific
statement indicated to others to

acceept the responsibilities; AND
by As a result of this it has created a

=

WVvalid expectation for other pavties.

which nearby public has protested. The
entity promised to clean the viver. No

k% settle the obligation. Y.

-PROVISION

legislation vequives so, but since the

company has promised & created a
valid expectation, it is a Constructive
S, obligation

7 Eg. Pollution caused by entity due to Y

7




. 'DEFINITION

* prOVISION

it is a Liability with unceriain < _

Almount

. RECOGNITION OF PROVISION
: ~

*An entity has a Present Obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a

A PROVISI
.A SION vesult of Past Event,

SHALL BE i bable th . ; o o
RECOGNISED- oft is Probable that an Outflow of Resouvces will be required,
 ONLY WHEN: AND

e A Reliable Estimate can be made.

> g‘l'here should be a past event which leads to a present obligation and gives vise to a liability

“for which provision is made.
EXAMPLE |
?ln respect of warvanty provision — Past event is original sale.

In vespect of contamination of land — Past event is original contamination.

> Only those provisions are recognised for which entity has no realistic alternative vather than
_ is_ettlfng it. If entity can avoid such expenditurve by its future actions then NO provision is

recognised.

> Where details of a proposed new law are yet to be finalized, obligation would arise only

;when the law is vivtually cevtain to be enacted.

. MEASUREMENT OF PROVISION
A) BEST B) PRESENT C) RISKS & D) FUTURE | E) EXPECTED
ESTIMATE VALUE UNCERTAINTIES | - EVENTS DISPOSAL OF ASSET

A. BEST ESTIMATE

¥ The amount of provision should be the best estimate.
~F provision is wmeasured for:

a) LARGE POPULATION OF ITEMS (eg: customer refunds, warvanties, ete)

. Consider the probability of each item




B.

b) ‘WHERE THERE IS A SINGLE (INDIVIDUAL) ITEM

»

e Consider most likely outcome

PRESENT VALUE
§Onfy when time value of money is material, the amount of provision should be at present
i\ml'uea.

‘Discounting factov will be pre-tax.

 RISKS & UNCERTAINTIES

éA”_l{‘fSk_S_& uncertainties that would vesult in increase in the amount of provision, should be

taken into account while measuring a provision.

F RE EVENT; o . _
éFutwe events that may affect the amount of provision, should be considered only when

if:here is sufficient objective evidence available that they will occur.

_ Eg Cost of vestoration of site may be reduced by future changes in technology.

I evidence of such change is available — Reduce the Provision

EI{-‘ NO evidence is available — No change in Provision

EXPECTED DISPOSAL OF ASSET

NO provision for gain on expected disposal of asset is recognised.

EXAMPLE:

__:;At the end of 20X1, an entity is demonstrably committed to the closure of some facilities,

?having__dmwn up a detailed plan and made appropriate announcements. The expected

'é:’mpact of the plan is as follows:

20X2. 20X3
Covamnitted Closure Costs - % 10,000,000
Gain from Sale of Property g 2,000,000

The provision requived at the end of 20X1 is ¥ 10,00,000. The expected gain on the sale of

the property is dealt with separately under the devecognition criteria in Ind AS 16.




v,

vi.

events . o i
....... i ’ | within the control of the entily
el OR
A CONTINGENT . s
LIABILITY (b Present Obligation ) i) It is NOT probable that outflow of
 [that avises from past vesources will be vequived;
"""""" ' N events but is not OR

USE OF PROVISION

it can be used only for expenditure for which the provision was originally vecognised. It

cannot be settled against expenditure that does not velate to the provision.

CHANGES IN PROVISION

1t is to be reviewed at every year end and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it

is no longer vequived, it should be reversed, _
Once the amount of the obligation is crgstam‘sed and there fs no uncevtainty associated with

‘an obligation, the liability is no longer a provision. The same should be reclassified as an

efement within liabilities.

‘Where discounting is used, the carrging amount of provision increases each period due to

passage of time. This increases the provision in B/S and it is recognised as Finance Cost in

P&l.. _ ) _ _
JOURNAL ENTRY Finance Cost A/c Dr.
To Provision A/¢

-FUTU RATIN
‘NO provision is to be vecognised as it does not meet the definition of provision.
(it does not avise from past event. Also, it is not an obligation because the same can be

avoided by closing the business)

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

DE Tl

f - * : .

Whose existence will be confirmed only )
by the occurrence or non-occurvence of
one or more uncertain future events not

4) Possible Obligation

recognised as a
provision/liabilty
\beacuse: J

S i The amount cannot be estimated
refiably.




{.

"

TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Contingent liability is NOT vecognised in B/S, it is only DISCLOSED.

No disclosuve is requived if possibility of outflow is REMOTE.

‘Where the entity is jointly & sevevally liable for an obligation:

‘e For Own Share ~ Create a Liability / Provision

. For Other’s Shave — Contingent Liability (if not r‘emote)

._At the end of each year contingent liability is to be veviewed, if it becomes probable that
‘outflow fs requirjed & it can be rveliably estimated, then provision is recognised & contingent

5f_iabﬁfty is removed.

CONTINGENT ASSET
DEEINITI

.'4 - T -
Possible Asset that Whose existence will be confirmed only

A CONTINGENT A by the occurvence or non-occuvrvence of

avises from past .
one or morve uncertain future events not

events ayy s .
" within the control of the entity
TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT ASSET
INFLOW IS VIRTUALLY INFLOW IS PROBABLE BUT | - INFLOW IS NOT
CERTAIN NOT VIRTUALLY CERTAIN _ PROBABLE
Not a contingent Asset, as Y| . ] ' Contingent Asset
p s . [  Contingent asset is L,
the inflow is virtually certain . is neither
i NOT recognised BUT .
it becomes an asset, . ] recognised noy
, | Disclosuves ave vequived s
So vecognise the asset disclosed
% TABULAR DEPICTION .
| Likelthood of outcome Contingent liability Contingent asset
| Vivtually certain (greater than 5% Recognise the provision | Recognise the asset
probability)

Probable (50% - 45% of probability) [Recognise the provision | Disclose about the

contingent asset




| Possible but not probable (5% Disclose the contingency | No disclosure permitted
| ~ 50% of probability)
| Remote (less than 5% probability) [No disclosure requived No disclosure permitted

5. REIMBURSEME
> ‘In this case some or all of the expenditure vequived to settle a provision is expected to be

ére:’mbuvsed by another party.

+ RECOGN RIT] | .
)3 %Rer’mbursement is recognised only when it is \):'rtuaﬂg certain that such reimbursement will
be veceived

{If NOT virtually certain, then disclose the veimbursement,

+ UNTI ATM | o

» ?Refmb_ursement shall be tveated as separate asset in B/S. (ie. Provision liability &
ére:’mbwsemenf asset will be shown separvately in B/S) .

» ln P&L, Provision expense & reimbursement income can be netted off and presented.

Sy ?.The_amount of reimbursement shall NOT exceed the amount of pr:ovfsfbn

6.. OQNERQUS CONTRACT

Unavoidable Costs of meeting
the obligation EXCEEDS

i ONEROUS
& CONTRACT °

“ Contract where

. | Economic Benefits to be
o, P - T, . . . .. . P rec"eved u“dey\ ft'

w» %ACCOU&TINQ TREATMENT

» it is to be recognised as Provision. _ _ _ _ o _ -

» %The unavoidable cost (Amount of Provision) is cost of exiting from the contract, which is the
_?LowER OF: - B _
s Cost of fulfilling it; AND

o Penalties arising from failure to Fufﬁﬂ it.

_ ?Amendmenﬁ* As per amendment, both incremental costs to fulfil a contract and aflocation




‘of divectly attributable costs will form part of cost and this requives to take into

‘considevation impaivment loss on all assets whose cost will be considered in assessing the

. contract as onerous.

RESTRUCTURING

Scope of Business

| RESTRUCTURING

A prograyame that
Materially changes

on "

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

o
3

A4

: provision is met.

. UManner in which business
is conducted

‘A provision for restructuring cost should be vecognised ondy when the recognition criteria of

> An obligation should arise to recognise the vestvucturing cost as provision.

A constructive obligation arises when:

a) Entity has a Detailed Formal
Plan

AND

b} Has Raised a Valid Expectation that it
will carry out the restructuring

_ (The plan should state:
a) Business concerned
b) Principal location affected

| €) Approx no. of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services
d) Expenditure that will be incurved

{¢) Date on which plan will be implemented

% RESTRUCTURING PROVISION AMOUNT:

J A\t J

(Valid expectation fs created )
when it has started to
implement the plan

OR
When the plan has been

announced to those affected by




INCLUDES




1.

DEFINITIONS

Identifiable

Non-Monetary Asset
{ INTANGIBLE
ASSET )

Without Physical ;
production or supply of
Substance . .
goods or Sevvices

for rental to others

Held for use in:

for administrative
purposes

) IDENTIFIABLILITY

» An asset is identifiable i it is either: _
.: a) SEPARABLE (i.e. it is capable of being separated from the entity and sold/ transferved
 cither individually or together with related contract); OR

b) ARISES FROM CONTRACTUAL or other legal rights.

if) GUIDANCE ON ASSET THAT INCORPORATES BOTH TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE

ELEMENTS SHOULD BE TREATED UNDER IND AS 16 OR IND AS 38

> | The entity should assess which element is more significant.

Eg: 1. Softwave Puvchased in a CD — Intangible Asset
- 2. Computer Machine purchased incorporating software — Tang:bt'e Asset

2. RECQGNITION CRITERIA

INTANGIBLE
ASSET
RECOGNISED IF )
AND ONLY I[F:

*PROBABLE FUTURE ECONOMIC BENEFITS, AND
«LOSTS CAN BE MEASURED RELIABLY




3. MEASUREMENT

NI MEASUREMENT
(’ALWAYS AT COST) |

Components of ' If assets is If asset is acquived Acquived as a Internally
cost if asset is | | acquived by way by way of Govt part of Business | Generated
PURCHASED |.. of EXCHANGE Grant Combination Intangible Asset

Refer Note As per
o R te 4 | te S
182 Refer Note 3 INDAS 20 efer Note Refer Note
. NOTE % [ENTS OF COST IE ASSET IS PURCHASED
‘a. Puvchase Price (LESS Trade discounts and Rebates)
“b. Non vefundable Taxes _
¢ All Divectly Attributable Expenses

» INCLUDES : Employee Costs, Cost of Testmg, ProFess:oml' Fees, etc,

» DOES NOT INCLUDE :

Cost of Introducing a new product, Advertising and

Promotional Costs, Staff Training Costs, Administration and Other General

 Overheads, Initial Operating Losses.

RRED CONSIDERAT |
® IF pagmem? is deferved beyond novmal eredit terms, then the cost of PPE wr!f be Cash

Price Equivalent at the Recognition Date.

. The difference between the cash price at recognition date and the total payment is

_:NOTE3 EXCHA F ASS!

recognised as interest expense over the credit peviod.

_ ?1‘* Pref: FV of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (u’-’ any)
‘27 Pref: FV of Asset Acquived,

%3"“ Pref: Carvying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (n" ang)

If Transaction lacks Commercial Substance,

Provided the transaction
. DOES NOT Lack

Commercmf Substance*




%

Only 1 Pref in such case: Carrying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if any)
* A transaction lacks commercial substance is Putuve cash flows (Risk, timing & Avnount) are
NOT expected to change as a vesult of the transaction. (i.e. Cash Hows from New Acquived

%as_setar;e_ going to be same as the Cash flows from the Ofd Transferved Asset)

NOTE 4: INTANGIBLE ASSET ACQUIRED AS A PART OF BUSINESS COMBINATION

_Q.Cos_t of Intangible Asset acqm’r_ed_ in Business Combination is Faiv Value at the Date of

_ E.rlkc:quusntmnft

_:_ intangible Assets acquived in business combtmt;on are vecognised separately From Goodwill
_ g_wrespectwe of whether the asset had been recognised by the acquiree (l.e. seller) before
business combination. I L
?}!F Intangible Assets are not sepambi‘e me goodwill, then recognise the intangible asset with
Goodwill. . . .
If Intangible Assets ave sepambfe, but on!g together with another refated ttem, then

é:recogmse the Intangible Asset with the related item. _ o _ _

(Eg. Two sepavable intangible assets are identified- a ‘magazing's publishing title and a
é_refated_ subscriber database. Faiv value of publishing title cannot be veliably measured as it
éc_annot be sold without the _data_ba_sé. Thereforve, the twq_:‘nf:angﬂ;fe assets are vecognized as

‘a single asset at combined Fair Value)

_ :ENQTE 5: INTERNALLY GENERATED INTANGIBLE ASSET




internally Generated

intangible Asset

f
Internally Generated

Goodwill
\

-~ It is NOT IDENTIFIABLE

(i.e. it is neither separable

nor arises from a legal
contract)

-Also, Cost incurred to
internally generate
goodwill cannot be
measured reliably.

Therefore NOT recognised

Other Than Goodwill

Research Phase

Original & Planned

Investigation undertaken BUT

the entity CANNOT
demonstrate that an
Intangible Asset Exists

]
Development Phase

The phase that tonverts
the resufts of research
into a marketable
product

: as an Intangible Asset
\.

All expense incurrved in
Research Phase Charge to
P&l

Capitalise the cost incurved
in development phase &
vecognise as an Intangible
Asset - ONLY IF conditions

given below are satisfied.*

a) EA:_n_ intangible asset avising from development phase should be vecognised if and only if, an

entity can demonstrate all of the following conditions:

L A A A

édeveiopmem:

_fTechm‘c_af feasibility of completion of intangible asset;
Intention to complete the intangible asset;

Ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

‘How the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits.

?Ava:fab:hty of adequate resources like technical, financial or others to cow\pfef:e the

Rs iAbfhf:y to veliably measuve tke expendtture durmg its development

b) Cost of an internally generated asset to be capitalized

> Stavts from the date when development phase begins.




COSTS TO BE CAPITALISED FROM
DEVELOPMENT PHASE

All directly attributable Expenses

tneludes _ Excludes
s , n ~ - 5 2
[ ~ Costs of materials & services consumed ~ Selling, Admin & General OHs
- Employee Cost - Abnormal Loss
~ Fees to register a legal vight | ~ Initial Operating Loss
- | - Amortisation of patents and licences that ave |~ Staff Training Cost )
- {used to generate the intangible asset y
¢) -Other tmportant points relating to Internally Genevated Intangible Asset
For Internally Generated Intangible Assets
!
: ! . .
Difficult to Distinguish Items that should NOT be Research & Develpoment
between Research Phase & vecognised as an Intangible Project Acquived as a part of
Development Phase : Asset : Business Combination
- Brands It can be recognised as an
Treat as Research | — Custowner Lists intangible Asset if it meets the
Phase - Publishing titles Definition and it is ldentifiable

~ Mastheads _ (Also Refer Note below)

‘Note: After Recognising Acquived Research Project, company might incur expenses on the

said veseavch project in 2 phases (.e. Research Phase & Development Phase. Expenditure

incurved by self in the research phase will be tvf to P&L.




SUBSEQUENT |
MEASUREMENT Sy’

COST Model

REVALUATION Model

Cost

Less: Accumulated Amortization

Less: Accumulated tmpairment Losses

f’_ - .
Fair Value on Date of Revaluation
Less: Subsequent Accumulated Amortization

Less: Subsequent Accumulated lmpairment
| Losses

NOTE Faiv Va!ue must be determmed by re{-‘erence to an active market IF active market i

not avarlabfe, then revaluat:on model cannot be used and the asset will be camed at Cost

;Mod_ef
REVALUATION MODEL
T
I
) Frequenc ) Treatw;e:t ;F iii) Revaluation to be ) Treatment v} Transfer of
AAccumu ace applied to entive class of Revatuation | {Revaluation Surplus to |
revaluat:on movtization on of Assets | Gain & Loss | | Retained Eamings

date of Revaluation

) EREQUENCY OF REVALUATION

Frequency of
Revaluation

[t significant and volatile .
Changes Annually
It insignificant Changes -4 Every 3-5 Years

i TREATMENT OF ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION ON DATE QF REVALUATION

» | When an intangible asset is revalued, the carvying amount of that asset is adjusted to the

pevalued amount. At the date of the revaluation, the Intangible Asset is treated in one of




i)

Treatment

Method 1 ~ Acc. Method 2 — Ace. Amortization
Amortization Eliminated : NOT Elfnmunated
4 N ((Steps: ™

1. Find % Gain/Loss

= Reval G/L + Carvying Amt

2. increase Acc Amortization and
Givoss Block of Asset by above %
3. Journal Entry

Journal Entry

1. Ace. Amortization A/c Dr.
To Asset A/c

2. Asset A/c Dr.
To Reval dain A/¢

| Asset A/e Dr.
k -/ To Acc Amortization A/c
\. To Reval Gain A/¢ J

‘REVALUATION TO BE APPLIED TQ ENTIRE CLASS OF ASSETS

glF an Intangible Asset is revalued, the entive class to wh:ch that asset belongs shaﬂ be
.irevafued o . _ S

Exeception: If no active market exists for an lntang:bfe Asset in a cfass, then that particular
_ %qsset__w:_ﬂ_ be cavried at Cost Model and remaining Intangible Assets in that class can be

%c_arr_fed at Revaluation Model

TREATMENT OF REVALUATION GAIN & LOSS




ATMET oF
REVALUATION GAIN &
LOSS

Fivst Time _ ' Subsequent
Revaluation o  Revaluation
Revaluation Revaluation | Revaluation Revaluation
Gain Loss B} : Gain Logs
whether the asset had T Whether the asset had
oci P&l ' Gain or Loss in Galn or Loss in Previous
Previous Years? ' ' : Years?
| .. 1 . | . | . i .. | |
Previous Previous Previous Previous
| Gain Loss t Gain Loss
f Y [ Transfer Cuwentw 4 N | Transfer
Transfer Gain to P&L to Transfer Curvent Curvent Loss §
| Cuvrent | the extent it Lossto OCitothe | | topP&L |
} Gain to OCt } voverses N otent it veverses
' Previously _ Previously
recognised Losses recognised Gains
in P&L. - in OCI.
Balance of Gain Balance of Loss (if
(if any) - Tvf to any) - Tvf to Pl
L:L oct AN : v

v) | TRANSFER QOF REVALUATION SURPLUS TO RETAINED EARNINGS

Transfer of Balance i Revaluation
Surplus to Retained Earnings

et
When Intangible Asset is
Disposed/Devecognised

Excess Amortization

4 T —
Excess Amortization = ,ﬁmm‘rtrzatwn on _ “7 Transfer full balance of
revalued amount (~) Amortization on Cavvging | vevaluation surplus to
Amount if the asset was NOT revaiued Retained Earnings
| Such Excess Amortization CAN be transfered to | (This is NOT optional)
L RE (This is optional) )




Caution: The above Transfers will NOT take place through P&l

4.  SUBSEQUENT COST INCURRED

3 Most subsequent expenditure do not result in excess FEBs. Therefore, such expendituves are

écharged_ to P&l

EXPENDITURE INCURRED BUT NQ INTANGIBLE ASSET

Y ¥ VvV YV ¥ V¥

- The following types of expenditure should always be recognised as an expense:

| Expenditure on vesearch (except when it is acquived as part of a business combination);
' Start-up costs

. Expenditure on training activities;

| Expenditure on advertising and promotional activities

. Expenditure on velocating or reorganising part or all of an entity.

6. AMORTIZATION

> It is systematic allocation of AMORTIZABLE A

MOUNT to Pé&L. over its Useful Life.

T

&’ AMORTIZATION o
[ E— '
Amortization Amortization Amortizable
Method Peviod Amount
1
] g i _ _— ] ]
1. 5LM Commencement Cessation Cost
2. WDV {-)
3. Units of Production __ - . Residual
N Method | When asset is 4 Eavlier of : h
- AVAILABLE f) Asset classified as Held for Ve

sale ~ as per IND AS 105

§ tn Most Cases g '

| FOR USE |
Method based on Revenue P —. OR
! f o iNDerecognised (Serapped or
L ' | Sold)

In Rave Cases

T

\____Also refer Note below

Inappropriate

Can be applied only if revenue

is the limiting Factor.
Eg. Right to operate toll upte
Specific Revenue




Note:

. Amortization of an intangible asset DOES NOT cease when the intangible asset is idle or no
ih:m\g:,'@s«" used, unless the asset has been fully amortized ov is classified as held for sale.

. ‘Intangible asset with indefinite useful life is not amovtized but is tested for {mpairment

éanmaﬂy (as per IND AS 36).

RES L VAL _ _ o

éRes:dual‘ Value of an lntang;bfe Asset in most cases is. aiways assumed to be ZERO UNLESS:;
‘a) Theve is a commitment by a thivd party to purchase the asset at the end of fts useful
life; OR | _
b) Theve is an active market avaclabfe for the lntang:b!e Asset & it is probable that such
 market will exist at the end of useful life of the asset.

le residual value exceeds carvying amount, then amortization value shall be zero.

EFUL Li
| Should NOT be amortized
infinfte Useful Life but tested for lmpairment
Annuall
Useful life of an Intangible | | == i
Asset
Finite Useful Life . Amortize

GUIDANCE ON USEFUL LIFE OF INTANGIBLE ASSET ARISING FROM A CONTRACTUAL OR
OTHER AL RI

> The use&d life shall NOT exceed the period of the contract, but it may be skovter dependmg

§ on the peviod over which the entity expects to use the asset.

If the contract is renewable, then the useful life of the mtang:ble asset shaﬂ include the
renewal period ONLY IF :

Ea) There is supportive evidence (possrbfy based on expenemce) thaf: contract wrff be
: renewed;

by Any conditions necessary to obtam mnewaf wu'l be sat:sﬁed AND

. ¢) Cost of venewal is NOT significant compared to the FEBs expected to Fiow From mnewa!




9. ANNUAL REVIEW AS PER IND AS 8 — ACCOUNTING POLICIES., CHANGES IN. .
;Accouwwa_ ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

¥ iAmortizqtt’on Mathod, Residual Value & Useful Life should be reviewed at each financial year
and.

» ':IF_ any Change ~ Then it should be accounted for as CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

10.{MPAIRMENT o

» fmpairment testing and impairment losses are accounted as per ind AS-36.

» éFor an intangible asset with indefinite useful lives, an impairment review is vequived at least
ANNUALLY.

11. DERECOGNITION
o éDem_cogm’se the Asset when:
%_Q_D_fsposed
S OoR
_ ;l'l')NO FEBs ave expected
e EGam/Loss on Derecognition = Net Proceeds (-) Carvying Amount

_f'aam/Loss should be transferved to P&L, it should NOT be c!assrﬁed as Revenue ie. it will be

ishown under the head of Other tncome.




1.

DEFINITIONS

To Earn Rentals
P .- — : OR
o INVESTMENT & | ;Zog;?:i:: as(a%'r?\;::e: 7 | For Capital Appreciation
¥~ PROPERTY ./ | OR
use asset")
& For BOTH
R ¥ Held by Owner For USE wai;zajije *
C  occuriep . “K
L PROPERTY I | Held by Lessee as a "Right of use IND AS 116 is
’ —® Asset” applica ble

% EXAMPILES OF INVESTMENT PROPERTY

a) ;Land held for long-term capital appreciation vather than for shovt—term sale in the
_ ;om{:’nary course of business. o
b) ‘Land held for a curvently undetermined future use. (If an entity has not determined that it
fwﬂ'l' use the land as owner-occupied property or for short-term sale in the ordinary couvse
%oF business, the land is vegavded as held for capital appreciation.)
¢) ‘A building owned by the entity (or a right-of-use asset relating to a building held by the
‘entity) and leased out under one oy move operating leases. '

d) Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as investment property,

& QEXAMPLES OF ITEMS THAT ARE_NQT INVESTMENT PROPERTY AND ARE THEREFORE
'QUTSIDE THE SCOPE QF THIS STANDARD

a) iPrapertg intended for sale in the ordinary course of business (Ind AS 2),

b) Owner-occupied property (IND AS 16 & IND AS 116),

¢) ‘Employee occupied property (IND AS 16)

d) .Owner-occupied property awaiting disposal. (IND AS. 105)




2. RECOGNITION CRITERIA

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
RECOGNISED AS ASSET (F -
AND ONLY IF:

PROBABLE FUTURE ECONOMIC BENEFITS, AND
COSTS CAN BE MEASURED RELIABLY

NOTE: An investment property held by a lessee as a right-of-use asset shall be recognised in

:accordance with Ind AS 116

3. MEASUREME

T INITIAL
MEASUREMENT

] _ {Always at €osT)

Components of cost if If investment property is | [ IF investment property is

investiment propervty s acquired by way of held by lessee as a vight-
PURCHASED (OWNED) EXCHANGE ' of-use asset
' T o tnitial d at its
: Refer Note 1 & 2 Refer Note 3 i m, ly Measure ’
L : sost in accovdance with
i IND AS 116
: COMPONENT. T S PURCHASE

“a. Purchase Price (LESSdee discounts and Rebates)
b, Non refundable Taxes
e All Directly Attributable Expenses .
' ¥ INCLUDES: Professional fees for legal sevvices, property transfer taxes and other
 transaction costs. _ _ _
» DOES NOT INCLUDE: Start-up costs, operating losses, anowma! wastages n
constructing or developing the property.

NOTE 2: DEFERRED CONSIDERATION . . .
o If payment is deferved beyond novmal credit tevms, then the cost of PPE will be cash

price equivalent at the recognition date.




N7
"

i

15t Pref: BV of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if any)

g Pref: Carvying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if ang)_

o The difference between the cash price at vecognition date and the total pagment is

recognised as intevest expense over the credit peviod.

NOTE 5. EXCHANGE OF ASSETS o .
' ! Provided the trarsaction

| DOES NOT Lack

ond pyref: £V of Asset Acquived, ! Commercial Substance*

if T action {a ommercial_Sub

‘Only 1 Pref in such case: Carvying amount of Asset Given Up + Cash Paid (if any)

* A transaction lacks covmercial substance is future cash flows (Risk, timing & Amount) are
NOT expected to change as a vesult of the transaction. (i.e. Cash flows from New Acquived

asset ave going to be same as the Cash tlows from the Old Transferred Asset)

suU UENT u _

An entity measures subsequently all its investment property AT COST. (Revaluat:on Model is
‘not permitted for investiment property)

“This Standard requives all entities to measure the fair value of investment pmperr&g, For
i:oliu:ch:rsc.ure purpose even though they are vequived to follow the cost model.

T he investment property which subsequently weets the critevia o be classified as held fov
sale in accordance with Ind AS 105, such properties shall be measuved in accordance with
Ind AS 305 (i.e. at FVLCTS)

GUIDANCE ON_FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT FOR DISCI-.OSURE PURPQOSE




NOTE: An entity that has measured the faiv value of investment property under construction may

‘not conclude that the faiv value of the completed investment property cannot be measured
ﬁ_relfab!g. |

4. SUBSEQUENT COST INCURRED

~SUBSEQUENT

T , - o |
Cost of Day to Pay Servicing o Replacement Parts
[ ¢ italised i
Charge the expense Cost. o freplacement ,!ac-trf:s are co.tp:ta ised i
to P&L Definition & Recognition Criteria are met.
If met then, Derecognise Old & Recognise New
L Carrying Value

‘Note: Investment Propevity will be depreciated except in case of Land

5. PROPERTY HELD FOR MORE THAN ONE PURPOSE

> In cases where propevty is held partly for copital appreciation and/or rentals (investiment

property) and partly held for use (owner occupied property), such property is accounted as




follows:

PROPERTY HELD FOR MORE
THAN ONE PURPOSE

Two parts can be sold ]

Two parts cannot be sold

sepavately separately
]
1 l ' |
Both the paris are 1 Held for use portion is Held for use portion is
accounted separately INSIGNIFICANT | SIGNIFICANT

— : .

Full Property Accounted

for as Investment
Property

y

Full Property Accounted
for as Owner Occupied
Property

6. ANCILLARY SERVICES PROVIDED TQ OCCUPANTS OF PROPERTY

> In some cases, an entity provides anciflary services to the oceupants of a property.

ANCILLARY
_SERVICES .~

if Sevvices Provided

are INSIGNIFICANT

if Services Provided

i are SIGNIFICANT

Treat as lnvestiment

Property

Treat as Owner
Occupied Property

NOTE: 1t may be difficult to determine whether ancitlary sevvices ave so significant that a property

" does not qualify as investment property. Therefore, Judgement is needed in such cases.

EXAMPLE

The owner of an office building provides security and maintenance services to the lessees

é_who oceupy the building. In such a case, since the services provided are insignificant, the

‘property would be treated as an investment property.

If an entity owns and manages a hotel, services provided to guests ave significant to the

arvangement as a whole. In such case, an owner-managed hotel is owner-occupied




7.
»

8.
»

property, rather than investment property.

PROPERTY LEASED TO OTHER GRQUP MEMBERS

In Some cases, an entity owns property that is leased Lo its parent or another subsidiary.

-PROPERTY LEASED TO OTHER

GROUP MEMBERS

i

| In Consolidated Financial B In Separate Financial
Statements Statements
Does not qualify as investment property The property is treated as
because the property is owner-occupied from investment property
the perspective of the group ' provided definition is met
, .

TRANSFER (TO OR FROM INVESTMENT PROPERTY)

An entity shall transfer a property to or from investment property only when theve is a

CHANGE IN USE. A change in use occurs when the property meets or ceases to meet the

 definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change in use.

NOTE: A change in management’s intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence of

a)

a change in use.
.EXAMPLES OF EVIDENCE OF A CHANGE IN USE INCLUDE:

‘commencement of owner-occupation, ov of development with a view to owner-occupation,

éFor a transfer from investiment property to owner-occupied property;

ind AS 40 W Ind AS 16

b

¢)

)

:commen_ce_ment of development with a view to sale, for a transfer from investment
Sproperf;g to fnventovies;

ihd AS 40 B Ind AS 2 | |

end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied property to investment
:property; or

tnd AS 16 BB (nd AS 40

inception of an operating lease to amother party, for a transfer from inventories to

investment property.




1o0.

Ind AS 2 ind AS 40
Transfers between investment property, owner-occupied property and inventories do not
change the carrying amount of the property transferved and they do not change the cost of

that property for measurement or disclosure purposes.

DERECOGNITION

'Derecognfse the Asset whew:

)Disposed OR ify No FEBs are expected _

Gain/Loss on Derecognition = Net Proceeds (-} Carvying Amount

Gain/Loss should be transferved to P&L, it should NOT be classified as _Revenue.-

SUMMARY ON WHICH IND AS IS APPLICABLE TQO VARIOUS PROPERTY

S.No  [Property ' _ Does it meet Which Ind AS
: definition of is

Investment Property  |Applicable

1. |Owned by a Co and leased out under Yes Ind AS 40
an Opevating Lease

2. [Held as a right-to-use asset and Yes tnd AS 40

leased out under an Operating Lease

3. |Held as a right-to-use asset and No : Ind AS 1216

feased out under Einance Lease

4. |Property acquived with a view for Ne Ind AS 2
development and vesale under

preinary course of business

&. Land held for currently undetermined Yes ind AS 40
use
7. |Property occupied by Employees No Ind AS L&

paging vent at less than mavket rate

8.  iinvestment Property held for sale No ind AS 105




2.

[ Biological Assets relating to }

agricultural activity

APPLIES TO

Agricufture Produce at the Point C;'ovemment Grant velating to
of Harj.rest assets covered under IND AS 41

Land Related to Agricultural
Activity

DOES NOT

APPLY TO
Bearer Plant

BUT it applies to Agricultural
| Produce on those Bearer Plants

tntangible Assets
asscociated with
Agricuttural Activity

Agriculture Produce
after the point of
havvest

.

Government Grant
relating to Beaver Plants

_ For ew\pl‘e! tea bushes, grape vines, oil palms and rubber trees, usually meet the definftion
E_oF a beaver plant and ave outside the scope of Ind AS 41 and covered under Ind AS 16.
éHowever, the produce growing on beaver plants, for example, tea leaves, grapes, oil palm

. éFm:'t and latex, is within the scope of tnd AS 41

DEFINITIONS




Beaver Plant

BIOLOGICAL. |

A Living Plant

Nown - Bearer Plant -

ASSETS

Aniraal

AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE

Entity's Biological

AGRICULTURAL

A Prod
Havvested Product of Assets

Biological Transformation &
Havvest of Biological Assets

ACTIVITY

3, RECOGNITION CRITERIA

| BIOLOGICAL ASSET
OR AGRICULTURAL.
'PRODUCE ARE
RECOGNISED IF AND
ONLY IF;

For Sale or Conversion

Into Agricultural Produce or
Additional Biological Assets

SENTITY CONTROLS THE ASSET AS A RESULT OF PAST EVENT
*PROBABLE FUTURE ECONOMIC BENEFITS, AND
*FAIR VALUE OR COST CAN BE MEASURED RELIABLY

e

" MEASUREMENT v, =

BIOLOGICAL ASSET |

Fair Value LESS Costs to Self

{at the point oF harvest)

Fair Value LESS Costs to Sell

rEZQCLPT!QbL:

if FVLCTS cannot be measured veliably
then use Cost Model. Once FVLCTS
becomes reliably measurable, then
 neasure the biological asset at FVLCTS

Y (2. Unlike Biological Asset, theve is NO exception heve ie. )

y @ecomg C‘osf of faventory | ) y

according to Ind AS-41, FVLCTS of agricuttural produce
at the point of havvest can always be measured reliably.
2. When agvicultural produce (after point of harvest) is
elassified as taventory - FVLCTS as per IND AS 41 will




b)

d)

‘Can Cost be considered as approximation of Fair Value?
YES, ONLY WHEN:

Note: Amendment made in 2022 implies that tax cash flows must be ineluded in the fair

value measurement of biological assets as per Ind AS 41.

OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS RELATING TO MEASUREMENT CRITERIA
Can Grouping of Biological Assets OR Agricultural Produce be done to Facifitate Fair Value
:Measumment? _

YES

‘What are the reasons due to which FVLCTS of Biological Asset can change?
1t can change in the market due to both:
o Physical changes &

o Price changes

-Can Contract Price be relevant in measuring Faivr Value?
NO. Because Entities often enter into contacts to sell at a future date & fair value should

veflect the curvent market value.

o little biological transformation has taken place since initial cost incurvence
(For example, newly acquived livestock); OR

s the impact of biological transformation on price is NOT expected to be Material

What will be the fair value of biological assets attached to Land when NO separate varket

‘exists for such biological assets?

EF_a:'r' Valie of Combined Asset ' _ o o} e
| Less: Fair Value of Raw Land & Land improverents ] - (x00)
Far’r_\/qlue_ of Biological Asset C : L : B KK

GAINS & LO S ON BIOLOGICA)L ASSE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCE

':C:'a:'n or loss on Biological Assets & Agricultural Produce way arise on:




e Initial Recognition OR

e Frow Changes in FVLCTS

» AH such Gains & Losses shall be transfevied to Profit & Loss A/c

6. GOVERNMENT GRANT

> Government Grant is usually veceived for Biological Assets Only.

GOVERNMENT GRANT FOR BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
(OTHER THAN BEARER PLANTS)

Biological Assets Measured at

FVLCTS

Unconditional Grant

Biological Assets Measured at
COsT

Conditional Grant

Transfer to P&L when

grant becomes receivable

Apply IND AS 20

Transfer to P&l only when
conditions attached to
Government Grant are met

> For example, a Conditional Grant may vrequire an entity to farm in a particular location for

{Also Refer Eg below)

5 years and requive the entity to return the Entive Grant if it farms for a period shovter

than 5 years.

ln this case, transfer the gmnt to P&L onfg aFter 5 yeavs.

However, if the terms of the grant allow pavt of it to be retained according to the time

5efapsed, the entity recognises that part in profit or loss as time passes.
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INTRODUCTION

a Comceptuaﬂy, the accounting under Ind AS should be a,wphed vetrospectively at the time of
stmnsrtiom to lnd AS.

@ ;However, Ind AS 101 grants limited exemptions from these requivements in specified aveas

';whes_fe the cost of complying with them would be likely to exceed the benefits to users of
éﬁ'namc:'al‘ statements. _ _ o _ )
T ind AS 101 also prohibits vetrospective application of Ind AS in some areas (called
:gexceptions), particularly where vetrospective application would vequive Judgments by
‘management about past conditions after the outcome of a particular transaction is_alvready

known.

2. OBJECTIVE

The objective of this Ind AS is to sis transpavent for users and comparable;

ensure that first Ind-AS FS, and its
interim financial reports contain high
quality information that

sprovides a suitdble starting point; and

wat a cost that does not exceed the
benefits

QEF!NIT{QNS_»
a) Fwst ind AS Financial Statemenis

_FS’”_T he first annual FS in which an entity adopts Ind AS, by an explicit and unveserved

statement of compliance with Ind AS ie. partial compliance is not enough to make entity
ind AS compliant.

b) :E:'afst —time adopter .

T An entity that presents its first ind AS financial statements, that entity is known as first

time adopter

¢) ‘Pate of Transition to Ind AS

_@“_;Tg‘z\e_ beginning of the eavliest peviod for which an entity presents full comparative




Jnformation under ind ASs in first tnd AS Financial stafeme_n‘ts.

o) .Opening Ind AS Balance sheet

T An entity's balance sheet at the date of transition to Ind AS

e) Fivst ind AS vepovting period

@ The latest veporting period coverved by an entity’s first tnd AS financial staterents

EXAMPLE

;X_YZ Ltd. is a BSE listed company having net worth of 10O er. So XYZ Lid. has to prepare

 ifinancial statements as per ind AS from 1st April 20X1.

In this example, First ind AS Financial Statements would be the statewment for period

ending as on 31.03.20X2.

‘Fivst —time adopter- “XYZ Ltd” with effect from 01.04.20X1 Opening Ind AS Balance

sheet ~ O1.04.20X0

‘Date of Transition to ind ASs-O1.04.20X0

First Ind AS veporting period-01.04.20X1 to 31.03.20X2

First ind AS FS

Each intevim financial report for part of the
peviod coveved by its fivst tnd AS FS

Changes in accounting policies made by an
entity that already applied nd AS

4. SCOPE
Applies to:
Does Not
apply to
5. RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

a) OPENING IND AS BALANCE SHEET

S An entity shall prepave and present an opening Ind AS balance sheet at the date of
transition to Ind AS. This is the starting point For its accounting in accordance with ind AS.

by ACCOUNTING POLICIES

# Entity uses the same accounting policies in its opening ind AS Balance Sheet and through all

peviods presented in its first Ind AS financial statements. Those accounting policies shall

coraply with each tnd AS effective at the end of its first Ind AS veporting period, subject to:




Ed

n

Mandatory exceptions and

Optional exermptions

¢ The general principle of Ind AS 101:

FAn entity shall, in fts opening Ind AS Balance sheet:

v

v

Recognise all assets and liabilities whose vecognition is required by lnd AS.
Not recognise items as assets or liabilities if ind AS do not permit such vecognition.

For example, tnd AS 115, has diffevent thresholds for revenue recognition as compared

to AS 9 under Indian GAAP and hence an item that is recognized as a trade veceivable
in Indian GAAP, may not be so recognized under ind AS; _
Reclassify items that it vecognised in accordance with previous GAAP as one type of

v
asset, liability or component of equity, but ave a different type of asset, liability or
_component of equity in accordance with tnd AS.
For example, Ind AS requires classification of assets given on operating lease as
investment property whereas the same arve presented as property, plant and
equipment under Indian GAAP; and S _
v Apply Ind AS in measuring all vecognised assets and liabilities. _
For example, ind AS has well-defined measurement principles for financial assets and
1 iabilities , like certain investments are measured at faiv value under Ind AS, whereas
! the same are measured at lower of cost and fair value under Indian GAAP,
6. EXCEPTIONS/ EXEMPTIONS

& There ave two kinds of exceptions / exeraptions in this ind AS

[33

a) MA

Mandatory (Exceptions to the retrospective application of other Ind AS)
Optional (exemptions from application of other ind AS)

eptions to the retros ive application of other Ind AS)

nﬁmm_fj

T An entity’s estimates in accovdance with Ind AS at the date of transition to ind AS shall be

consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after

adjustments to veflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective

evidence that those estimates weve in ervor.




! Esumates required by oy
i previous GAAPR ;

;
¢ Evidence of P Make mslinmate
g Error reflecting condition
Fr e sesen e i at relevant date
i . o ;___ ..:;::"“".'.':'."-v-r'r.--“.'"_:-.-‘_‘“.}. e e e e %i ise previous i
1 with Ind AS 1 Tl estimates . i
i ]
i Us=e praeviowus astimataes and ;
i adjust to reflect Ind AS H
o e i e i w3 = e e
i) ‘DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

& A first-time adopter shall apply the derecognition requivements in Ind AS 109
prospectively for transactions occurving on or after the date of transition to ind AS.

& An entity may apply the derecognition requirements in ind AS 109 retrospectively from a
_ édate_o{-‘ the entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 as
‘a vesult of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those

transactions

iii) NON~CONTROLLING INTER
& A first-time adopter shall apply the following vequirements of Ind AS 110 prospectively
‘From the date of transition to ind AS:

s Total comprehensive income is attributed to the owners of the parent and to the non-

controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling intevests having a deficit

balance;

= Accounting for changes in the parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not
vesuft in a loss of control; and

o Accounting for a loss of control over a subsidiary,

iv) %CLAS&{EEQAT!ON AND MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

T nd AS 109 contains principles for classification of a financial asset as at (a) amortised cost

?or (b) fair value through other comprehensive income or (c) fair value through profit o loss.

p—




LE

Such classification depends on assessment of features of the financial asset on the date of its
initial vecognition.
ind AS 101 provides an exception to this geneval principle by vequiving that such

assessment should be done on the date of transition to Ind AS.

“nd AS 101 further provides thot if it is impracticable to assess the below mentioned

_%Feaf:wes of a financial asset as at the date of transition to Ind AS, the “contractual cash

flow characteristics test” shall be done without considering those features:
o Modified time value of money element
o Significance of the fair value of a prepayment feature o _
;:An entity shall disclose the carvying amount of such financial assets until those ﬁ'nan\c:‘al

.assets ave devecognized.

‘Ind AS 109 requires the measurement of amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial

liability using effective interest method. As an exception to this general measurement
?principle, Ind AS 101 provides that if it is fmpracticable (as defined in Ind AS 8) for an
‘entity to apply retrospectively the effective interest method in Ind AS 1049, the fair value of

_?the financial asset or the financial liability at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be the

§3new gross carvying amount of that financial asset or the new awmortised cost of that

_éffnancfal‘ liability at the date of trvansition to Ind AS

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

gAm entity shall apply the impairment requivements of ind AS 104 retvospectively subject to

‘the fact t}\at information is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit

?n’sk. _

éAn entity is not requived to undertake an exhaustive search for information. _

IF at the date of transition to Ind ASs, deterimining whether there has been a significant
é:‘ncrease_ in cvedit visk since the initial recognition of a financial instrument would requirve

Eundu_e_ cost ov effort, an entity shall vecognise a loss affowance at an amount equal to

_f!;’f-’et:’_me__expected eredit losses at each veporting date until that financial instrument is

é_de_recogm'sed,_ unfess that financial instrument is low credit visk at a reporting date

vi) GOVERNMENT LOANS

&

E_A first-tivae adopter shall classify all government loans veceived as a financial liability or an




equity instrument in accovdance with Ind AS 32, Financial instruments: Presentation.
> A first-time adopter shall apply the requirements in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments,
and Ind AS 20, prospectively to government loans existing at the date of transition to Ind
AS and shall not recognise the corvesponding benefit of the government loan at a below-
market vate of interest as a government grant.
" An entity may apply the requivements in Ind AS 109 and tnd AS 20 retrospectively to any
government loan oviginated before the date of transition to Ind AS, provided that the
information needed to do so had been obtained at the time of initially accounting for that
. loan. o

gzgamplg: .

Government of India provides {oans to MSMEs at a below-market rate of interest to fund
éthe set-up of a new manufacturing facility.

;-C‘_ampany A"s date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April 20X5.

;fn 20X2, Company A had received a loan of T 1. crove at a below-market rate of interest
éFro_m_the government. Under Indian GAAP, Company A accounted for the loan as equity
and the carrying amount was % 1 erove at the date of transition. The amount repayable at
%5;1, March 20X9 will be 3 1.25 crove. o _

éThe loan meets the definition of a financial liability in accordance with Ind AS 32.
_ éCompany A thevefore reclassifies it from equity to liability. 1t also uses the prevfou§ GAAP
‘carvying amount of the loan at the date of transition as the carvying amount of the loan in
éthe opening. Ind AS balance sheet. It calculates the annual effective interest rate (EIR)
;stdrtfng 1 April 20X as below: _ _

EIR = Amount / Principal(1/t) ie. 1.25/1(1/4) i.e. 5.74%. approx.

At this rate, ¥ 1 crove will accvete to T 1.25 crove as at 31 March 20X4.

: Duw'.n‘g the next 4 years, the interest expense charged to statement of profit and loss shall
be:

Year ended Opening amortised | Intevest expense for | Closing amortised
cost (%) ) the year () @/ cost(3)
: 5.74% p.a. approx.
| 3% March 20Xé 1.,.00.,00,000 5,753,713 1.,05,78,713
'31 March 20X7 1,05,73,743 6,066,627 1,11,80,340
31 Mavch 20X8 1,14,80,340 &,41,430 1,18,21,770

31 March 2o0Xq 1,18,21, 770 6, 78,280 1,25,00,000




b)

b

Caleulations have been done on full scale caleulator. However, in case caleulations are done

taking EIR as exact 5.74%, then there will be difference of a few T due to rounding off

OPTIONAL (EXEMPTIONS FROM APPLICATION OF QTHER IND AS)

QLLS_ESLC_Q_&LM__QN

Sl :nd AS 103 need not be applied to combmat:’ons before date of transition. But, if one

combmatmn is vestated, all subsequent combinations are restated.

& When the exemption is used

-,
<

= There won't be any change in classification from previous GAAP
Fov example, if the “pooling of interests” method is applied as per AS 14, the
balances of assets and liabilities avising therefrom shall be carried forward
Another example is regarding the identification of the d;cqufrer ~ frrespective of the
fact that a business combination could have been a veverse acquisition as per Ind AS

103, the accounting adopted in previous GAAP shall be continued.

‘Regognition exemptlions

The table below summarises the provisions of ind AS 101:

Asset /
liability Asset / Is the Result: whether How is the
recognised in liability change an | asset or liability | resulting change
| Case previous qualifies for | intangible recognised in accounted for?
GAAP vecognition in |  asset? opening Ind AS
ind AS Balance Sheet?
1 No No Not Applicable
2 No Yes No Yes* Retained
Earnings
Neo Yes Yes Yes Goodwill
4 Yes No Yes No Goodwill**
5 Yes No No No Retained
Earnings

H



* Unless a financial asset or financial liability was derecognised in previous GAAP (refer
mandatory exception below)

** Including any vesulting changes to deferved tax and non-controlling intevests

‘Measurement_exemptions:

" IF an asset acquived or liability assumed was not recognized in previous GAAP but would

have been vecognised in ind AS, it shall not have a deemed cost of zero and shall be

measured at the amount at which Ind AS would vequire it to be measured. The resulting

B

?change is recognised in retained earnings.
If an asset acquived or liability assumed was recognized in previous GAAP but Ind AS would

requive its subsequent measurement at other than original cost (for example, investments in

| certain equity instruments as per ind AS 109), it shall be measured at such basis and not

-

its oviginal cost. The resulting change is recognised in retained earnings, Refer Example
below. -

I all other cases, no measurement adjustment shall be made to the carrying amounts of
the assets acquived and liabilities assurmed. -

fThemFore, it should be ey:'dent that the balance of goodwill or capital reserve as per previous

GAAP is not adjusted for any reason other than:

s Recognition of an intangible asset that was earlier subsumed in goodwill or cap'ftaf
reserve but Ind AS requires it to be recognised separately; or
o Vite versa, an asset that was recognised as an intangible asset under previous GAAP

but is not permitted to be recognised as an asset under Ind AS

iFe‘qe:gwatles_s_ of whether there is any indication that the goodwill may be impaired, the
goodwill vaust be tested for impairment at the date of tvansition to Ind AS and any

__fr'es_ufting__ impairment loss is to be recognised in vetained earnings (ov, if so, required by Ind

o

AS 36, in revaluation surplus). The impairenent test is based on conditions at the date of

transition to Ind AS.
As discussed in the chapier on consolidation, Ind AS 110 requires an entity to be

consolidated based on assessment of “contvol”. This assessment wmay sometimes rvesult in

eonsolidation of entities which weve not consolidated in the previous GAAP financial
statements




)]

Example

if the acquiver had not, in accordance with its previous GAAF, capftah’sed leases acquived
in a past business combination in which acquiree was a lessee, it shall sapitalise those {eases
in its consolidated financial statements, as ind AS 116, would require the acquiree to do in

its nd AS Balance Sheet.

Similarly, if the acquiver had not, in accordance with its previous GAAP, recognised a

contingent liability that still exists at the date of transition to Ind AS, the acquiver shall

:recagnise that contingent liability at that date unless ind AS 37 would prohibit its

recognition in the financial statements of the acquiree

:_SHARE BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

IND AS 201 is encouvaged, but not vequired to Apply Ind AS 102, Shave-based Payment,

to equity instruments that vested before date of transition to Ind AS. _
';However, a first-time adopter may apply tnd AS 102 to equity instruments,-only if it has
diselosed publicly the fair value of those equity instruments, determined at the measuvement
date.

ffOIEDEEMED COST FOR PPE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS & ROU Assets

@ An entity has the following options with vespect to measurement of its property, plant, and

equipment (ind AS 16), intangible assets (ind AS 38) and right of use assets (ind AS 116)
in the opening Ind AS balance sheet:

v Measurement basis as per the respective standards applied vetrospectively. This
measurement option can be applied on an item~by~item basis. For example, Plant A
can be measured applying Ind AS 16 vetrospectively and Plant B can be measured
applying the “fair value” or “vevaluation’ options mentioned below. _

v’ Faiv value at the date of transition to Ind AS. This measurement option can be applied
on an item~by-item basis in similar fashion as explained above.

v Pravious GAAP revaluation, if such vevaluation was, at the date of revaluation, broadly
comparable to (a) faiv value or (b) cost or depreciated cost in accordance with other
lind AS adjusted to veflect changes in general or specific price index. This measurerment

option can be applied on an item~by-item basis in similar fashion as explained above.

v Previous GAAP carrying amounts (provided theve is no change in functional curvency).




This measurement option can be applied only if applied to “all” of the assets classes
and items therein. In addilion, this measurement option can be applied to investment

property (Ind AS 40) as well

iv) DEEMED COST FOR INVESTMENT PROPERTY
T ind AS 40, Investiment Property permits only the cost model. Therefore, option of availing
fair value as deemed cost for investment property is not available for fivst time adopters of

tnd AS for its financial statements.

V) Vi ION ENCE
@ No need to:

n  Recognise some translation differences in OCI.

n  Reclassify cumulative translation differences for foreign operation from entity to profit

_ ~ov loss as pavt of gain or loss on its dfsposal
lF fivst time adopter uses this exemption:
= Cumulative translation diffevences set to zero for all foreign operations.
= Gain/ loss on subsequent disposal of a foreign operation shall exclude these differences
that avose before tmns:tton |
Amendmemt _ _
FCTR on transition is permitted to be veset to Nil value. Additionally, an option is added

wherve a subsidiary / joint venture (which transitions to tnd AS after parent) can continue

with the FCTR as appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements oF the Pavent prior to

f:mnsef:mn

iy M&&Wm&m -

£ Pamgmph 46A of AS 11 notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rufes,
2006 perm:i:ted comp_ames to recognise Forefgn curvency exchange gain / loss avising on
Hong~ term foreign currency monetary items in either of the following ways:

v In profit or loss

v f such monetary item was enteved into to acquive property, plant and equipment or

- intangible asset - in the cost thereof

v If such monetary ftem was entered into for any other puvpose — accumulated in

S et et v B S S P PPV SRS TR PR




foreign curvency monetary item translation difference account (FCMITDA)

T A first-time adopter way continme the accounting policy adopted for accounting -for
exchange differences avising from long term foreign curvency monetary items vecognised in
‘the financial statements for the period ending iramediately before the beginning of the first
tnd AS financial veporting peviod, as per previous GAAP.

T To be clear, this exemption is not a permanent exemption from the requirements of ind AS
2. It is available only for those long-term foreign currency monetary items which are
vecognised before the first Ind AS veporting period began. For example, if the transition
‘date is 1 April 20X, the first reporting peviod will be 1 April 20X6 to 31 March 20X7.
.T”hereFore, this exemption is available only if such monetary items were recognised in the
?last previous GAAP financial statements ie. financial statements for the year ended 31

‘March 20X6.

\?ﬂ) INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

* Ind AS 27 requives measurement of - investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, and
jassocfates either at (4) cost ov (b) in accordance with ind AS 1049 (ie., at fair value, either
‘through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss). ' '

T {nd AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to measure such investiments at:

e Cost determined in accordance with ind AS 27 (as above) or
s Deemed cost:
V' Fair value at the date of transition; or

v Previous GAAP carvying amount at the date of transition

viii) :COMPOUND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

= A Ffirst-time adopter need not split the compound financial instruments into sepavate

liability and equity component, i liability component not outstanding as at transition date.

:'x)iﬁar‘r value_measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities
T As per Ind AS 104, if:

o the fair value of the financial asset or financial liability at initial recognition differs

from the transaction price, and

e such Faiv value is not based on:




v Lavel 1 inputs (vefer Ind AS 11.3), or

v Valuation technigue that uses only data from observable markets

‘then, such difference (referved to in fivst bullet above) is deferred and amoriised in profit ov
loss on the basis stated in nd AS 1049, _ _ _ _
“ind AS 101 permits an entity to apply this requivement of tnd AS 109 prospectively to

Ef:ramsactr‘ons_ entered into on or after the date of transition.

_?DECOMM_ISSION!NG LIABILITIES INCLUDED IN PPE _ _
_?Appendfx 2A" o Ind AS 16 “Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoraitfon and Similar |
ELfabﬂitfes" vequives specified changes in a decommissioning, restoration ov similar liability to
g_be_ added to or deducted from the cost of the asset to which it velates; the adjusted
édepmcfab!e. amount of the asset is then depreciated prospectively over its remaining useful
ife.

‘?An entity need not comply with this rvequivement for changes in such h’abr‘{iﬁes_: that

_ gaccuweqi_-before the date of transition. If an entity avails of this exemption, it shall:

xi) DESIGNATION OF PREVIOUSLY RECOGNISED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

‘:‘EAH financial fnstruments ave initially weasured at falr value. As vegards subssquent

o Measure the liability as at the transition date as per ind AS 57 le. based on the facts

and circuvastances, including the risk~adjusted discount vate, as at the transition date,

o if the liability is in the scope of Appendix A to Ind AS 16, roll-back that liability to the
date that liability first avose using best estimate of histovical visk-adjusted discount

vate and include it in the cost of the asset, and:

e Caleulate accumulated depreciation on the transition date on the basis of estivnated

 useful life as at that date

‘measuvement, thd AS 109 permits that upon initial vecognition, an entity way designate
Financial instruments as subsequently measuved at faiv value iff certain cviteria ave wmet, ind
?AS 101 exempts an entity from retrospective designation of financial instruments and
_%pem:‘ts that such designation be done based on the facls and civcumstances that exist at
the date of transition to Ind AS. I particular the exsmption is provided for below

mentioned finaneial instruments:

Y Designation of any financial fiability ov asset at faiv value through profit or loss




@

Designation of investiment in an equity instrument at fair value through other

comprehensive income

xu') LEASES (Qgs__c_ussed in IND AS 11.6)

Xifiy - FINANCIAL ASSET OR INTANGIBLE ASSETS ACCOUNTED FOR SERVICE CONCESSION
ARRANGEMENTS '

& if impracticable for an opevator to apply the requivemenis of the lnd AS retvospectively at

_gf:h_e_ date of transition to ind AS, it shall vecognise financial assets and mtangrble assets that

existed at the date of transition to Ind AS using the previous carvying amounts.

- XIV) _ENON—CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCOUNTED OPERATIONS
- A first-time adopter can:

the entity’s previous GAAP.

Measure noncurvent assets held for sale ov discontinued opevation at the lower

 carrying volue and fair value less cost to sell at the date of transition to Ind AS in
accovdance with tnd AS 105; and

Recognize directly in vetain eavnings any diffevence between that amount and the

carvying amount of those assets at the date of transition to Ind AS determined under

xv) ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

= f a subsidiavy becowes a First-time adopter later than its pavent, the subsidiavy shall

wmeasure s assets and liabilities at either:

The earvying amounts that would be inciuded in the pasfent’s CES, based on the
_parent’s date of transition to nd AS. or
 The carvying amounts requived by ind AS 101, based on the su&s;dravys date of

transition 10 ind AS.

xvi) ‘REVENUE FROM CONTRALCT WITH CUSTOMERS

& Any of the following exemption may be used in applying ind AS :!;?;5 mtmspssteveig

For completed contvacts: Need not vestate contracts that begin and end within the

same annual reporting peviod;

For completed contvacts that have vavioble considevation: Option to use the




transaction price at the date the contract was completed vather than estimating
variable consideration amounts in the comparative veporiing peviods;

s For all veporting periods presented befove the beginning of the first ind AS reporting
peviod, an entity need not diselose the amount of the transaction price allocated to the
remaining performance obligations and an explanation of when the entity expects to

recognize that amount as revenue.

xvit) .JOINT ARRANGEMENTS:

& Tmnsut:on from Proportionate Consolidation to Equity Method -

= To measuve initial investment at transition date at the aggregate of cavvying amoum&
of assets and liabilities that had previously proportionately consolidated including
goodwill avising on. acquisition.
n  To test the investment for impairment, _
s If aggregate of all previously recognized assets/liabilities results in negative asset and if
_having legal or constructive obligation than. recognize covresponding liability otherwise
: adjust retained earnings. .
@ Transition from Equity Method to accounting for assets and liabilities
. To devecognize previous investient and vecognize shave of each asset and liability in
vespect of its intevest in joint operaiion. |
s Difference between amount as per Ind AS and previously vecognized;
a. If carrying amount of previous investment is lowey:
Offset against goodwill velating to fnvestiment and theveafter vetained earning
b. If carvying amount of previous fnvestment is higher:
Adjust against vetained earning
& ET‘mnsif:fonaf provisions in entity's Sepavate FS _
: = To devecognise the investment and vecognise assets and liabilities as per tvansition from
equity method to accounting for assets and liabilities
= Provide veconciliation belween amount devecognized, recognized and adjustment to

vetained earnings

7. PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE

2) COMPARATIVE [NFORMATIO




TEF

g

b)

¥

-

ind AS does not vequive hrstowm! Suramaries to comply with %he if‘ecogmtlon aned
‘measuvement. requirement of tnd AS.

* I any Fmamcma‘ statements comi:ammg historical summaries or comparative information in

aceovdanee with previous GAAP, an entity shall:

Label the previous GAAP information prominently as not being prepared in accordance with
ind AS; and

Disclose the natuve of the main adjustments that would make it comply with lnd AS. An.
entity need not quantify those adjustments.

EXPLANATION QF TRANSITI'ON- TO IND AS

Reconciliation of

s Equity from previous GAAP to Ind AS at transition and last year end;

a  Last year's total comprehensive income under previous GAAP to ind AS.
Sufficient detail to understand adjustments to each line item.

Reconciliation to distinguish covvection of ervovs identified duving trawnsition from change in

accounting policy.

" Faiv value as deemed cost and the amount of the adjustment.

nd AS 36 disclosures for impairment during transition. )

if adopted fivst time exeraption option, to disclose the fact and accounting policy until such

time those PPE, intangible Assets, investiment properties or intangible assets significantly

depreciated/ivapaired/derecognized.

interim financial veports to include veconciliation with equity and profit or loss under

previous GAAP.

Fuvther information to comply with Ind AS 34
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1. SCOPE _ .
¥ The classification and presentation requirements of this ind AS apply to all non- curvent
?asse.ts and to all disposal groups of an entity. . o S
> The measurement requirements of this Ind AS also apply to all non-current assets and to all

disposal groups of an entity EXCEPT:

‘Deferved Tax Assets (IND AS 12), Assets arising from employee benefits (IND AS 149),

Financial Assets (Within the scope of IND AS 109), Biological Assets & Agricultural Produce
_(IND AS 41) Contractual Rights under Insuvance Contracts (IND AS 104).

ON CURRENT ASSET
(OR DISPOSAL ™ Yo
GROUPY* )= |

its Carrying Amount will]
be recovered by Selling

o

| will be classified as
Held for Sale if;

Rather than through
continuing Use

'é*?_Df_spo_s_af Group is a group of assets & liabilities divectly associated with those assets, to be
?dispo_s_ed of by sale, together as a group in a single transaction. (Disposal group may be a
. %@mup of CGY, a single CGU ovr part of a CGUY. o _ _
NOT_E:_EAH_ the Classification, Presentation & Measurement Criteria’s which ave applicable to Non-
_ é_(:_uwe_nf:__Assets will also apply to Disposal Group Classified as Held for Sale

3. CLASSIFICATION OF NON-CURR T (OR DI

Asset must be available for inumediate

o "y Refer Note 1
sale in its present condition

REQUIREMENTS FOR :
CLASSIFICATION AS HELD p-
FOR SALE

Sale must be highly probable —  Refer Note 2




'NOTE 1: Asset must be available for immediate sale in its present condition
» ?The terms that ave usual and customary for sale doesn’t disqualify the asset frown being
classified as held for sale.
v Howaver, it will NOT be considered as available for immediate sale if:
o The asset continues to be vital for the entily’s ongoing operations OR o
| » The asset is requived to be vefurbished or renovated befove sale to enhance its value and

thus will be sold in a distant future.

NOT E 2: Sale must be hrghfy pmbabfe _ _
Following are the five conditions to be satisfied fov the sale to qualify as hfgkl‘y probabfe

e . 5

1. Management must be committed to a plan to sell the asset.

2. An active programme to trace a buger and complete the selling plan must
have been initiated.

3. The asset must be marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in velation
to its curvent faiv value. '

,1

4 The sale transaction is expected to be completed within one year from the
date of classification.

5. Significant changes to or withdrawal from the plan to sell the asset are
unhkelg

Note The hkehkood of sharehafders appmvaf shaua‘d ‘also be considered as part of

_ ;assessmnt if it is requived in the jurisdiction

% OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS

OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS

: I
l iv) Asset {v) Critevia] |
I . i ] . ; vi) Non
i toss of | 1 iy preeption | fiiy Sale Acquived with a | | met after | )
| control in | " includes & , .| 1 cuwrent |
veidiary | | to the period | | n 5 view of | Reporting |V accot o be |
| subsidiay |3 ofavear |\ P | subsequent | |_FPeriod )| |

bisposal | abandoned |




i} LOSS OF CONTROL IN SUBSIDIARY

> An entity which has committed to a sale plan which involves loss of control of subsidiary

shall classify all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary as held for sale when the criteria

set out above is met.

ify EXCEPTION TO THE PERIOD OF ONE YEAR

¥ -An entity can classify an asset as held for sale, even if the timeframe of 1 year to conclude
éthe safe transaction has lapsed, provided:
~a) the delay must have been caused by the events or circumstances which are begjond the |
| control of the entity; AND

b) there must be sufficient evidence that the entity is still committed to its selling plan.

iy SALE INCLUDES EXCHANGE
» Sale transaction includes exchange of non-current assets for other non-curvent assets when

the exchange has commercial substance in accordance of ind AS 16

iv) ASSET ACQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY WITH A VIEW TO SUBSEQUENT DISPOSAL
» 1t s to be classified as held for sale at the acquisition date. The standard provfdes a short
peviod (3 months) to meet the classification critevia that don’t meet at the acquisition date

except requivement of one year.

v)_;CRITERfA MET AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

> If the eviteria of held for sale are wet after the reporting peviod but before the date of
-authorisation of financial statements, the non-current asset should not be classify ds held

:_For_safe. However, the entity shall disclose the information in the notes.

Vi) NON-CURRENT ASSETS TO BE ABANDQNED

Tt shall not be classified as held for sale since its carvying amount will be vecovered
principally through continuing use and not from sale. _
@ Non-curvent assets to be abandoned include non-current assets that ave to be used to the

end of their economic life and non-curvent assets that are to be closed vather than sold.

T Agsats that are temporarily taken out of use ave not to be accounted for as abandoned.




MEASUREMENT OF_NON-CURRENT ASSETS (OR DISPOSAL GROUPS) CLASSIFIED AS

4.
HELD FOR SALE
"""""""""" Cavrvying Amount
MEASUREMENT LOWER OF:
Fair Value Less Cost
to Sell (FVLCTS)
& OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS RELATING TQ MEASUREMENT
OTHER IMPORTANT POINTS
|
[ Ny ! )
- ] ement of Asset ity Pepreciation &
AMeasuvement of Asset in Mea.sur ment of (i) D pnt f ; ion
. . , Acquired as a Part of Amortization on
Acquived with a view of . i . a0
) Business Combination with a Assets Classified as
Subsequent Disposal . ' . .
) view of Subsequent Disposal | Held For Sale
Measured at LOWER (~TF shall be mmediately
of: M?;jt;e“rdsat stopped from the date
when asset has been
Cost OR FVLCTS oo
L classified as held for sale
5. RECOGNITION OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES AND REVERSALS

& FOR NON-CURRENT ASSETS

> An entity should recognise an impairment loss (Carvging Amount (=) FVI.CTS) on initial or
subsequent write-down of the asset to FVLCTS.

» Reversal of lmpairment Loss is permitted for any subsequent increase in FVLCTS of an asset,
but not in excess of the cumulative impairment loss that has been recognised eavlier, either
in accordance with this Ind AS or previously in accordance with Ind AS 36, lmpaiviment of

- Assets. '
% FOR DISPOSAL GROUPS
» The impairment loss for a disposal group should reduce the carvying amount of the non-

curvent assets in the group that are within the scope of the measurement requirements of

 this thd AS.




> QOVder of allocation of impairvaent loss to assets in disposal group:

'_ o First veduce the carvying amount of goodwill allocated to the disposal group;

o T hen to the other assets of disposal group on pro rata basis of the carrging amount of .

each asset in the group (Except those assets to which measurement requivements of this
IND AS are not applicable for eg: Inventory, Trade R_ecefvab_les, nvestments ete.)

» ?Reversai'_ of tmpaivment Loss on Disposal Group s permitted for any subsequent fncrease in
;F\/LC_’TS, but not in excess of the cumulative impairment loss that has been recognised

eavliev, Except for Goodwill

ANGES TO A PLA} AL,

If an entity has classified an asset (o disposal group) as held for sale, but the held for sale

_;_cr:'ten’a no longer met, the entity should cease to classify the asset (ov disposal group) as
Ehefa‘. for sale.

On the date when it ceases to be class:ﬁad as held for sale, _the entity Skﬂ" measuve the

non-curvent asset (or disposal group) at the LOWER OF: L
e Carvying Amount, had the asset not been classified as held for sale; and

_ e Recoverable Amount at the date when asset cgaseé to be classified as held for sale,

if an entity disposes/sells an individual asset ov liabifity from a disposal group, then:

e Remaining non-current assets of the group that individually or as a group wmeet the

critevia to be classified as held for sale shall be measured at the LOWER OF Carrying

Amount and FVLCTS at that date; and

_ ?PRESENTAT:O_N OF A NON- CURRENT ASSET (OR DISPOSAL GROUP) CLASSIFIED AS

HELD FOR SALE

g_An entity is required to present a non-curvent asset (or d;sposal‘ group) classified as held for

_ '%__s_afe separately from other assets in the balance sheet. In case of disposal groups, the assets

_i_anat liabilities should NOT be offset and preﬁen‘f:ed as a single amount.
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8.

(DISCONTINUED ) | Component of an entity that
OPERATION |

 of cash- generating units while being held for use.

10.

DEEINITION

PART B: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Represents separate Major ¥
Line of Business
OR
Geographical Area of

Opevations; )

is part of a single co~
ordinated plan to dispose off
a separvate Major Line of
Business OR Geographical
Area of Opemtrorms or

has been disposed off ov
classified as held for sale

-

is a Subsrdrary acqmred ]
exclusively with a view to
L resale

v

* COMPONENT OF AN ENTITY ~ it comprises operations and cash flows that can be clearly
§d:’s_t:’ngufshed_,_openit_t’omﬁy and for financial veporting purposes, from the rest of the entity.

tn other words, a component of an entity will have been a cash-generating unit or a group..

[PRESENTATION OF DISCONTINUED QPERATIONS

‘An entity should present & disclose information of discontinued opevations sepavately from

icontinuing operations.

_;CHANGE TO A PLAN OF SALE _ - S
|F an entity ceases to classify a component of an em?tf:g as held for sale, the vesults previously
\presented in discontinued opevations should be reclassified and_included in income from

icontfmuing operations for all periods presented.

The amounts for prior peviods should be described as having been ve-presented.




1. SCOPE

» This Standavd shall apply to companies to which tnd ASs notified under the Companies Act
apply.

¥ 1f an entity that is not requived to apply tnd AS 108 chooses to disclose information about
.segments that does not comply with Ind AS 108, it should not describe the information as

segment information.

» If a financial report contains both the consolidated financial statements of a as well as the

pavent's SFS, segment information is required only in CFS.

2. QPERATING SEGMENT

( that engages in business activities from which it may earn ]

revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses|
| velating to transactions with other components of the same
' entity); AND

., "

An operating
segment IS a
component of an ™
entity

whose operating results ave vegulavly veviewed by the CODM
to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance; AND

for which discrete financial information is available

2.1 WHQ IS COPM?

3 The teym ‘chief operating decision maker' (CODM) identifies a function, not necessarily a

:mamager‘ with a specific title. That function is to allocate vesources to and assess the

|

 performance of the operating segments of an entity.
¥ Often the CODM of an entity is fts chief executive officer ov chief opevating officer but, for

example, it vay be a group of executive divectors or others. &

2.2 DETERMINATION OF SEGMENTS IN AS 17 VIS~-A-VIS IND AS 108




e

AS 17 vequives an entity to identify two types of segments- business and geographical,
using a risk and vewards approach. Ind AS 108, however, follows tie manageragnt
approach wmng theveby that whichever business activity is consideved by the
managerment (CODM)Y as a sepavate souvce of vevenue will be considered as an operating

segment.

2.3 CAN NON-REVENUE EARNING SEGMENT BE CLASSIFIED AS OPERATING SEGMENT?

o

An operating segment way engage in business activities for which it has yet to earn

vevenues, for exawmple, stavt-up opevations way be operating segments before earning

revenues.

2.4 OVERLAPP!NG SETS OF COMPONENTS

>

g

In that situation, the entity should determine which set of components constitutes fhe
operating segments by reference to the core principle.
The core principle is that the entity should disclose information to enable users of its

financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business activities in

which it engages and the economic envivonments in which it operates.

-

CTIONS THAT ARE INTEGRAL USINE

F in case of a company, wheve the activities of a function are an integral part of covapany's

business (For example, veseavch and development function for a pharmaceuticals or softwave

company), this can be considered as an operating function provided that there i disevete

‘information available that is vegularly reviewed by the COPM

2.6 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS — WHETHER AN OPERATING SEGMENT

@ if the discontinued operation

o continues to engage in business activities;
o whose operating vesults are reviewed by the CODM; and
e there is discrete information available to support the veview Than, i would meet the

definftion of an opevating segment

5. AGGREGATION CRITERIA




Q)
b)

d)

;the methods used to distribute their producis or sevvices;

Two or move operating segments may be aggregated into a single operating segment if
"aggfegaﬁon is consistent with the cove principle of ind AS 108, the segmenis have similay
‘economic characteristics, and the segments ave similar in each of the following respects:

the nature of the products and services;

‘the natuve of the production processes;

‘the type or class of customer for their products and services;

‘REPO LE s
A segment is reportable when it:

a  Has been identified as meetmg the definition of an Operatmg Segmemts OR results From

Aggregating two or wove of those segments; AND.

“w  Exceeds the Quantitative Thiresholds. _ _ _ :
'.Those Segwents which are not reportable should be clubbed under the head “other

segments” in segment information..

4.1 QUANTITATIVE THRESHOLDS

| quantitaTive |
THRESHOLDS

:An entity should report separately information about an operating segnent that meets ANY

oF the following quantitative thresholds:

Reported vevenue, including both sales to external customers and
— intersegment sales or transfevs, is 10% or move of the combined revenue ie.
' internal and external revenue, of all operatmq seqments

the combined reported proﬁt of a
operating segments that did- not
mport a foss, AND

Absolute amount of iis
veported profit ov loss is 10%
ov more of the GREATER, in

absolute amount, of

the combined repoyted foss of ?7
operating segments that veported a

foss.

ed  Assets ave 10% or move of the combined asseis of all operating segwents

g e e TR e Twas S s
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B If the total external vevenue veported by opevating segments constitutes less than 75%. of
ithe entity's revenue, additional operating segments should be identificd as veportable
segments (even if they do not meet the criteria) until at least 75% of the entity’s revenue is

included in veportable segments.

4.3 IQZEPORTABLE IN IMMEDIATELY PRECEEDING PERIOD _
> éff management judges that an operating segment identified as a reportable segment in the

é_fmme:;{fatfelg__precedfng peviod is of continuing significance, information about that segment

 should continue to be veported separately in the curvent peviod even if it no longev. meets

?the-. evitevia fov veportability.

4.4 HO{QE OF MANAGEMENT o _
» Opemtmg segments that do not mest any of the quantrtative f:hresho!ds may be coasadered_ _

repovtabfe and sepavately disclosed, if management believes that information about the

;_s_egment would be useful to users of the financial statements.




1.

SCOPE
This Standard will cover all such requivement of another standard where fair value

measurement is needed.

Fair Value (NRV) referved in
. IND AS 2 (Inventories)

Measurement of following |
Faiv Values ave NOT
|  covered in this IND AS
Fair Value (Value in Use)
veferved in IND AS 36
(tmpaivment)

Fair Value referved in
IND AS 102 (Shave
Based Payment)

Fair Value referved in
IND AS 116 (Leases)

Price that would be veceived to Sell an
Asset OR paid to Transfer a Liability

——

In an Ovderly Transaction

Between Market Participants

——
rm——

At the Measurement date

‘NOTE: Orderly transaction weans which is NOT a forced transaction.

EAIR VALUE AT INITIAL RECOGNTITON

> TRANSACTION PRICE is the price paid to acquive the asset ov veceived to assume the
liability (ENTRY PRICE).

» [FAIR VALUE is the price that would be veceived to sell the asset or paid to transfer the

iability (EXIT PRICE).

> At the initial recognition, generally, Transaction Price = Fair Value

¥ If on INITIAL RECOGNITION, another ind AS vequives an entity to measure an asset/liabifity




- 4.

_ NOTE:

at fair value and the transaction price differs from fair value (Eg: Pre-existing velationship,

exists between the parties as discussed in IND AS 109), vecognise the Gain/loss in P&l

unless that Ind AS specifies other treatment.

PRINCIPAL / MOST ADVANTAGEQUS MARKET

» A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the

Hiability takes place at efther:

b) in the absence of principal mavket,
MOST ADVANTAGEOUS MARKET

a) PRINCIPAL MARKET

(Market wheve that asset or ] (Market which maximizes amount
liability is being transacted with 1 |received on selling an asset OR
highest volume or highest S minfmize amount paid while
\activity level i / > transferving the liability. (i.e.

p —— Market which gives the Best

Eg. RIL shaves — Prite in BSE = | | Price)

349, Price in NSE = 350 A 4
Highest volume is in BSE.

Hence, FV will be price in BSE Also vefer Note given Below

g e. 349 )

For finding most advantageous market we need to consider both Transportation cost &

éTmnsact:'on cost (This will only help to :’dent:'Fy most advantageous market)

_E(Tmnsactwn cost Is :gnomd because it is dealt in respectwe IND AS where Fair Vafue will be
used.)

FAIR VALUE RULES FOR NON-FINANCIAL ASSET
Adentify the HIGHEST & BEST USE of Non-Financial Asset for market participants.
ANALYSIS OF HIGHEST & BEST USE

The highest & best use should be Physically Possible, Legally Permissible & Financially
Feasible.

Entity specific restrictions woul‘d NOT be considered while Fmdmg out Faw value oF the non-

financial asset.




fit.

¥

v

v

In the absence of poteniial best use which is net easily available, its current use would be

‘considered as best use.

FAIR VALUE RULES FOR LIABILITIES & ENTITY'S OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENT
Fair Value of Liability or Own Equity tnstrument would be QUOTED PRICE IN AN ACTIVE
MARKET - If available.

If divect quoted price in an active market is NOT available, then:

« Use QUOTED PRICE of Identical or Similar Liabilities/Equity Instruments (Which are
held by other market participants as an Asset)
o in absence of above, use Valuation Technique such as Income. Approach, Mavket

Approach ete. (Valuation Technigues ave Discussed in detail in point 8)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
LEVEL 1 INPUTS

‘Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets ov liabilities that the entity
;c_an access at the measurement date.

A quoted price in an active mavket provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and
Eshall be used without adjustment to measure fair value whenever available.

LEVEL 2 IN

_?lmpu_f:s other than quoted prices included within Level ':_L that ave obsevvable for the asset or
'f liability, either directly or indivectiy.

é_!..evef 2 inpuis include:

‘s Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active raarkets.

o Quoted prices for identical or sivailar assets ov liabilities in markets that arve not active
é:Levef 2 inputs can be adjusted, BUT these adjustments should not be significant. Ifitisa
significant adjustment, it will be categorised into Level 3 automatically.

LEVEL 3 INPUTS

EUnobsewable inputs for the asset or liability. _

It might include entity's own data such as Financial Forecasts, H;stowcal Volatility etc.

NOTE: For fair valuation, maximurm weight should be given to level 1 inputs and lower

‘weight to level 3 inputs.




PPROAC Ha

IS QUOTED PRICE FOR AN IDENTICAL ITEM IN

AN ACTIVE MARKET AVAILABLE?

YES ' | NO
| 1 | a
ts the Price to be Are there any significant
Adjusted? unobservable inputs?
f 1 A ' [ : 1
NO YES YES NO

Level 1 Input Level 3 tnput Level 2 input

Ave theve any significant
unobservable inputs?
i

[ 1
YES NO

Level 3 Input Level 2 Input

8. VALUATION TECHNIQUES

MARKET

T, he Mavrket: Approach uses. pnces and other. rei'evamt mFormatron generated by market
tmmsactrons involving :demtlcal or cow\pambte (ie s:wufar) assats/ liabilities. ~ .

E‘g Vai‘uatron techmques using market mul’tcpfes dewved from a set of cowtpambfes

4} e'ﬂae nCome Approach Converts future amounts (e.4. cash flows o income & expenses) 1o

a smgfe curvent (ie. d:scounted) amount T’he Fair. va!ue measwement reflects cument
market 'expectat:ons about those future. avount’

/1 *Valuation Technique that reﬁects the amount.that. would be vequived to.currently. S

replace the service capacff:g o{-' an asset adjusted For Obso{escence (oFf:en refer

toas
mp!acement cost)

APPROACHE Eg Th;s method may be used Lo measire non- ﬁnamcm! asset T ial

NOTE: it is to be noted that in case of availability of Quoted prices which are being used in

an

active market, there is no need to consider any valuation approach.




